
           

 

AGENDA
CITY PLANNING COMMISSION

City Hall - Council Chambers
6131 Taylorsville Road

April 9, 2024
6:00 P.M.

 

 

           
1. Call Meeting To Order   
 

2. Roll Call   
 

3. Opening Remarks By The Chair and Commissioners   
 

4. Citizens Comments   
 

5. Swearing of Witnesses    
 

6. Pending Business   
 

A. None   
 

7. New Business   
 

A. SPECIAL USE - The applicant, THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, is requesting approval
of a Special Use to construct a new 54,000 SF Public Works Facility and associated
storage buildings.  Property is located at 5001 Taylorsville Road (SU 24-06).

 
B. REPLAT - The applicants, VICKI HAHN and CHERYL ALDERMAN, are requesting



B. REPLAT - The applicants, VICKI HAHN and CHERYL ALDERMAN, are requesting
approval of a Replat of an existing duplex condominium to create two new lots so that
each lot contains the land and building.  Property is located at 5261 and 5263 Coco Drive
(RP 24-04). 

 
C. REPLAT - The applicant, THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, is requesting approval of a

Replat of 23.7 acres into 2 lots plus Right of Way to facilitate the construction of a
residential development and civic center.  Property is located at 6209 Brandt Pike (RP
24-02).

 
D. BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, is

requesting approval of a Basic Development Plan in a PM Planned Mixed Use District for
a new 17,725 sq ft government center.  This case was advertised as a combined Basic
and Detailed Development Plan review; however, the applicant only seeks Basic
Development Plan approval.  Property is located at 6151 Brandt Pike (BDP 24-07).

 
E. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, 7125 EXECUTIVE BLVD., LLC, is

requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan for a 300 unit market rate multifamily
community comprised of a mix of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units.  Property is located at 7125
Executive Blvd. (DDP 24-05).

 
8. Additional Business   
 

A. None   
 

9. Approval of Minutes   
 

A. Without objection the minutes of the March 12, 2024, Planning Commission meeting are
approved.

 
10. Reports and Calendar Review   
 

11. Upcoming Meetings   
 

A. May 14, 2024
June 11, 2024

  

 

12. Adjournment   
 



   
AI-9978     7. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 04/09/2024  
Special Use

Information
Agenda Title
SPECIAL USE - The applicant, THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, is requesting approval of a Special
Use to construct a new 54,000 SF Public Works Facility and associated storage buildings.  Property is
located at 5001 Taylorsville Road (SU 24-06).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of April 9, 2024 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:             Aaron K. Sorrell, City Planner 
 
Date:              April 5, 2024 
 
Subject:         SU 24-06 Huber Heights Public Works Facility 
 

Application dated March 19, 2024 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: City of Huber Heights – Applicant/Owner 
  

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Huber Heights Public Works Facility 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 5001 Taylorsville Road 
 
ZONING/ACREAGE: I-1 Light Industrial and Mixed Use / 9.9 Acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant land  
 
ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   West: PR; North: I-1/PC; East: PC; South: R-4 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests Special Use approval to 

construct a new 54,000 SF public works facility and 
associated storage buildings. 

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:     Chapter 1135, 1156 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor –  
                                             In Opposition –  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



SU 24-06 Huber Heights Public Works Facility P a g e  | 2 

 

Overview: 
The city desires to construct a new public works facility that includes a 54,000 SF main 
building (offices, storage and maintenance), a fueling center and salt storage barn.  The 
site is zoned I-1 and uses typically inherent to a public works facility require Special Use 
approval by the Planning Commission.   
 
Applicable Zoning Regulations 
The applicable zoning chapters include 1135 Special Uses; 1156 I-1 Light Industrial and 
Mixed Uses, and 1181 General Provisions. The relevant sections are cited and 
discussed below:  
 
 
1135 Special Uses 
1135.10 General requirements. 
The Planning Commission shall review the particular facts and circumstance of each 
proposed use in terms of the following requirements and shall find by a preponderance 
of the evidence that such use on the proposed location:  

(a) Is in fact a special use as established under the provisions of this chapter, for the 
zoning district involved;  

Chapter 1156 lists a number of uses inherent to a public works facility as Special Uses, 
such as: heavy equipment storage, automobile service stations, yards for material 
storage.  The proposed public works facility will have a fueling island, salt barn storage 
structure and in-door vehicle parking.  

(b) Shall be harmonious with and in accordance with the general objectives, or with 
any specific objectives of the City and/or the Zoning Ordinance;  

Most, if not all, vehicles will be stored within the 54,000 SF building to keep them out of 
the elements and prolong their useful life.  The I-1 district provides for industrial uses that 
have minimal impact on surrounding environments.  Staff feels this facility will have 
minimal impact on surrounding properties because most storage and repair work will be 
completed indoors. No significant outdoor storage of materials is planned.  

(c) Shall be designed, constructed, operated and maintained so as to be harmonious 
and appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general 
vicinity that such uses shall not change the essential character of the same area;  

Structures to be constructed, reconstructed or altered pursuant to special uses in 
residential districts shall, whenever practicable, have the exterior appearance of 
residential buildings of a type otherwise permitted and have suitable landscaping, screen 
planting and fencing wherever deemed necessary by the Commission;  

The front façade of the main building is an attractive mix of brick and stone and faces 
Taylorsville Road.  The building sits back nearly 190’ from Taylorsville Road and Wildcat 



SU 24-06 Huber Heights Public Works Facility P a g e  | 3 

 

Road.  Since operations are done indoors, staff feels there will be minimal impact on the 
area.  

 

(d) Shall not be hazardous or disturbing to existing or future neighboring uses;  

The area is a mixture of existing industrial, commercial and residential uses.  The public 
works facility should not disturb existing or future neighboring uses.  Fuel storage will be 
underground and salt storage will be within a storage building.  

(e) Shall be served adequately by essential public facilities and services such as 
highways, streets, police and fire protection, drainage structures, refuse disposal, water 
and sewer, and schools; or that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishment 
of the proposed use shall be able to provide adequately any such services;  

The site has access to the appropriate public services and utilities. 

(f) Shall not create excessive additional requirements at public cost for public facilities 
and services and shall not be detrimental to the economic welfare of the community;  

The public works facility is being constructed so the city can better serve its residents and 
stakeholders.  

(g) Shall not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, equipment and conditions 
of operation that shall be detrimental to any persons, property or the general welfare by 
reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or odors;  

Most activities will occur indoors.  The main building has bays or areas for storage, repair 
and washing of vehicles and equipment.  

(h) Shall have vehicular approaches to the property which shall be so designed as not 
to create an interference with traffic on surrounding public thoroughfares;  

Access to the facility will be from Wildcat Road.  No additional curb cuts on Taylorsville 
Road are contemplated.  

(i) Shall not result in the destruction, loss or damage of a natural, scenic or historic 
feature of major importance; and  

This site was designed as a small industrial park but has been vacant for many years.  
No major environmental, natural or cultural features exist on the site. The site is mainly 
overgrown vegetation due to years of dormancy.  

(j) Shall substantially conform to all zoning regulations in the district where located 
upon a finding that approval shall not adversely affect the public peace, health, morals, 
safety or welfare. Only uses which are principal permitted uses, accessory uses or special 
uses of the subject zoning district shall be allowed. 



SU 24-06 Huber Heights Public Works Facility P a g e  | 4 

 

Based on staff’s initial review of the plans, the site plan and buildings conform to the 
requirements of the I-1 Light Industrial District.  This includes setbacks, elevations and 
materials, signs, parking and landscaping.  A formal review will occur during the permitting 
process.  

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff feels the requirements of Chapter 1135.10 have been met and recommends 
approval of the Special Use application to construct a new Huber Heights public works 
facility.  
 
Planning Commission Action 
 
Planning Commission may take the following actions with a motion:  
 
1) Approve the Special Use application. 
2) Deny the Special Use application (the Commission should state the specific reasons 

for denial); or  
3) Table the application. 

 



SU 24-06 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 

  
 

 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2024, the applicant, The City of Huber Heights, 
requested approval of a Special Use to construct a new 54,000 SF public 
works facility and associated storage buildings. Property is located at 5001 
Taylorsville Road, further identified as Parcel Number P70 01922 0001 of 
the Montgomery County Auditor’s Map (Case SU 24-06), and; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 9, 2024, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission 
hereby recommended approval of the request. 
 
 moved to approve the request by the applicant, The City of Huber 
Heights, for approval of a Special Use.  Property is located at 5001 
Taylorsville Road (Case SU 24-06), in accordance with the 
recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated  April 5, 2024, with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. Approve as submitted. 
 
Seconded by .  Roll call showed:  YEAS:   NAYS: None. Motion to 
recommend approval carried  
   
 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



PROJECT LOCTION

THIS PR ECT SHA  C P Y AS ISTED

HI  BUI DI G C DE 2017
HI  P U BI G C DE 2017
HI  ECHA ICA  C DE 2017

2017 ATI A  E ECTRICA  C DE

CCUPA CY C ASSIFICATI S

B BUSI ESS
S 1 DERATE HA ARD ST RAGE
S 2 W HA ARD ST RAGE 

C STRUCTI  TYPE

Type IIB  U pr tected C bustib e

T TA  BUI DI G AREAS

BUI DI G 01  54 000 SF
BUI DI G 02 14 150 SF
BUI DI G 03 3 650 SF
BUI DI G 04 3 846 SF
BUI DI G 05 7 306 SF

1. D  T SCA E REP ICATED PRI TS R REPR DUCTI S.

2. THIS DRAWI G SHEET D ES T REPRESE T A  SY B S A D DIAGRA S I  
THE PR ECT. THIS SHEET REPRESE TS TYPICA Y E C U TERED ITE S. 

T A  ITE S SH W  AY CCUR WITHI  THE SC PE F THIS PR ECT A D 
THER ITE S AY EXIST I  THE PR ECT T  THIS SHEET. REFER T  

C P ETE SPECIFICATI S A D DRAWI G D CU E TATI  SET F R 
C P ETE SC PE F W R . 

3. THE G.C. IS RESP SIB E F R THE REVIEW F THE DRAWI G SET T  
C STRUCT THE BUI DI G AS A C P ETE PR ECT. WHE  REFERE CI G 
P A S  SECTI S  DETAI S  A D SCHEDU ES  T A  E E E TS WI  BE 
A TATED I  EVERY VIEW. THE G.C. IS RESP SIB E T  REVIEW A  
DRAWI GS A D SHEETS T  PR VIDE THE C STRUCTI  F THE W R  
I C UDED I  THE C TRACT D CU E TS. A  TRADES ARE REQUIRED T  
REVIEW THE PR ECT DESIG  I TE T A D PR VIDE THE SC PE ECESSARY 
T  C P ETE THE SPECIFIED W R  THE FU  C STRUCTI  D CU E TS 
SPECIFY. 

4. EY TE TAG DECI A  P ACE U BERS  P A S  SECTI S  A D 
E EVATI S D  T REFER T  SPECIFIC SPECIFICATI  SECTI  Y THE 
THE GE ERA  SECTI  REFERE CED. THE G.C. IS T  REVIEW A  
SPECIFICATI  SECTI  WITH REFER CED TAGS. 

01KUENY ARCHITECTS, LLC
10505 CORPORATE DRIVE - SUITE 100  PLEASANT PRAIRIE, WI 53158

SITE MAP  

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 C rp rate Drive  P easa t Prairie  WI 53158   

ph e  262.857.8101   web  www. ue yarch.c    

CONSULTANTS   

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under
my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional 
Engineer under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

Printed or typed name: 

License number

My license expiration date is December 31,

ARCHITECT

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

Jon P. Wallenkamp

2025

2319106

1A001 - 1A804, 1IT101-1IT202, 

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under
my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional 
Engineer under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

MECHANICAL ENGINEER

Printed or typed name: 

License number

My license expiration date is December  31,

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

Adam Harris

2025

License Number

CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under
my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional 
Engineer under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

Printed or typed name: 

License number

My license expiration date is December,  31, 

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

John F. Schmidbauer

2025

E-73716

1S100 - 1S208, 4S201, 5S201, 5S202

I hereby certify that this engineering document was prepared by me or under
my direct personal supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional 
Engineer under the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

CIVIL ENGINEER

Printed or typed name: 

License number

My license expiration date is December 31,           

Pages or sheets covered by this seal:

Jeffrey P. Francis

2025

E-31238

C1-C8

4A201, 4A202, 5A201 - 5A401

1FP101 - 1E602, 3E101, 5E101

1. A  c crete t  test 4000 psi i  28 days.
2. Verify a  di e si s  access  uti ities a d w r i g c diti s i  the fie d.
3. C f r  t  a  app icab e c des  rdi a ces a d safety sta dards.
4. btai  a d pay f r a  required per its a d fees.
5. tify Architect i ediate y if w r  ca t pr ceed as sh w   Drawi gs r as described i  

the Specificati s.
6.  c crete t  be p ured with ut Architect's pri r review.
7. A  C tract r's t  c perate with a  trades  w er's a d Architect's represe tatives.
8. eave site c ea  eat a d free f debris at a  ti es.
9. Each Pri e a d Sub c tract r is resp sib e f r havi g read each page f the Specificati s  

Drawi gs  Adde da a d Cha ge rders.
10.  Guard agai st i terferi g with w er's perati s.
11.  These Drawi gs c tai   pr visi s r pr cedures f r site safety.  Each C tract r a d 

their e p yees are resp sib e t  f w a  aws a d rdi a ces a d pr vide their w  
e gi eeri g t  pr vide a safe w r  p ace.

12.  The cati s f existi g u dergr u d uti ities  sh w   these Drawi gs  are sh w  i  a  
appr xi ate way y a d have t bee  i depe de t y verified by the w er r its 
represe tatives.  The C tract r sha  deter i e the exact cati  f a  existi g uti ities bef re 
c e ci g w r  a d agrees t  be fu y resp sib e f r a y a d a  da ages which ight be 
ccassi ed by the C tract r's fai ure t  exact y cate a d preserve a y a d a  u dergr u d 

uti ities.
13.  Services perf r  f r this pr ect have bee  c ducted i  a a er c siste t with the eve  f 

care a d s i  rdi ari y exercised by e bers f the pr fessi  curre t y practici g i  this area 
u der si i ar budget a d ti e c strai ts.   warra ty  expressed r i p ied  is ade.

GENERAL NOTES  SHEET INDEX  PROJECT INFO  

City of Huber Heights
New DPW Facility and Support Buildings

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber
Heights, Ohio 45424

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights
New DPW Facility and Support Buildings

TIT E SHEET

01 Tit e Sheet

BUI DI G 01

CIVI

C1 Existi g C diti s

C2 Site Prep a d Er si  C tr

C3 Di e si  P a

C4 Gradi g & Pavi g P a

C5 Uti ity P a

C6 C structi  Detai s

C7 C structi  Detai s

C8 C structi  Detai s

ARCHITECTURA  STA DARDS

A001 Architectura  ege ds a d Sta dards

A002 Wa  Types a d Typica  Detai s

A003 C de P a s

ARCHITECTURA

1A101 Architectura  Site P a

1A102 a dscape P a

1A103 Site Detai s a d Sta dards

1A200 Bui di g 1  DPW Faci ity  vera  P a

1A201 Bui di g 1  E arged ffice P a s

1A202 Bui di g 1  DPW Faci ity  Upper eve  a d
e a i e P a

1A204 Bui di g 1  E arged  Repair Sh ps Area P a

1A205 Bui di g 1  E arged  Vehic e Par i g Garage

1A208 Bui di g 1  vera  R f P a

1A209 Bui di g 1  R f P a   E arged P a s

1A210 Exteri r E evati s  vera

1A211 Exteri r E evati s  vera

1A212 Exteri r E evati s  E arged ffice

1A215 Fur iture a d Equip e t P a

1A301 Bui di g Secti s

1A302 Bui di g Secti s

1A401 Wa  Secti s

1A402 Wa  Secti s

1A403 Wa  Secti s

1A404 Wa  Secti s

1A405 Wa  Secti s

1A406 Wa  Secti s

1A407 Wa  Secti s

1A408 Wa  Secti s

1A409 Wa  Secti s

1A410 Wa  Secti s

1A411 Wa  Secti s

1A412 Stair Secti s a d Detai s

1A413 Stair Secti s

1A501 Architectura  Detai s

1A502 Architectura  Detai s

1A503 Architectura  Detai s  Precast

1A504 Architectura  Detai s

1A601 D r a d Hardware Schedu es

1A701 I teri r E evati s

1A702 I teri r E evati s

1A703 I teri r Casew r  Detai s

1A800 Fi ish I f r ati  a d Detai s

1A801 F r Fi ish P a   vera

1A802 F r Fi ish P a   ffice

1A804 Cei i g P a s  vera  a d E arged ffice

STRUCTURA

1S100 Structura  Pr ect Sta dards  A  Bui di gs

1S201 Bui di g 1  F u dati  P a   rth

1S202 Bui di g 1  F u dati  P a   S uth

1S203 Bui di g 1  e a i e Fra i g P a

1S204 Bui di g 1  Fra i g P a   rth

1S205 Bui di g 1  Fra i g P a   S uth

1S206 Bui di g 1  Fra i g P a   E arged P a s

1S207 Structura  Detai s

1S208 Structura  Detai s

FIRE PR TECTI

1FP101 Fire Pr tecti  P a

P U BI G

1P100 Water P a   vera

1P101 Water P a   ffice

1P102 Water P a   Repair Sh p

1P103 Water P a   Vehic e Par i g

1P200 Waste P a   vera

1P201 Waste P a   ffice

1P202 Waste P a   Repair Sh p

1P203 Waste P a   Vehic e Par i g

1P300 P u bi g P a   R f

1P410 P u bi g Riser  Water

1P420 P u bi g Riser  Waste Ve t

1P421 P u bi g Risers  c er R s

1P430 P u bi g Riser  atura  Gas

1P440 P u bi g Riser  St r

1P450 P u bi g Riser  C pressed Air

1P500 P u bi g Schedu es

1P600 P u bi g Detai s

1P601 P u bi g Detai s

ECHA ICA

1 101 vera  echa ica  P a

1 102 ffice echa ica  P a

1 103 Repair Bay echa ica  P a

1 104 Vehic e St rage echa ica  P a

1 105 e a i e echa ica  P a

1 106 R f echa ica  P a

1 107 Secti  Views

1 201 echa ica  Schedu es a d tes

1 202 echa ica  Schedu es a d Detai s

1 203 VRF Schedu es

1 204 VRF Pipi g Diagra

1 205 VRF Wiri g Diagra

1 301 BAS C tr  Riser a d tes

EP

1 EP101 EP Site P a

E ECTRICA

1E101 E ectrica  Site Ph t etric

1E102 E ectrica  E evati s

1E200 vera  ighti g P a

1E201 ffice ighti g P a

1E202 Repair Sh ps ighti g P a

1E203 Vehic e St rage ighti g P a

1E204 E erge cy ighti g P a

1E300 vera  P wer P a

1E301 ffice P wer P a

1E302 Repair Bay P wer P a

1E303 Vehic e St rage P wer P a

1E304 R f P wer P a

1E401 E ectrica  Detai s

1E402 E ectrica  Detai s

1E501 E ectrica  Riser

1E601 Pa e  Schedu es

1E602 Pa e  Schedu e

TECH GY

1IT101 Tech gy  Site P a

1IT201 Tech gy  vera  P a

1IT202 Tech gy  E arged ffice

BUI DI G 04

ARCHITECTURA

4A201 Bui di g 04  Fue  Is a d  P a s

4A202 Bui di g 04  Fue  Is a d  E evati s a d Detai s

BUI DI G 05

ARCHITECTURA

5A201 Bui di g 05  Sa t St rage  vera  P a

5A202 Bui di g 05  Sa t St rage  Exteri r E evati s

5A300 Bui di g 05  Sa t St rage  Bui di g Secti s

5A401 Bui di g 05  Sa t St rage  Wa  Secti s

STRUCTURA

5S201 Bui di g 05  Sa t St rage  Structura  P a s a d
Detai s

5S202 Bui di g 05  Sa t St rage  Structura  Detai s

E ECTRICA

5E101 E ectrica  P a s

Gra d t ta  124

CIVIL

ARCHITECT

PLUMBING

H.V.A.C.

ELECTRICAL

Kueny Architects, LLC
(262) 857-8101
Architect of Record - Jon Wallenkamp

10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
(847) 249-8398
Adam Harris, P.E.

4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Terratec Engineering
(262) 377-9905
Linda Johnson P.E.

W67 N22 Evergreen Blvd., Ste 205
Cedarburg, WI 53102

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
(847) 249-8398
Adam Harris, P.E.

4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
(847) 249-8398
Adam Harris, P.E. 

4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

BID SET DRAWINGS - FEBRUARY 6, 2024

STRUCTURAL Kueny Architects, LLC
(262) 857-8101
John F. Schmidbauer, P.E.

10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158



S

T

M

S

T

M

S

T

M

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W

W

W

 
8

6

2

'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 
8
7
0
'

 
8
7
2
'

 
8
7
4
'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8

9

6

'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'  

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8
8
2
'

 
8
8
4
'

 
8
8
6
'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9

0

6

'

 

9

0

8

'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

0

'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 
8
5
6
'

 
8
5
8
'

 
8
6
0
'

 
8
6
2
'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 

8

7

0

'

 
8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8
7
8
'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9
0
8
'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9

1

4

'

 
9

1

6

'

 
8

5

0

'

 

8

5

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'

 

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8

9

4

'

 

8

9

6

'

 

8

9

8

'

 

9

0

0

'

 

9

0

2

'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9

0

6

'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9
1
4
'

 

9

1

6

'

W W W W W W W W W W W W

SANSANSANSANSANSAN

STMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTM

S

T

M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

S
T

M

S

T

M

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

MIDDLETON COURT

W
IL

D
C

A
T

 R
O

A
D

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

ST
ST

48" DIA RCP CULVERT

TERRATEC PROJECT NO.

© 2023 TERRATEC ENGINEERING, LLC.

CEDARBURG, WI  53012

Tel.:  262.377.9905  -  Fax: 262.375.1958

W67 N222 EVERGREEN BLVD., STE. 205

TERRATECENGINEERING,LLC.

BYNO.
REVISION

SHEET No.

DATEREVISIONS

APPROVED BYDESIGNED BY DATE

OF

C1

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO
5001 TAYLORSVILLE AVENUE

NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
EXISTING CONDITIONS

8

SURVEY NOTES

1. THE EXISTING CONDITIONS MAP IS PROVIDED BY KUENY ARCHITECTS AND IS BASED ON GIS MAPPING. ALL INFORMATION SHALL BE ASSUMED TO BE APPROXIMATE AND SHALL BE FIELD CONFIRMED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.

POWER POLE

LIGHT POLE

MANHOLE

STORM INLET

WATER VALVE

FIRE HYDRANT

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

BURIED FIBER OPTIC

BURIED SANITARY SEWER

BURIED STORM SEWER

BURIED WATER MAIN

OH

FO

SAN

ST

W

LEGEND

WV

SIGN

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

GENERAL NOTES FOR TERRATEC'S CIVIL PLANS (C1 - C9)

1. SUMMARY OF WORK:  PROJECT WORK SHALL INCLUDE INSTALLATION/MAINTENANCE/REMOVAL OF EROSION CONTROLS, DEMOLITION/DISPOSAL OF ITEMS TO BE REMOVED, UTILITY PROTECTIONS/RELOCATIONS, PROTECTION OF ITEMS TO
REMAIN, CLEARING/GRUBBING, GRADING, PAVING, UTILITIES (STORM, SANITARY, AND WATER), AND SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION AS SHOWN ON PROJECT DRAWINGS.  CONSTRUCTION DETAILS ARE INCLUDED IN THE PLAN SET.  NOTE:  SEE
ARCHITECT PLANS FOR BUILDING/PLANTERS/RETAINING WALL DETAILS, SEE INTERIOR PLUMBER PLANS FOR UTILITY CONNECTIONS TO BUILDING, AND SEE LANDSCAPE PLAN FOR TREES, SHRUBS, AND GRASS.

2. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES/ORDINANCES/LAWS/REQUIREMENTS.  WHEN IN CONFLICT, THE MORE RESTRICTIVE SHALL PREVAIL.

3. THE PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE TO THE LATEST EDITIONS OF:  OHIO DOT CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIGHWAY AND STRUCTURE CONSTRUCTION (OHIO SPECIFICATIONS);
THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY'S DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TECHNICAL STANDARDS; (MUNICIPALITY STANDARDS); AND THE SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT (SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT) THAT WAS PREPARED BY OTHERS AND INCLUDED IN
ARCHITECT'S TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS.

4. ALL WORK SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED TO THE SATISFACTION OF OWNER AND ARCHITECT.

5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER, TERRATEC ENGINEERING, ARCHITECT, AND THEIR AGENTS FROM ALL LIABILITY INVOLVED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION AND TESTING OF THE CIVIL WORK INCLUDED ON THESE
CIVIL PLANS.

6. TERRATEC ENGINEERING ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR DAMAGES, LIABILITY OR COSTS RESULTING FROM CHANGES OR ALTERATIONS MADE TO THESE PLANS WITHOUT THE EXPRESSED WRITTEN CONSENT OF TERRATEC ENGINEERING.

7. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR  ALL NECESSARY WORK, PERMITS AND INSPECTIONS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THESE CIVIL PLANS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, TRAFFIC CONTROL, DEMOLITION, DISPOSAL, UTILITY
REMOVAL/RELOCATION/CONSTRUCTION, DEWATERING, GRADING/PAVING, SIDEWALK CONNECTION, ETC.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECT'S PLANS AND OTHER DISCIPLINE'S PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL DESIGN INFORMATION.  CONTRACTOR SHALL EXAMINE ALL APPROPRIATE PLANS/REPORTS AND NOTIFY ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY OF
ANY DISCREPANCIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT SO THAT PROPER MODIFICATIONS CAN BE MADE.  IF CONTRACTOR (OR ITS' SUBCONTRACTORS) COMMENCES WORK (I.E., EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION TO SITE), CONTRACTOR
ACCEPTS RESPONSIBILITY/EXPENSES FOR ANY CHANGES TO BE PERFORMED AS A RESULT OF DISCREPANCIES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

9. CIVIL PROJECT DRAWING VERIFICATION:  CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW SITE PLANS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DISCREPANCIES NOTED BETWEEN EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND PROJECT DRAWINGS, AND BETWEEN PROJECT DRAWINGS
(FOR UTILITY CONFLICTS, DRAINAGE/GRADING CONFLICTS, ETC.) SHALL BE NOTED TO THE ARCHITECT IN WRITING PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT.  CHANGES IN WORK SCOPE SHALL BE MADE ACCORDINGLY.  IF CONTRACTOR
(OR ITS' SUBCONTRACTORS) COMMENCES WORK (I.E., EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION TO SITE), CONTRACTOR ACCEPTS RESPONSIBILITY/EXPENSES FOR ANY CHANGES TO BE PERFORMED AS A RESULT OF PROJECT DRAWING INCONSISTENCIES AT
NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

10. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY, AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATION AS TO THE TYPE
AND LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE THERETO.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL UTILITY LOCATE HOTLINE A MINIMUM OF THREE DAYS PRIOR TO THE START OF ANY CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITIES.  IN ADDITION, CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY UTILITY COMPANIES FOR ONSITE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT.

11. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES SHOWN ARE NOT TO BE INTERPRETED AS THE EXACT LOCATION OR AS THE ONLY OBSTACLES THAT MAY OCCUR ON THE SITE. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND PROCEED WITH CAUTION
AROUND ALL FEATURES.  GIVE NOTICE TO UTILITY COMPANIES REGARDING DESTRUCTION AND REMOVAL OF THEIR SERVICE LINES AND CAP ALL LINES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH WORK.  DAMAGE TO UTILITIES THAT ARE TO REMAIN SHALL BE
REPAIRED AT CONTRACTOR'S COST AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

12. PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO, AND ADHERE TO THE RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT AND ANY RELEVANT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT REPORTS.  IF PREVIOUSLY
UNIDENTIFIED HAZARDOUS, CONTAMINATED MATERIALS, ENVIRONMENTAL-RELATED CONDITIONS, OR UNEXPECTED SUBGRADE CONDITIONS ARE DISCOVERED, STOP WORK IMMEDIATELY AND NOTIFY THE OWNER/ARCHITECT FOR ACTION
TO BE TAKEN.  DO NOT RESUME WORK UNTIL SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER/ARCHITECT.

13. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFYING SOIL CONDITIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION.  CHECK WITH ARCHITECT AND OWNER IF A SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT IS AVAILABLE.  IF AVAILABLE, CONTRACTOR
SHALL PERFORM ALL EXCAVATIONS, DEWATERING, BACKFILLING (MATERIALS AND PLACEMENT/COMPACTION), SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION, ETC. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EXACT LOCATION AND DIMENSION OF BUILDINGS, ENTRANCES, VESTIBULES, STAIRS, RETAINING WALLS, RAMPS, PRECISE BUILDING DIMENSIONS AND EXACT BUILDING UTILITY
ENTRANCE LOCATIONS.

15. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SITE SECURITY AND SAFETY.  OWNER, ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR EITHER SITE SECURITY OR SAFETY.

16. THE MUNICIPALITY AND ARCHITECT SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT TO INSPECT, APPROVE, AND REJECT THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE IMPROVEMENTS DETAILED IN THESE CIVIL PLANS.  CONTRACTOR TO PAY/COORDINATE ALL INSPECTIONS.
REJECTED CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE RECONSTRUCTED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

17. ANY ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAYS WHICH ARE DAMAGED DURING CONSTRUCTION MUST BE RESTORED BY THE CONTRACTOR AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSES TO THE SATISFACTION TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT AT NO
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

18. EXISTING ITEMS TO REMAIN SHALL BE CAREFULLY PROTECTED DURING CONSTRUCTION.  ANY DAMAGE TO THESE ITEMS WILL BE REPAIRED OR REPLACED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE
OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

19. ALL WORK IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MUNICIPALITY'S/COUNTY'S DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS TECHNICAL STANDARDS OR STATE STANDARDS, WHICHEVER IS MORE RESTRICTIVE.

20. FIELD TILE CONNECTION - TILE LINES CROSSED BY A TRENCH/EXCAVATION SHALL BE REROUTED AND REPLACED WITH THE SAME MATERIAL AS THE STORM SEWER TO MAINTAIN FIELD TILE DRAINAGE.

21. CONTRACTOR SHALL CONFIRM EXISTING FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION & EXISTING GRADE & UTILITY TIE IN LOCATIONS/INVERTS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. IF DIFFERENT THAN SHOWN ON PLANS, NOTIFY THE OWNER/ARCHITECT PRIOR TO
WORK COMMENCEMENT. CHANGES IN WORK SCOPE SHALL BE MADE ACCORDINGLY.  IF CONTRACTOR (OR ITS' SUBCONTRACTORS) COMMENCES WORK (I.E., EQUIPMENT MOBILIZATION TO SITE), CONTRACTOR ACCEPTS
RESPONSIBILITY/EXPENSES FOR ANY CHANGES TO BE PERFORMED AS A RESULT OF PROJECT DRAWING INCONSISTENCIES AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

22. ALL SAWCUTS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE FULL DEPTH.

GENERAL PROJECT INFO

1. OWNER: CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

2. ZONING CODE: I-1

3. REQUIRED SETBACKS
FRONT: 50'
SIDE/REAR: 25' OR EQUAL TO BUILDING
HEIGHT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

4. PARCEL SIZE: 8 ACRES

BUILDING

CONTOUR706

GENERAL CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS NOTES
1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS. IF NO CITY STANDARD IS AVAILABLE, THEN STANDARD DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FROM

THE MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION “CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS” (LATEST EDITION) SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

2. ALL UTILITY TRENCH EXCAVATION WITHIN THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH GRANULAR FILL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SPECIFICATIONS AND COMPACTED BEFORE
SUB-GRADE APPROVAL.

3. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE BEFORE STREETS ARE SURFACED.

4. ALL CATCH BASINS (CURB AND GUTTER INLET) ODOT TYPE 3A UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED. THE CASTING HOOD SHALL HAVE "DUMP NO WASTE” LETTERING AND FISH IMAGE.

5. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE ASTM C-76, CLASS IV, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. ALL MANHOLES TO BE TYPE "A", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

7. CHANNEL BOTTOMS OF ALL MANHOLES.

8. CURB RAMPS TO BE LOCATED AS INDICATED ON PLANS AND CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SPECIFICATIONS.

9. CONCRETE CURBING TO BE A TYPE SPECIFIED IN THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARD DRAWINGS. EXTRUDED OR PRECAST CURB IS NOT PERMITTED.

10.  ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE REPLACED OR CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.

11.  SITE GRADING WITHIN SUBDIVISIONS SHALL BE SUCH THAT  ALL LOTS WILL READILY DRAIN. LOTS SHALL HAVE A 1.5% MINIMUM SLOPE IN GRASS AREAS. OVERLAND FLOW ON  LOTS SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM DISTANCE OF THREE
HUNDRED (300) FEET UNLESS APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

12.  ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE LOCATION ACCORDING TO THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE CONTRACTORS SHALL
NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING AGENCIES: THE OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS) AT 1-800-362-2764; THE DAYTON POWER & LIGHT CO. AT 937-866-3303, AND ALL OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MIGHT HAVE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES
INVOLVING THIS PROJECT AND ARE NON-MEMBERS OF OUPS.

13.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENTATIO THROUGH THE LIFE OF THE CONTRACT. THESE MAY INVOLVE THE USE OF HAY AND STRAW BALES, DIKES, SEDIMENT PITS,
MULCHES, FILTER FABRICS AND OTHER DEVICES AND METHODS. PARTICULAR CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID EROSION AND SEDIMENTATION ON EXISTING PAVED AND GRAVELED AREAS.

14.  ROOF AREA DRAIN LINES SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED THROUGH CURBS BUT SHALL BE DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.

15. ALL METAL CASTINGS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH TWO COATS OF BLACK ASPHALTUM PAINT.

16. ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS SHALL BE PROTECTED AND OR REFERENCED BY THE CONTRACTOR. MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH DETAILS SHOWN ON MONTGOMERY COUNTY
STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWING MC-1. MONUMENT BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED AT ROADWAY PI, PC, PT POINTS AS WELL AS CROSS STREETS CENTERLINE.

17. CONSTRUCTION STAKING MUST BE FURNISHED FOR THE CITY INSPECTOR TO VERIFY CONFORMANCE TO THE DESIGN PLAN. CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS REQUIRED AT SUFFICIENT DENSITY TO ENSURE THE CITY INSPECTOR CAN VERIFY
THE WORK PERFORMED BY THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT THE CITY INSPECTOR TO ENSURE ADEQUATE CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS FURNISHED.

18. ALL SURVEY MUST BE PERFORMED BY THE STATE OF OHIO LICENSED SURVEYOR.

PROJECT SHEETS

C1 EXISTING CONDITIONS MAP

C2 SITE PREP & EROSION CONTROL PLAN

C3 DIMENSION PLAN

C4 GRADING/PAVING PLAN

C5 UTILITY PLAN

C6-C8  CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2307002

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LKJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/06/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S

T

M

S

T

M

S

T

M

SAN

SAN SAN SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

W W W W W W W

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W

W

W

 
8

6

2

'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 
8
7
0
'

 
8
7
2
'

 
8
7
4
'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8

9

6

'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'  

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8
8
2
'

 
8
8
4
'

 
8
8
6
'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9

0

6

'

 

9

0

8

'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

0

'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 
8
5
6
'

 
8
5
8
'

 
8
6
0
'

 
8
6
2
'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 

8

7

0

'

 
8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8
7
8
'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9
0
8
'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9

1

4

'

 
9

1

6

'

 
8

5

0

'

 

8

5

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'

 

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8

9

4

'

 

8

9

6

'

 

8

9

8

'

 

9

0

0

'

 

9

0

2

'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9

0

6

'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9
1
4
'

 

9

1

6

'

W W W W W W W W W W W W

SANSANSANSANSANSAN

STMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTM

S

T

M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

S
T

M

S

T

M

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF
SF

SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF SF

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

TRACKING PAD
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C6

SILT FENCE
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C6

REMOVE PAVEMENT AND BASE COURSE

MIDDLETON COURT

W
IL

D
C

A
T

 R
O

A
D

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

TRACKING PAD
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C6

INLET PROTECTION
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C?

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

SAW CUT

REMOVE WATER AND SANITARY LINES
LOCATED EAST OF THIS LOCATION.
STUB FOR CONNECTION TO NEW
BUILDING.

DITCH CHECK
SEE DETAIL ON SHEET C6

ST
ST

48" DIA RCP CULVERT

REMOVE 48" RCP CULVERT

TERRATEC PROJECT NO.

© 2023 TERRATEC ENGINEERING, LLC.

CEDARBURG, WI  53012

Tel.:  262.377.9905  -  Fax: 262.375.1958

W67 N222 EVERGREEN BLVD., STE. 205

TERRATECENGINEERING,LLC.

BYNO.
REVISION

SHEET No.

DATEREVISIONS

APPROVED BYDESIGNED BY DATE

OF

C2

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO
5001 TAYLORSVILLE AVENUE

NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
SITE PREP & EROSION CONTROL

8

"The information shown on this drawing
concerning type and location of underground
utilities is not guaranteed to be accurate or
all inclusive.  The contractor is responsible

for making his own determinations as to the
type and location of underground utilities as
may be necessary to avoid damage thereto."

PROPOSED CONDITIONS LEGEND

SAWCUT LINEXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX

TRACKING PAD/WASHOUT AREA

INLET PROTECTION

SILT FENCESF

GENERAL LEGEND AND NOTES

1. SEE SHEET C1 FOR EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND
AND NOTES.  SEE SHEET C6 FOR SITE PREP & EROSION
CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS.

DEMOLITION NOTES:

1. DEMOLITION AND DISPOSAL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THIS WORK INCLUDING FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY, AND THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

2. EXISTING UTILITIES THAT ARE LOCATED BELOW THE NEW BUILDING FOOTPRINTS SHALL BE REMOVED TO THE EXTERIOR OF THE BUILDING AND SHALL BE CONNECTED TO THE NEW BUILDING  PER THE INTERIOR PLUMBING PLANS.

3. ALL STRUCTURES, PAVEMENT AND UTILITIES SHALL BE COMPLETELY DEMOLISHED/REMOVED.  ALL MATERIALS SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY OF THE CONTRACTOR.  DISPOSAL OF ALL ITEMS SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH ALL FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY AND LOCAL MUNICIPALITY REGULATIONS.

4. THE OWNER, ARCHITECT, AND ENGINEER ASSUME NO RESPONSIBILITY AND MAKE NO REPRESENTATION AS TO THE CONDITION OF THE STRUCTURES/MATERIALS  (IF ANY) TO BE REMOVED OR THE SPECIFIC MATERIALS THAT COMPRISE THEIR
MAKEUP AND CONTENTS.  IF HAZARDOUS MATERIALS ARE ENCOUNTERED DURING DEMOLITION OPERATIONS, DEMOLITION SHALL CEASE AND THE OWNER AND ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED.  THE MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED,
CONTAINERIZED, TRANSPORTED AND DISPOSED IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, COUNTY AND CITY LAWS AND REGULATIONS.  DO NOT RESUME UNTIL SPECIFICALLY AUTHORIZED BY THE OWNER/ARCHITECT.

5. NO BURNING OF MATERIALS FROM THE SITE IS PERMITTED.  THE USE OF EXPLOSIVES ON THIS PROJECT IS NOT PERMITTED.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP TOPSOIL FROM ALL AREAS THAT ARE TO BE GRADED OR BUILT UPON.  TOPSOIL SHALL BE STOCKPILED IN A LOCATION PRE-APPROVED BY ARCHITECT/OWNER.  STOCKPILE SHALL HAVE SILT FENCE INSTALLED
AROUND THE PERIMETER.

7. ALL UTILITY REMOVALS INCLUDE REMOVAL OF THE UTILITY STRUCTURES AND LINES UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO UTILITY REMOVAL.  UTILITIES SHALL BE REMOVED TO PROPERTY LINE AND CAPPED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SPECIFIC UTILITY REQUIREMENTS TO THE SATISFACTION OF OWNER AND UTILITY.  ALL PAVEMENT/FOOTINGS/SIDEWALKS/RAMPS/STAIRS/POSTS/ETC. REMOVALS INCLUDE THE STRUCTURE AS WELL AS APPURTENANCES.
RESULTANT HOLES AND EXCAVATIONS SHALL BE BACKFILLED PER SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

8. THE PROPER UTILITY COMPANIES SHALL BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO WORK COMMENCEMENT AS REQUIRED BY THE SPECIFIC UTILITIES.  ALL WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE UTILITY COMPANY HAVING THE JURISDICTION OVER THE SPECIFIC
UTILITY PRIOR TO ANY DISCONNECTION, ABANDONMENT AND/OR REMOVAL/CAPPING OF THE UTILITY.  ADEQUATE TIME SHALL BE PROVIDED IN CONTRACTOR'S SCHEDULE FOR REMOVAL, RELOCATION OR INSTALLATION TO PROVIDE SMOOTH
TRANSITION IN UTILITY SERVICE.  CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND PAY FOR ALL UTILITY SERVICES/FEES/INSPECTIONS,ETC.

9. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL UTILITY SERVICES TO ADJACENT PROPERTIES.  UTILITY SERVICES SHALL NOT BE INTERRUPTED WITHOUT PRE-APPROVAL FROM THE ADJACENT LAND OWNERS AND SPECIFIC UTILITY(IES).

10. CONTRACTOR SHALL LIMIT SAW CUT AND PAVEMENT REMOVAL TO ONLY THOSE AREAS WHERE IT IS NECESSARY AS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS.  IF ANY DAMAGE IS INCURRED ON ANY OF THE SURROUNDING PAVEMENT AND OTHER ITEMS, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVAL AND REPAY DAMAGED PAVEMENT AND OTHER ITEMS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER/ARCHITECT/ENGINEER.

11. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL RELOCATIONS AND PROTECTIONS FOR ALL UTILITIES, STORM DRAINAGE, SIGNS, UTILITY POLES, ETC. AS REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION IN PLACE, WHETHER
SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT ON THE PLANS OR NOT.  ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNING AUTHORITIES' SPECIFICATIONS.

12. NO UTILITIES SHALL REMAIN BELOW STORMWATER FEATURES AND BUILDINGS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY CALLED OUT TO REMAIN.  UTILITIES SHALL EITHER BE REMOVED, REPLACED, OR RELOCATED AS DIRECTED BY ARCHITECT AND OWNER.

13. GRAVEL AREAS (IF APPLICABLE) - ONLY REMOVE GRAVEL DOWN TO FINAL GRADE (FOR PROPOSED GRAVEL AREAS) OR TOP OF SUBGRADE GRADES (FOR AREAS TO RECEIVE PAVEMENT).

14. FIELD TILE CONNECTION  - TILE LINES CROSSED BY A TRENCH/EXCAVATION SHALL BE REROUTED AND REPLACED WITH THE SAME MATERIAL AS THE STORM SEWER TO MAINTAIN FIELD TILE DRAINAGE.

GENERAL EROSION CONTROL AND CLEAN UP REQUIREMENTS:

1. ALL WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES.

2. EROSION CONTROLS
A. ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  OHIO EPA STORM MANUAL PRIOR TO OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES.
B. INSTALL EROSION MAT ON ALL FINISHED GRADE SLOPES EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN 4:1.  EROSION MAT SHALL BE LIGHT DUTY SINGLE NETTED 100% BIODEGRADEABLE EROSION MAT.
C. INSPECT AND MAINTAIN ALL EROSION CONTROLS DAILY AND AFTER A RAIN EVENT OF 0.5" OR MORE IN A 24-HOUR PERIOD.
D. MAINTENANCE OF ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH THE MEASURES IN WORKING CONDITION AT THE END OF EACH WORKING DAY.
E. AFTER ANY SIGNIFICANT RAINFALL, SEDIMENT CONTROL STRUCTURES SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR INTEGRITY.  ANY DAMAGED STRUCTURES SHALL BE CORRECTED FOR INTEGRITY.
F. OVERLAND FLOW SHALL BE PREVENTED FROM LEAVING THE WORK SITE BY INSTALLING STRAW BALES OR FABRIC FILTER FENCING PARALLEL TO THE CONTOURS LOCATED DOWNHILL FROM THE WORK AREA.
G. NATURAL PLANT COVERING SHALL BE PRESERVED AND PROTECTED.
H. THE SMALLEST PRACTICAL AREA OF LAND SHALL BE EXPOSED DURING DEVELOPMENT AND KEPT TO AS SHORT A DURATION OF TIME AS IS PRACTICAL.
I. ALL DISTURBED GROUND LEFT INACTIVE FOR TWO WEEKS DURING THE EXCAVATION OR CONSTRUCTION PROCESS SHALL BE STABILIZED BY MULCHING OR COVERING.
J. ALL SOIL OR DIRT STORAGE PILES CONTAINING MORE THAN 10 CUBIC YARDS OF MATERIAL SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM THE FORCES OF EROSION.
K. TEMPORARY SEDIMENT BASINS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AND MAINTAINED ON ALL DRAINAGE WAYS TO TRAP AND REMOVE AND PREVENT SEDIMENT AND DEBRIS FROM OCCURRING.
L. DEWATERING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.
M. ALL WASTE AND UNUSED CONSTRUCTION MATERIALS SHALL BE PROPERLY DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.
N. PROVIDE ACCESS DRIVES AND PARKING AREAS OF SUFFICIENT WIDTH AND LENGTH TO PREVENT SEDIMENT FROM BEING TRACKED ONTO PUBLIC ROADWAYS.  ANY SEDIMENT REACHING A PUBLIC ROADWAY SHALL BE REMOVED (NOT FLUSHING)

BEFORE THE END OF EACH WORK DAY.
O. ALL STORM DRAIN INLETS BOTH WITHIN THE NEIGHBORING PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY AND IN THE SUBJECT SITE SHALL BE PROTECTED USING THE INLET PROTECTION. DETAILS INCLUDED ON SHEET C5.
P. PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND PERMANENT SOIL STABILIZATION PRACTICES (SEED, MULCH, ETC.) PER OHIO EPA STANDARDS..
Q. MINIMIZE AIRBORNE DUST LEAVING SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH OHIO EPA STANDARDS.

3.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS OUTSIDE STREET RIGHT-OF-WAYS MUST BE STABILIZED WITHIN 30 DAYS OF INITIAL GROUNDBREAKING OR WITHIN 7 DAYS OF ACHIEVING FINAL GRADE, WHICHEVER OCCURS FIRST.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN SITE DRAINAGE THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION.  THIS MAY INCLUDE THE EXCAVATION OF TEMPORARY DITCHES OR PUMPING TO ALLEVIATE WATER PONDING.

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT ALLOW MUD AND DEBRIS TO BE DEPOSITED ONTO ADJACENT ROADWAYS OR PROPERTIES.  CLEANUP SHALL BE PERFORMED AT A MINIMUM OF DAILY OR AS NEEDED.

6. ALL PONDS AND BIOFILTERS TO HAVE GRASS COVER WITH FERTILIZER/MULCHING.

7. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING THE ROADS FREE AND CLEAR OF DEBRIS AND SEDIMENT.  TRACKED MATERIAL MUST BE SWEPT DAILY AT A MINIMUM.

EROSION CONTROL SEQUENCE

1. EROSION CONTROLS SHALL BE PERFORMED IN THE FOLLOWING ORDER :

BEFORE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALL TEMPORARY CONTROLS
A. INLET PROTECTION FOR EXISTING INLETS
B. SILT FENCE
C. TRACKING PAD

DURING CONSTRUCTION
D. TEMPORARY CONTROLS
E. DUST CONTROLS
F. DEWATERING (IF NECESSARY)

BEFORE OTHER GRADING ACTIVITIES
G. POND - SEDIMENT SHALL BE REMOVED BEFORE SEEDING.
H. DITCH CHECKS

IMMEDIATELY AFTER INSTALLATION OF NEW INLETS
I. INLET PROTECTION FOR NEW INLETS

DURING & IMMEDIATELY AFTER SEEDING

J. SEEDING POND SIDESLOPE PROTECTION (EROSION MAT)
K. SWALE SIDESLOPE PROTECTION (EROSION MAT)
L.
ONCE VEGETATION IS ESTABLISHED
M. REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY CONTROLS (I.E., INLET PROTECTION, SILT FENCE, DITCH CHECKS, SLOPE PROTECTION)

2. EROSION CONTROL INSPECTIONS - INSPECT ALL EROSION CONTROLS A MINIMUM OF WEEKLY AND AFTER ANY RAIN EVENT OF 0.5" OR MORE IN A 24 HOUR PERIOD.  INPSECTION REPORTS MUST BE COMPLETED AND REMEDIAL ACTIONS
TAKEN/DOCUMENTED WITH DOCUMENTATION LEFT ONSITE FOR EVERY INSPECTION EVENT.

SITE PREPARATION NOTES:

1. CONTRACTOR SHALL STRIP TOPSOIL FROM AREAS TO BE GRADED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT  PRIOR TO GRADING ACTIVITIES.  TOPSOIL NOT REUSED SHALL BE DISPOSED OF OFF SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

APPLICABLE FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL REQUIREMENTS.

2. CONTACT RESPECTIVE UTILITIES PRIOR TO ABANDONMENT/REMOVAL/RELOCATION OF UTILITIES.  ABANDONMENT/REMOVAL/RELOCATION OF UTILITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH EACH UTILITIES REQUIREMENTS TO THEIRS &
OWNERS APPROVAL.

3. TREE AND VEGETATION REMOVAL -  REMOVE TREES, SHRUBS, PLANTS, CROPS AND OTHER ABOVE-GROUND VEGETATION FROM AREA TO BE PAVED/MODIFIED.   EXCAVATE STUMPS, ROOTS, AND OTHER ON-GROUND VEGETATION OR

ORGANIC DEBRIS AND REMOVE TO A MINIMUM DEPTH BELOW EXISTING GRADE OF 36 INCHES FOR STUMPS AND 8 INCHES FOR ROOTS, AND OTHER VEGETATIVE OR ORGANIC DEBRIS.

4. PAVEMENT  -  ALL PAVEMENT & FENCE WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS SHALL BE REMOVED.  SAWCUT AS SHOWN.   REMOVE ALL BASE MATERIAL WITHIN 12 INCHES OF FINISH GRADE IN AREAS OUTSIDE OF AREAS TO RECEIVE NEW PAVING.

5. DISPOSE ALL DEMOLITION/REMOVAL MATERIAL OFFSITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS AT CONTRACTOR'S COST.  IF EXISTS, CONTRACTOR TO HANDLE/REMOVE ENVIRONMENTALLY IMPAIRED SOIL IN

ACCORDANCE WITH SITE ENVIRONMENTAL REPORT/SPECIFICATIONS.

6. SUBGRADE CONSTRUCTION TO BE PERFORMED AS SPECIFIED BY SITE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

EROSION MATTING

DITCH CHECK

DITCH  CHECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
2307002

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LKJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/06/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S

T

M

S

T

M

S

T

M

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W

W

W

 
8

6

2

'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 
8
7
0
'

 
8
7
2
'

 
8
7
4
'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 

8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8

9

6

'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'  

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8
8
2
'

 
8
8
4
'

 
8
8
6
'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9

0

6

'

 

9

0

8

'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

0

'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9

1
0

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 
8
5
6
'

 
8
5
8
'

 
8
6
0
'

 
8
6
2
'

 
8

6

4

'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 

8

7

0

'

 
8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8
7
8
'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9
0
8
'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9

1

4

'

 
9

1

6

'

 
8

5

0

'

 

8

5

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'

 

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8

9

4

'

 

8

9

6

'

 

8

9

8

'

 

9

0

0

'

 

9

0

2

'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9

0

6

'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9
1
4
'

 

9

1

6

'

W W W W W W W W W W W W

SANSANSANSANSANSAN

STMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTM

S

T

M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

S
T

M

S

T

M

X X X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

W
IL

D
C

A
T
 R

O
A

D

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

1
6
4
.7

'

1
6
4
.7

'

73.93'

25.2'

1
1
5
.4

'

3
0
'

R15.5'

R15.5'

3
0
'

R1
5.

5'

R15.5'

24'

75.42'

1
7
8
.4

5
'

1
8
'

10'

1
8
'

8' 8'8' 8' 8' 10'10'

10'

1
8
'

3
0
.1

5
'

R5.5'

R5.5'

R15.5'

R15.5
'

R5
'

R5.5'

R16'

2
4
'

31.1'

24'

24
'

206.72'

6
6
.4

2
'

6
8
.3

'

16.8'

1
4
.5

6
'

80.06'

5
3
.1

3
'

5
3
.1

3
'

4.5'

16.68'

88.2'

40'

1
3
.2

9
'

INTEGRAL CURB,  TYP.
ALONG SIDEWALK
EDGE.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR
DETAILS.

5'-WIDE
SIDEWALK

INTEGRAL CURB,  TYP.
ALONG SIDEWALK
EDGE.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR
DETAILS.

5'-WIDE SIDEWALK2
5
.7

'

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

FENCE, TYP.
SEE ARCHITECT PLANS FOR DETAILS.

X
X

RETAINING WALL WITH BEAM GUARD RAIL, TYP.
SEE ARCHITECT PLANS FOR DETAILS.

FENCE
SEE ARCHITECT PLANS FOR DETAILS.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB & GUTTER, TYP.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB &
GUTTER, TYP.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB &
GUTTER, TYP.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

DRIVEWAY, TYP.
SEE SHEET C8 FOR

DETAILS.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB &
GUTTER, TYP.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

DRIVEWAY, TYP.
SEE SHEET C8 FOR

DETAILS.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB &
GUTTER (REVERSE SLOPE), TYP.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB &
GUTTER, TYP.
SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

FENCE
SEE ARCHITECT PLANS FOR DETAILS.

3' WIDE x 4" THICK CONCRETE FLUME
WITH CL BEING 2" LOWER THAN EDGES.

COMBINED BARRIER CURB &
GUTTER (REVERSE SLOPE), TYP.

SEE SHEET C7 FOR DETAILS.

R4'R4
'

10'

CONCRETE PAD
SEE ARCHITECT PLANS FOR DETAILS.

CONCRETE PAD &
SIGN

SEE ARCHITECT
PLANS FOR

DETAILS.

1
C6

ASPHALT TO BE PLACED WITHIN SALT
BUILDING.

TERRATEC PROJECT NO.

© 2023 TERRATEC ENGINEERING, LLC.

CEDARBURG, WI  53012

Tel.:  262.377.9905  -  Fax: 262.375.1958

W67 N222 EVERGREEN BLVD., STE. 205

TERRATECENGINEERING,LLC.

BYNO.
REVISION

SHEET No.

DATEREVISIONS

APPROVED BYDESIGNED BY DATE

OF

C3

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO
5001 TAYLORSVILLE AVENUE

NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
DIMENSION PLAN

8

"The information shown on this drawing
concerning type and location of underground
utilities is not guaranteed to be accurate or
all inclusive.  The contractor is responsible

for making his own determinations as to the
type and location of underground utilities as
may be necessary to avoid damage thereto."

GENERAL  NOTES

1. SEE SHEET C1 FOR GENERAL NOTES, CITY NOTES, EXISTING
CONDITIONS NOTES/LEGEND.

2. ALL SAWCUTS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE
FULL DEPTH.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS LEGEND

CONTOUR850

FINISH GRADE POINT852.50

BUILDING

PAVEMENT EDGE

OUTLET STRUCTURE

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

RETAINING WALL

GRADE BREAK

SANITARY PIPESAN

STORM PIPEST

WATER LINEW

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS GENERAL  NOTES

1. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY OF HUBER
HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS AND STANDARD DRAWINGS. IF NO CITY STANDARD IS
AVAILABLE, THEN STANDARD DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FROM THE MONTGOMERY
COUNTY, OHIO ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT OR THE STATE OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION “CONSTRUCTION & MATERIALS SPECIFICATIONS” (LATEST
EDITION) SHALL BE FOLLOWED.

2. ALL UTILITY TRENCH EXCAVATION WITHIN THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED RIGHT-OF-WAY
AND EASEMENTS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH GRANULAR FILL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY SPECIFICATIONS AND COMPACTED BEFORE SUB-GRADE APPROVAL.

3. ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO
RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE BEFORE STREETS ARE SURFACED.

4. ALL CATCH BASINS (CURB AND GUTTER INLET) ODOT TYPE 3A UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED. THE CASTING HOOD SHALL HAVE "DUMP NO WASTE” LETTERING AND FISH
IMAGE.

5. ALL STORM SEWER PIPE SHALL BE REINFORCED CONCRETE ASTM C-76, CLASS IV, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

6. ALL MANHOLES TO BE TYPE "A", UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
7. CHANNEL BOTTOMS OF ALL MANHOLES.
8. CURB RAMPS TO BE LOCATED AS INDICATED ON PLANS AND CONSTRUCTED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH CITY SPECIFICATIONS.
9. CONCRETE CURBING TO BE A TYPE SPECIFIED IN THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARD

DRAWINGS. EXTRUDED OR PRECAST CURB IS NOT PERMITTED.
10. ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE REPLACED OR CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER

SYSTEM.
11. SITE GRADING WITHIN SUBDIVISIONS SHALL BE SUCH THAT ALL LOTS WILL READILY DRAIN.

LOTS SHALL HAVE A 1.5%  MINIMUM SLOPE IN GRASS AREAS. OVERLAND FLOW ON LOTS
SHALL BE LIMITED TO A MAXIMUM DISTANCE OF THREE HUNDRED (300) FEET UNLESS
APPROVED BY THE CITY ENGINEER.

12. ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN THEIR APPROXIMATE LOCATION
ACCORDING TO THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION. FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE
DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY THE FOLLOWING
AGENCIES: THE OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS) AT 1-800-362-2764; THE
DAYTON POWER & LIGHT CO. AT 937-866-3303, AND ALL OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MIGHT
HAVE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INVOLVING THIS PROJECT AND ARE NON-MEMBERS OF
OUPS.

13. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL TAKE APPROPRIATE MEASURES TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION THROUGH THE LIFE OF THE CONTRACT. THESE MAY INVOLVE THE USE OF
HAY AND STRAW BALES, DIKES, SEDIMENT PITS, MULCHES, FILTER FABRICS AND OTHER
DEVICES AND METHODS. PARTICULAR CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO AVOID EROSION AND
SEDIMENTATION ON EXISTING PAVED AND GRAVELED AREAS.

14. ROOF AREA DRAIN LINES SHALL NOT BE EXTENDED THROUGH CURBS BUT SHALL BE
DIRECTLY CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.

15. ALL METAL CASTINGS SHALL BE PAINTED WITH TWO COATS OF BLACK ASPHALTUM PAINT.
16. ALL EXISTING MONUMENTS SHALL BE PROTECTED AND OR REFERENCED BY THE

CONTRACTOR. MONUMENTS SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH DETAILS SHOWN ON MONTGOMERY COUNTY STANDARD
CONSTRUCTION DRAWING MC-1. MONUMENT BOXES SHALL BE LOCATED AT ROADWAY PI,
PC, PT POINTS AS WELL AS CROSS STREETS CENTERLINE.

17. CONSTRUCTION STAKING MUST BE FURNISHED FOR THE CITY INSPECTOR TO VERIFY
CONFORMANCE TO THE DESIGN PLAN. CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS REQUIRED AT
SUFFICIENT DENSITY TO ENSURE THE CITY INSPECTOR CAN VERIFY THE WORK PERFORMED
BY THE CONTRACTOR. CONTACT THE CITY INSPECTOR TO ENSURE ADEQUATE
CONSTRUCTION STAKING IS FURNISHED.

18. ALL SURVEY MUST BE PERFORMED BY THE STATE OF OHIO LICENSED SURVEYOR.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2307002

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LKJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/06/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S

T

M

S

T

M

S

T

M

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN
SAN

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W

WW

W

 
8

6

2

'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 
8
7
0
'

 
8
7
2
'

 
8
7
4
'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8

9

6

'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'  

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8
8
2
'

 
8
8
4
'

 
8
8
6
'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9

0

6

'

 

9

0

8

'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

0

'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 
8
4
8
'

 
8
5
0
'

 
8

5

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 
8
5
6
'

 
8
5
8
'

 
8
6
0
'

 
8
6
2
'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 

8

7

0

'

 
8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8
7
8
'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9
0
8
'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9

1

4

'

 
9

1

6

'

 
8

5

0

'

 

8

5

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'

 

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8

9

4

'

 

8

9

6

'

 

8

9

8

'

 

9

0

0

'

 

9

0

2

'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9

0

6

'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9
1
4
'

 

9

1

6

'

W

W W W W W W W W W W W W

SANSANSANSANSANSAN

STMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTM

S

T

M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

S
T

M

S

T

M

X X X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

W
IL

D
C

A
T

 R
O

A
D

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

885

9
0
8

8
8
5

8
7
5

8
7
0

8
6
5

FFE 857.50

FFE = 858.4

9
0
5

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

TOP OF 3'-WIDE
BERM = 853.30

MATCH
ROADWAY LINE %

GRADE,

1
C6

6.0%

4.0%

1.0%

4
.1

%

1.3%

1.0%

3.0%

5.5%

5
.0

%

3.0%

1.
0%

2%

1.0%

2.8% 4.0%

1.3%

7.5%

1.2%

2.
2%

1
.2

%

1.1%

1.9%

1.9%

1.2%

2%

2%

3H:1V

1.0%

1.0%

3.8%

3
H

:1
V

2.4%

1
.0

%

1
.1

%

1
.2

%

1
.1

%

4
.5

%

3
.5

%

3H:1V

857

860

865

872

870

865

870

875

880

890

8
9
5

900

906

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8
0

9
0
0862

9
1
0

9
1
2

860

8
5
2

8
5
4

8
5
7

8
5
7

8
5
6

8
5
5

8
5
5

8
5
78
5
0

8
4
9

8
4
9

8
5
1

85
2

85
1

85
3

854

860

855

850848

848

850

8538
4
7

8
4
7

8
5
0

8
5
3

8
5
3

8
5
0

8
8
0

8
9
0

9
0
0

9
1
0

9
1
2

855
856

857

857

854

854

9
1
0

85
0

8
4
8

8
5
5

8
5
3

854

8
5
1

857

856

858 859
860

857

861

859858857
860

858

858

857

855

853

855

856

85
4

9
0
0

8
9
0

8
8
0

8
7
0

8
7
0

9
1
0

9
0
0

8
9
0

8
8
0

8
7
0

860

863

862

8
6
4

8
6
6

8
6
3

861860859

8
6
5

8
6
5

8
6
4

8
6
6

8
6
3

8
6
2

86
1

86
5

86
1

86
5

87
0

865

880

890

900

3H:1V

3H
:1V

+ 857.5

+ 857.5

+ 857.5

854.9 +

+ 856.19

857.5 +

+ 853.60

85
8.

8 
++ 854.3

+ 8
57.5

+ 857.5

+ 857.5

+ 857.5

+ 857.5

+ 
85

7.
5

+ 857.5

856.5 ++ 857.0
+ 

85
7.

5

+ 856.65
+ 857.08

+ 856.35

+ 855.70

862.25+

IE = 848.0

856.4 +
+ 

85
6.

8

853.35 +

853.0 +

+ 854.0

+ 854.0

849.4 +

850.1 +

+ 850.3

+ 850.9

+ 854.13

+ 854.73

+ 856.65

+ 856.78

+ 
85

7.
75

+ 
85

7.
3

+ 856.98

+ 856.98

+ 856.98

+ 856.98

+ 856.98

+ 860.75

+ 859.25

+ 857.66

86
0.

45
 +

85
9.

75
 +

859.93 +

860.93 +

856.77 +

+ 856.35
856.98 +

+ 865.00

85
8.

5 
+ 858.5 +

+ 854.6

+ 854.6
85

4.
10

 +

+ 854.10

+ 854.0

+ 856.19

+ 856.24

+ 856.24

+ 851.3

+ 852.1

IE = 851.0

85
8.

30
 +

+ 853.3

+ 853.3

+ 
85

6.
29

+ 
85

6.
10

857.16 + + 
85

7.
30

+ 
86

0.
35

+ 
85

6.
60

85
6.

00
+

856.77 +

856.40+

85
6.

00
+

856.40+

856.00+

856.40+

86
0.

00
+

87
7.

50
+

85
8.

50
 +

+ 
86

6.
50

 T
/W

856.5 +

858.8 +

+ 
86

7.
20

 T
/W

+ 864.20 T/W

+ 867.20 T/W

+ 
86

7.
20

 T
/W

+ 
86

4.
40

 T
/W

+ 865.50

+ 866.00 T/W

+ 865.00 T/W

TERRATEC PROJECT NO.

© 2023 TERRATEC ENGINEERING, LLC.

CEDARBURG, WI  53012

Tel.:  262.377.9905  -  Fax: 262.375.1958

W67 N222 EVERGREEN BLVD., STE. 205

TERRATECENGINEERING,LLC.

BYNO.
REVISION

SHEET No.

DATEREVISIONS

APPROVED BYDESIGNED BY DATE

OF

C4

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO
5001 TAYLORSVILLE AVENUE

NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
GRADING & PAVING PLAN

8

"The information shown on this drawing
concerning type and location of underground
utilities is not guaranteed to be accurate or
all inclusive.  The contractor is responsible

for making his own determinations as to the
type and location of underground utilities as
may be necessary to avoid damage thereto."

GENERAL GRADING/PAVING NOTES

1. ALL PROPOSED GRADES SHOWN ARE FINISHED GRADES.  PARKING LOT AND DRIVEWAY ELEVATIONS ARE
PAVEMENT GRADES, NOT TOP OF CURB GRADES.  UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  MEASUREMENTS WHERE CURB IS
PRESENT ARE MEASURED TO FRONT OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL GRADES, MAKE SURE ALL AREAS DRAIN PROPERLY AND SHALL REPORT ANY
DISCREPANCIES TO THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.  DISCREPANCIES OR OTHER MODIFICATIONS
REPORTED/MADE AFTER CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT SHALL BE AT CONTRACTOR'S COST.

3. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL/STATE/FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING
THE LATEST EDITION OF THE STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE LOCAL MUNICIPALITY.

4. SUBGRADE TO BE PREPARED AS SPECIFIED BY PROJECT GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER (NOT TERRATEC ENGINEERING,
LLC).

5. PARKING LOT MINIMUM PAVEMENT STRUCTURE (ALSO WITHIN SALT BUILDING):

 8" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - OHIO DOT ITEM 304
  3.5" ASPHALTIC HOT MIX BINDER COURSE- OHIO DOT ITEM 441(2)

 2.5" ASPHALT HOT MIX SURFACE COURSE - OHIO DOT ITEM 441(1)

DRIVEWAY APRON AND CONCRETE PAVEMENT LOCATIONS

 7" CONCRETE  ON 3" OHIO DOT ITEM304 MATERIAL

SIDEWALK

 4" CONCRETE  ON 3" OHIO DOT ITEM304 MATERIAL

WILDCAT ROAD PAVEMENT EXTENSION

 12" CRUSHED AGGREGATE BASE COURSE - OHIO DOT ITEM 304
  3" ASPHALTIC HOT MIX BINDER COURSE- OHIO DOT ITEM 442(A)

 2" ASPHALT HOT MIX SURFACE COURSE - OHIO DOT ITEM 442(A)

6.    ALL ASPHALT AND CONCRETE PAVEMENTS/SIDEWALKS/DRIVEWAYS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS FOR DRIVEWAY ENTRANCES, SIDEWALKS, AND CURBS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN THESE SPECIFICATIONS ONLINE OR AT THE CITY'S OFFICES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION.

7. ALL BUILDINGS AND RETAINING WALLS ARE DESIGNED BY OTHERS (NOT TERRATEC).  ITEMS ARE SHOWN FOR
REFERENCE ONLY.   SEE ARCHITECT FOR PLANS.

GENERAL  NOTES

1. SEE SHEET C1 FOR GENERAL NOTES, EXISTING CONDITIONS
NOTES/LEGEND.

2. ALL SAWCUTS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE
FULL DEPTH.

PROPOSED CONDITIONS LEGEND

CONTOUR711

FINISH GRADE POINT711.11

BUILDING

PAVEMENT EDGE

OUTLET STRUCTUREST

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CLEANOUTc/o

GRADE BREAK

SANITARY PIPESAN

STORM PIPEST

WATER LINEW

RETAINING WALL (SEE
NOTE 7)

AutoCAD SHX Text
2307002

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LKJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/06/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



S

T

M

S

T

M

S

T

M

SAN

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SA
N

SAN

W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W

W W W W W

W

W

 
8

6

2

'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 
8
7
0
'

 
8
7
2
'

 
8
7
4
'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8

9

6

'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'  

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8
8
2
'

 
8
8
4
'

 
8
8
6
'

 
8
8
8
'

 
8
9
0
'

 
8
9
2
'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9

0

6

'

 

9

0

8

'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

0

'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 
8
5
6
'

 
8
5
8
'

 
8
6
0
'

 
8
6
2
'

 
8
6
4
'

 
8
6
6
'

 
8
6
8
'

 

8

7

0

'

 
8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 
8

7

6

'

 
8
7
8
'

 
8
8
0
'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8
9
4
'

 
8
9
6
'

 
8
9
8
'

 
9
0
0
'

 
9
0
2
'

 
9
0
4
'

 
9
0
6
'

 
9
0
8
'

 

9

1

0

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9

1

4

'

 
9

1

6

'

 
8

5

0

'

 

8

5

2

'

 

8

5

4

'

 

8

5

6

'

 

8

5

8

'

 

8

6

0

'

 

8

6

2

'

 

8

6

4

'

 

8

6

6

'

 

8

6

8

'

 

8

7

0

'

 

8

7

2

'

 

8

7

4

'

 

8

7

6

'

 
8

7

8

'

 
8

8

0

'

 
8

8

2

'

 
8

8

4

'

 
8

8

6

'

 
8

8

8

'

 
8

9

0

'

 
8

9

2

'

 
8

9

4

'

 

8

9

6

'

 

8

9

8

'

 

9

0

0

'

 

9

0

2

'

 
9

0

4

'

 
9

0

6

'

 
9

0

8

'

 
9
1
0
'

 

9

1

2

'

 

9

1

2

'

 
9
1
4
'

 

9

1

6

'

W W W W W W W W W W W W

SANSANSANSANSANSAN

STMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTMSTM

S

T

M

STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM STM

S
T

M

S

T

M

SAN

X X X

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

O
H

W
IL

D
C

A
T

 R
O

A
D

TAYLORSVILLE ROAD

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST
ST

ST

102°11''

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X X X X X X X X X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X
X

XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

X
X

X
X

X

X
X

ST

W W W W W W W W W W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W
W

W WW W W W W W W

W

ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST ST

ST

ST

ST

IE = 848.0

MH 2 (60"Ø)
RIM = 855.50
W IE = 848.50
E IE = 848.75
S IE = 849.75

CB 6
RIM = 853.60
N IE = 849.20
S IE = 849.60

CB 1 (60"Ø)
RIM = 856.05

NW IE = 849.89
S IE = 850.14

CB 2 (60"Ø)
RIM = 856.05
N IE = 850.65
S IE = 850.90

CB 3
RIM = 856.10
N IE = 851.34
W IE = 851.59

CB 5
RIM = 855.70
E IE = 852.93

IE = 854.00

POND 1 OUTLET STRUCTURE

MH 3 (72"Ø)
RIM = 857.25
W IE = 849.11
SE IE = 849.36
E IE = 849.36

MH 1 (84"Ø)
RIM = 853.50
N IE = 848.07
E IE = 848.22
S IE = 848.97

IE = 846.71

IE = 847.00

IE = 847.40

IE = 849.00

IE = 850.40

IE = 851.00

6"Ø SAN, L=72', s=0.5 MIN

CB 4
RIM = 856.60
E IE = 852.14
W IE = 852.39

CB 101
RIM = 860.00
N IE = 854.30

STMH 201
RIM = 877.50
S IE = 853.00
W IE = 852.75

IE = 849.00

42" STORM PIPE
L= 22'

s= 0.30%

36" STORM PIPE
L= 79'

s= 0.35%

36" STORM PIPE
L= 153'
s= 0.35%

36" STORM PIPE
L= 103'

s= 0.35%

30" STORM PIPE
L= 146'

s= 0.35%

18" STORM PIPE
L= 126'

s= 0.35%

12" STORM PIPE
L= 155'

s= 0.35%

12" STORM PIPE
L= 92'
s= 1.5%

12" STORM PIPE
L= 81'
s= 0.49%

12" STORM PIPE
L= 33'; s= 0.50%
SEE INTERIOR
PLUMBER PLANS FOR
CONNECTION DETAILS

18" STORM PIPE
L= 118'
s= 0.50%

APRON END WALL W/ RIPRAP
SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS

APRON END WALL W/ RIPRAP
SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS

APRON END WALL W/ RIPRAP
SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS

CONNECT TO BUILDING
UTILITIES PER INTERIOR
PLUMBING PLANS.

12" STORM PIPE
L= 102'
s= 2.9%

CONNECT TO BUILDING
UTILITIES PER INTERIOR
PLUMBING PLANS.

12" STORM PIPE
L= 15'
s= 0.50% MIN.

24" STORM PIPE
L= 46', s= 0.50%

12" STORM PIPE
L= 58'

s= 0.50%

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAIL.

APRON END WALL W/ RIPRAP
SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS

WYE CONNECTION
SANITARY, SEE INTERIOR

PLUMBING PLAN

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
ELE = 854.0.

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
ELE = 854.0.

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
ELE = 854.0.

12" STORM PIPE
L= 154'
s= 0.35%

24" STORM PIPE
L= 370'

s= 1.00%

24" STORM PIPE
L= 128'
s= 1.00%

APRON END WALL W/ RIPRAP
SEE SHEET C6 FOR DETAILS

ST

ST

ST

HYDRANT TEE & HYDRANT/VALVE ASSEMBLY

LIVE TAP PER CITY
REQUIREMENTS

16"X6" REDUCER

6" GATE VALVE/BOX

6" WATER LINE, L=174'

6" WATER LINE, L=185'

90° BEND

BEND WATER AROUND STORM LINE TO ACHIEVE MIN.
SEPARATION (18") REQUIREMENT PER CITY.

LIVE TAP PER CITY
REQUIREMENTS

16"X6" REDUCER

6" GATE VALVE/BOX

BEND WATER AROUND
STORM LINE TO ACHIEVE
MIN. SEPARATION (18")
REQUIREMENT PER CITY.

6" WATER LINE, L=273'

HYDRANT/VALVE
ASSEMBLY

BEND WATER AROUND STORM LINE
TO ACHIEVE MIN. SEPARATION
(18") REQUIREMENT PER CITY.

BOLLARD

6" WATER LINE, L=85'

6" WATER LINE, L=442'

6" TEE

6" WATER LINE,
L=63'

90° BEND

TERRATEC PROJECT NO.

© 2023 TERRATEC ENGINEERING, LLC.

CEDARBURG, WI  53012

Tel.:  262.377.9905  -  Fax: 262.375.1958

W67 N222 EVERGREEN BLVD., STE. 205

TERRATECENGINEERING,LLC.

BYNO.
REVISION

SHEET No.

DATEREVISIONS

APPROVED BYDESIGNED BY DATE

OF

C5

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO
5001 TAYLORSVILLE AVENUE

NEW PUBLIC WORKS FACILITY
UTILITY PLAN

8

"The information shown on this drawing
concerning type and location of underground
utilities is not guaranteed to be accurate or
all inclusive.  The contractor is responsible

for making his own determinations as to the
type and location of underground utilities as
may be necessary to avoid damage thereto."

GENERAL UTILITY NOTES

1. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY AND ARE NOT GUARANTEED TO BE
ACCURATE OR ALL INCLUSIVE.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR MAKING HIS OWN DETERMINATION AS
TO THE TYPE AND LOCATION OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS MAY BE NECESSARY TO AVOID DAMAGE
THERETO.  CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT "DIGGERS HOTLINE" FOR LOCATIONS OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES
PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROTECTING UTILITIES FROM ANY DAMAGE
DURING CONSTRUCTION.  REPAIR OF ANY UTILITY DAMAGE SHALL BE PERFORMED AT CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

2. LENGTHS OF ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES ARE TO CENTER OF STRUCTURES OR FITTINGS AND MAY VARY SLIGHTLY
FROM PLAN.  LENGTHS SHALL BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD DURING CONSTRUCTION.

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ELEVATIONS, LOCATIONS AND SIZES OF SANITARY, WATER AND STORM
LATERALS AND CHECK ALL UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR CONFLICTS.  NOTIFY OWNER PRIOR TO PROJECT
COMMENCEMENT, IF A CONFLICT IS FOUND AFTER PROJECT COMMENCEMENT, NOTIFY OWNER IMMEDIATELY
AND ANY REWORK SHALL BE PERFORMED AT CONTRACTOR'S COST.

4. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS AND APPROVALS FOR UTILITY CONNECTIONS, INTO
EXISTING SYSTEMS, FROM GOVERNING JURISDICTIONS.  SUBMIT APPROVALS TO OWNER PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION COMMENCEMENT.

5. STORM SEWER SPECIFICATIONS

PIPE - WITHIN ROW, PIPE SHALL BE RCP IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS.  WITHIN SUBJECT SITE, PIPE
SHALL EITHER BE RCP, PVC PIPE (SPECIFIED UNDER SANITARY SEWER SPECIFICATIONS) OR HIGH DENSITY
DUAL-WALL POLYETHENE CORRUGATED (HDPE) PIPE. RCP PIPE SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM, CLASS
III (MINIMUM) C-76 WITH RUBBER GASKET JOINTS CONFORMING TO ASTM C-443.  HDPE PIPE SHALL BE AS
MANUFACTURED BY HANCOR OR EQUAL, WITH WATER TIGHT JOINTS, DESIGN MANNING "N" VALUE OF 0.010, OR
EQUAL, AND SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTO DESIGNATION M-294 TYPE S.

CATCH BASINS AND MANHOLES SHALL BE PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARD DETAILS SHOWN ON C7.

BACKFILL AND BEDDING - STORM SEWER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED WITH GRAVEL BACKFILL AND CLASS B
BEDDING IN ALL PAVED AREAS AND TO A POINT 5 FEET BEYOND THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT.  TRENCHES RUNNING
PARALLEL TO AND LESS THAN 5 FEET FROM THE EDGE OF PAVEMENT SHALL ALSO REQUIRE GRAVEL BACKFILL
AND CLASS B BEDDING.  LANDSCAPED AREAS MAY BE CLASS C BEDDING WITH COMPACTED SPOIL BACKFILL
CONFORMING TO SECTION 6.43.5 OF THE "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS."  ALL BACKFILL/BEDDING SHALL BE
COMPACTED BY MECHANICAL MEANS.

FIELD TILE CONNECTION  - ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE
UNIT PRICE(S) FOR STORM SEWER.  TILE LINES CROSSED BY THE TRENCH SHALL BE REPLACED WITH THE SAME
MATERIAL AS THE STORM SEWER.

STORM SEWER SERVICES SHALL TERMINATE WITH REMOVABLE, RUBBER COMPRESSION GASKETED PLUGS.

GENERAL  NOTES

1. SEE SHEET C1 FOR GENERAL NOTES, EXISTING CONDITIONS NOTES/LEGEND.

2. SEE SHEET C3 FOR PROPOSED NOTES AND LEGEND.

3. ALL SAWCUTS WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY SHALL BE FULL DEPTH.

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS WATER NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUALIFIED TO CONSTRUCT WATER MAINS. ALL WATER LINES AND APPURTENANCES
SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS.

2. WATER MAINS, BENDS AND FITTINGS SHALL BE DUCTILE CAST IRON PIPE AND CONFORM TO ANSI A-21.51 (AWWA
C151), CLASS 53. BENDS AND TEES SHALL BE RESTRAINED USING BOTH MEGA LUGS AND CONCRETE THRUST
BLOCKS FOR THE LENGTH DETERMINED BY THE CITY INSPECTOR.

3. ALL WATER MAINS SHALL HAVE 4' -6" MINIMUM COVER.

4. NO SERVICE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE TO THE WATER MAIN UNTIL THE MAIN LINE HAS BEEN INSPECTED,
TESTED, DISINFECTED AND RELEASED FOR TAPS.

5. NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED.

6. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES WITHIN THE EXISTING OR PROPOSED PAVEMENT OR EASEMENTS SHALL BE BACKFILLED
WITH COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL CONFORMING TO ODOT 310 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
SPECIFICATIONS.

7. NO ADDITIONS, DELETIONS, OR REVISIONS TO THE WATER FACILITIES ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

8. ONLY CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS OR UNITED WATER PERSONNEL SHALL OPERATE MAIN LINE WATER VALVES.

9. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE LOCATED 2' FROM AND WITHIN 5' OF THE CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT AND 4"
OPENING TO FACE THE STREET.

10. WATER LINES CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18" BETWEEN
THE OUTSIDES OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE
CENTERED AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL BE EQUIDISTANT AND AS FAR FROM THE
SEWER AS POSSIBLE. IF WATER CROSSES BELOW SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL
FOR THAT SPAN.

11. ALL SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT OF WAY OR EASEMENT BEFORE STREETS ARE
SURFACED.

12. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION AND DEPTH OF EXISTING WATER MAINS BEFORE CONSTRUCTION
OF NEW WATER MAIN AT PROPOSED CONNECTIONS.

13. ALL GATE VALVES ARE TO BE LOCATED AT TEES OR CROSSES WITH A l' MAXIMUM NIPPLE BETWEEN TEE OR CROSS
AND VALVE. ALL PLUGS ARE TO BE CONNECTED TO VALVES EXCEPT WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS. PLUGS SHALL BE
TAPPED WITH A 3/4" SHUT OFF VALVE FOR RELEASE OF AIR AND FOR FLUSHING.

14. ALL VALVES AND FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE RIGHT HAND (CLOCKWISE) OPENING DIRECTION.

15. GATE VALVES SHALL HAVE RESILIENT SEATS RATHER THAN BRASS SEATS. OPERATING RODS SHALL HAVE O-RING
WATER SEALS RATHER THAN PACKING GLANDS.

16. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS IN SINGLE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS SHALL BE MUELLER CENTURION 250 MODEL
A423 WITH 5-1 1/4" MAIN VALVE OPENING WITH ONE 5" STORTZ OUTLET WITH CAP AND 2 2-½” OUTLETS WITH
CITY OF DAYTON THREADS.

17. ALL FIRE HYDRANTS IN MULTI FAMILY RESIDENTIAL AND COMMERCIAL DISTRICTS SHALL BE MUELLER
CENTURION 200 MODEL A-425 WITH 5-1 1/4" MAIN VALVE OPENING TWO WAY WITH ONE 4" STORTZ OUTLET
WITH CAP AND ONE 5" STORTZ OUTLET WITH CAP. OPERATING NUT TO BE A 1” SQUARE.

18. THE FIRE HYDRANT BREAKAWAY FLANGE SHALL BE LOCATED 4" ABOVE THE TOP OF CURB.

19. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE PRIMED WITH RED OXIDE PRIMER AND PAINTED WITH TWO (2) COATS OF RED ENAMEL
FROM THE BREAK-AWAY FLANGE TO THE TOP OF THE HYDRANT. LOWER SECTIONS OF THE HYDRANT, INCLUDING
THE BARREL SHALL BE PAINTED WITH AN ASPHALTUM PAINT.

20. WATER SERVICE LINES SHALL BE 1" TYPE K COPPER PER CITY STANDARDS. METER YOKES AND METER VAULTS
SHALL BE PER MONTGOMERY COUNTY STANDARDS.

21. BOLLARDS, WHERE REQUIRED, SHALL BE CONCRETE FILLED 8" DIAMETER POSTS WITH FOUNDATIONS SET 42"
BELOW GRADE IN A CONCRETE FILLED EXCAVATION.

22. ALL HYDRANTS SHALL HAVE CITY OF DAYTON THREADS RATHER THAN NATIONAL STANDARD THREADS EXCEPT
FOR THE STREAMER CONNECTION WHICH SHALL BE A STORTZ FITTING.

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SANITARY NOTES

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE QUALIFIED TO CONSTRUCT SANITARY SEWERS. ALL SUCH WORK SHALL BE
CONSTRUCTED ACCORDING TO CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS SPECIFICATIONS.

2. SANITARY SEWER PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE PVC S3034 SDR 26.

3. SANITARY SEWER PIPE JOINTS SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM D 3212 FOR PVC.

4. ROOF DRAINS, FOUNDATION DRAINS AND OTHER CLEAN WATER CONNECTIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER SYSTEM
ARE PROHIBITED.

5. NO CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE UNTIL ALL PERMITS HAVE BEEN ISSUED.

6. ALL UTILITY TRENCHES WITHIN THE EXISTING OR PROPOSED STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH
COMPACTED GRANULAR MATERIAL CONFORMING TO ODOT 310 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY
SPECIFICATIONS.

7. NO ADDITIONS, DELETIONS OR REVISIONS TO THE SANITARY SEWER ARE TO BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN
APPROVAL BY THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS.

8. WATER LINES CROSSING ANY AND ALL SEWERS SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL SEPARATION OF 18" BETWEEN
THE OUTSIDES OF THE WATER MAIN PIPE AND THE SEWER PIPE. ONE FULL LENGTH OF WATER MAIN PIPE SHALL BE
CENTERED AT THE POINT OF CROSSING SUCH THAT BOTH JOINTS WILL BE EQUIDISTANT AND AS FAR FROM THE
SEWER AS POSSIBLE. IF WATER CROSSES BELOW SANITARY SEWERS, THE SEWER MUST BE WATER MAIN MATERIAL
FOR THAT SPAN.

9. ALL SERVICE LATERALS SHALL BE PVC SCHEDULE 40 AND ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT OF WAY OR
EASEMENT BEFORE STREETS ARE SURFACED.

10. ALL MANHOLES SHALL BE PRECAST IN ACCORDANCE WITH CITY STANDARDS. MANHOLE STEPS SHALL BE PLASTIC.
ALL MANHOLE FRAMES AND LIDS SHALL BE DUCTILE IRON TRAFFIC BEARING WITH VENT HOLES TO BE AT THE
OPTION OF THE CITY ENGINEER.

MONTGOMERY COUNTY NOTES:

1. ALL ROAD WORK SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE JANUARY 1, 1997 COPY OF THE STATE
OF OHIO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION (DOT) "CONSTRUCTION AND MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS."

2. ALL STORM DRAINAGE CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MONTGOMERY
COUNTY STANDARDS.

3. ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION WITHIN THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED STREET RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE
BACKFILLED WITH GRANULAR FILL MATERIAL IN ACCORDANCE WITH MONTGOMERY COUNTY SPECIFICATIONS
AND COMPACTED BEFORE SUBGRADE APPROVAL.

4.  ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITY SERVICE LATERALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED FROM MAIN TO RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE
BEFORE STREETS ARE SURFACED.

5. ALL CATCH BASINS TO BE TYPE 3A UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED.
6. ALL CATCH BASIN LATERALS TO BE REINFORCED CONCRETE ASTM SPECIFICATION NO. C76, CLASS 4, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED.
7. ALL MANHOLES TO BE TYPE A UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  CHANNEL BOTTOMS OF ALL MANHOLES.
8. ALL FIELD TILE ENCOUNTERED SHALL BE REPLACED OR CONNECTED TO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM.
9. CURB RAMPS TO BE LOCATED AS INDICATED ON PLANS AND CONSTRUCTED ACCORDANCE WITH OHIO DOT

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DRAWING BP-7.1.
10. FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE

FOLLOWING AGENCIES:  THE OHIO UTILITIES PROTECTION SERVICE (OUPS) AT 1800-362-2764; AND ALL
OTHER AGENCIES WHICH MAY HAVE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INVOLVING THIS PROJECT AND ARE
NON-MEMBERS OF OUPS.

11.  ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL HAVE TEMPORARY SEEDING AND MULCHING.  ALL AREAS THAT ARE PLANNED
TO BE BARE FOR MORE THAN 45 DAYS SHALL BE SEEDED AND MULCHED WITHIN SEVEN (7) DAYS.

12. ALL STREET SURFACES, DRIVEWAYS, CULVERTS, CURB AND GUTTERS, ROADSIDE DRAINAGE DITCHNES AND
OTHER STRUCTURES OR UTILITIES THAT ARE DISTURBED OR DAMAGED IN ANY MANNER AS A RESULT OF
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REPLACED OR REPAIRED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AT
CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2307002

AutoCAD SHX Text
JPF

AutoCAD SHX Text
LKJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
02/06/2024

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE IN FEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



857

860

865

872

870

865

870

875

880

885 890

8
9
5

9
0
0 9

0
5

9
0
8

8
9
5

8
9
0

8
8
5

8
8
0

9
0
0

8
7
5

8
7
0

8
6
5

8
6
1862

872
871870

9
1
0

9
1
2

860

8
5
2

8
5
4

8
5
7

8
5
5

8
5
78
5
0

8
4
9

8
4
9

8
5
1

8
5
2

8
5
1

8
5
3

854

860

855

850848

848

850

8538
4
7

8
4
7

8
5
0

8
5
3

8
5
3

8
5
0

8
6
0

8
6
2

8
6
4

8
6
5

8
7
0

8
8
0

8
9
0

9
0
0

9
1
4

9
1
0

9
1
2

855

856
857

857

854

854

8
9
0

8
6
5

8
6
0

9
0
4

9
1
0

9
0
5

8
5
0

8
4
8

8
5
5

8
5
3

854

8
5
1

857

859858
857

860

8
5
7

858

8
5
7

8
5
7

857

858

857

853

855

856

8
5
7

8
5
8

8
5
8

8
5
8

8
5
4

866

8
6
7

8
6
5

8
6
0

MATCH

ROADWAY LINE

% GRADE,

1
C6

R
E

F
.

Fnc FncFnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

Fnc FncFnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

8" SAN 8" SAN

8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N
8
" 

S
A

N

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" SAN

8" WTR
8" WTR

8
" W

T
R

8
" W

T
R

1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R
1
6
" 

W
T

R

8" WTR

8" WTR

8" WTR
8" WTR

8" WTR

8" SAN 8" SAN8" SAN 8" SAN 8" SAN

8" WTR 8" WTR8" WTR 8" WTR

SAN SANSAN SAN

ST STST ST

SLT SLTSLT SLT

C F C FC F C F

O F O FO F O F

OH OHOH OH

BUI DI G #1

FUE  IS A D

PR PERTY I E

AI
PAR I G 

59 STA S

BUI DI G #1

AI  FACI ITY 

VEHIC E PAR I G
34 200 SF

857 50 FFE

REPAIR

7 650 SF

DPW 

SH PS

2 180 SF

BUI DI G #2

SA T ST RAGE
7 500 SF

858 40 FFE

AD I

5 300 SF

CARPE TRY 

SH P

1 570 SF

A DSCAPE BER

SIG

1A200

1

WASH BAY  
EQUIP

2 650 SF

4A201

1

0
° 2

1
' 2

0
"

4
6
2
.6

6
'

N
W

W
I

D
C

A
T

 R
A

D

TAY RSVI E R AD A
R

C
H

V
IE

W
 

D
R

IV
E

(32 31 00 A2) Gate

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

F C F

C F

C F

C F

FFF

F

F

F

F

A  GATE #1

A  GATE #2

A  GATE #3

A  GATE #4A  GATE #5

A  
GATE #6

(40')

(214')

3
3
'
3

 1
2
"

2
0
'
0
"

129' 0"

39' 10 15 16"

78' 1 1 16"

9
3
'
8
"

1
3
'
3

 1
2
"

10' 11 7 16"

297' 0"

5
7
'
0
"

174' 5 1 2"

4
6
'
3

 1
4
"

2
0
9
'
7
"

217' 0"

3
0
'
0
"

GATE #2 26' 8"

GATE #1 30' 8"

4

1A103

4

1A103

4

1A103

4

1A103

3

1A103

3

1A103

3

1A103

1A103

1

1A103

1

2

1A103

4

1A103

2

1A103
2

1A103

2

1A103

2

1A103

2

1A1032

1A103
32' 0"

3

1A103

3

1A103

3

1A103

3

1A103

28' 0"
28' 0"

2
4
'
0
"

2
4
'
0
"

12

1A103

1A103

11

1

1A414

P

P

60' 0"

6
4
'
0
"

HATCHED AREA 

FUTURE  
DEVE PE E T 

SEE CIVI  P A S

HATCHED AREA 

FUTURE  
DEVE PE E T 

SEE CIVI  P A S

HATCHED AREA 

FUTURE  
DEVE PE E T 

SEE CIVI  P A S

R
E

T
E

T
I

 W
A

 
P

E
R

 (
4
2
 0

0
 0

0
) 

R
E

T
E

T
I

 W
A

 
P

E
R

 (
4
2
 0

0
 0

0
) 

WATER (REFER T  CIVI )

SA ITARY (REFER T  CIVI )

ST R  (REFER T  CIVI )

SI T FE CE (REFER T  CIVI )

CHAI  I  FE CI G

R A E TA FE CI G

PR PERTY I ES

SITE E E E TS

EXISTI G GRADES

PR P SED GRADES

E EV

E EV

GRASS AREAS

ASPHA T PAVI G

C CRETE

U CH AREAS

A DSCAPE ST E

B G  B C S

ST R  (REFER T  CIVI )

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

 8
:0

1
:1

2
 A

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A101

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Architectural Site Plan

1"  30' 0"1 Site P a  Pr p sed

SITE P A  EGE D



R
E

F
.

8" WTR

8" WTR

8" WTR 8" WTR 8" WTR

8" SAN 8" SAN8" SAN 8" SAN 8" SAN

Fnc FncFnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

Fnc FncFnc Fnc Fnc Fnc Fnc

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

F
n
c

TOP OF 3'-WIDE

BERM = 853.30

IE = 850.0

PR�PERTY �I
E

�A
DSCAPE BER�

�A�DSCAPE BER�

GATE

0
° 2

1
' 2

0
"

4
6
2
.6

6
'

N
W

W
I�

D
C

A
T

  
  

  
  
R

�
A

D

�IDD�ET�
 C�URT

TAY��RSVI��E R�AD

38'�0"

��F

��F

��F

��F

��F

��F

��F

��F

��F C�F

C�F

C�F

C�F

��F��F��F

��F

��F

��F

��F

�A
 GATE #1

�A
 GATE #2

�A
 GATE #3

�A
 GATE #4�A
 GATE #5

�A
 
GATE #6

(40')

(214')

ARM ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

3" MULCH OVER WEED BARRIER
AND PLASTIC EDGING

OB ( 1 )

GATE #2 � 26'�8"

GATE #1 � 30'�8"

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )
BHS ( 1 )

ARM ( 1 )

ARM ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

1A102

2

SM ( 1 )

ARM ( 1 )

SM ( 1 )

ARM ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

ARM ( 1 ) ARM ( 1 )

3" MULCH OVER WEED BARRIER
AND PLASTIC EDGING

SO (   )

WBS (   )

9

2

ARM ( 1 )

148'�6" 148'�6"

ARM ( 1 )
ARM ( 1 )

ARM ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )
BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )
BHS ( 1 )

SM ( 1 )

SM ( 1 )
SM ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

OB ( 1 )

SM ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

BHS ( 1 )

12

1A103

AA (   )9

BES (   )

BES (   )

3" MULCH OVER WEED BARRIER
AND PLASTIC EDGING

3" MULCH OVER WEED BARRIER
AND PLASTIC EDGING

WBS (   )

WBS (   )

WBS (   )

WBS (   )

2

5

2

2

5

2

5'�0" 2'�0"

15'�0"

5
'�
0
"

24'�6"

1
7
'�
6
"

21'�1 19&32"

6
'�
0
"

6
'�
5
 7

&8
"

17'�2"

10'�6"

2
1
'�
7
"'

�
�

�
P

�
�

�
P

HATCHED AREA �
FUTURE  

DEVE��PE�E�T 
SEE CIVI� P�A�S

HATCHED AREA �
FUTURE  

DEVE��PE�E�T 
SEE CIVI� P�A�S

R
E

T
E

�
T

I�
�

 W
A

�
�

 
P

E
R

 (
4
2
 0

0
 0

0
) 

�EW GRASS �� THIS AREA� 
SEE CIVI� P�A�S F�R �EW 

GRADI�G

�EW GRASS �� THIS AREA� 
SEE CIVI� P�A�S F�R �EW 

GRADI�G

�EW GRASS �� THIS AREA� 
SEE CIVI� P�A�S F�R �EW 

GRADI�G

��F

��F

�A
 
GATE #6

OB ( 1 )

BES (   )

SSG (    )

WBS (   )

BES (   )

WBS (   )

SSG (    )

7

10

2

2

7

10

3" MULCH OVER WEED BARRIER
AND PLASTIC EDGING

ARM ( 1 )

3" MULCH OVER WEED BARRIER
AND PLASTIC EDGING

SSG (    )

WBS (   )

10

4

BES (   )7 BES (   )
SSG (    )

WBS (   )

7

5

2

WR (   )

BES (   )

WR (   )

SSG (    )

WR (   )

BES (   )

WR (   )2

4

2

20

2

2

4

WBS (   )4

WBS (   )2

1

1A414

�A�DSCAPE GE�ERA� ��TES� 

1' RE�GRAD A
D RE�SEED A�� DISTUREBED AREAS

2' �U�CHED AREAS) 6 FT DIA�' AREA W& �U�CH (4" DEEP)  �VER �A
DSCAPE PAPER A
D P�ASTIC 
�A
DSCAPE  EDGE AR�U
D A�� TREES A
D BUSHES AS 
�TED �
 P�A
S'

3' RIVER�C* AREAS) AREA W& 1�1&2" RIVER WASH ST�
E �VER �A
DSCAPE PAPER (4" DEEP)

GRASS SEED

- ALL DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE RESEEDED. 

1- GENERAL: ALL SEED SHALL BE
A. FREE FROM NOXIOUS WEED SEEDS AND RECLEANED
B. GRAGE A RECENT CROP SEED
C. TREATED WITH APPROPRIATE FUNGICIDE AT TIME OF  MIXING. 
D. DELIVERED TO THE SITE IN SEALED CONTAINERS WITH DEALER'S   
    GUARANTEED ANALYSIS AND SEASON CERTIFICATION OF WEIGHT,   
    PURITY, AND GERMINATION

2- PROPORTIONS BY WEIGHT
A. BARON BLUEGRASS     20%
B. MAJESTIC BLUEGRASS 20%
C. TOUCHDOWN BLUEGRASS 20%
D. PENNLAWN FESCUE 20%
E. FIESTA RYE GRASS 20%

(OR APPROVED EQUAL)

4
'-
0
"

10'�0" �AXI�U�

�RA
GE 
C�
STRUCTI�

FE
CE

FE
CE ��CATI�


DRIP�I
E (VARIES)

RADIUS , 1' PER I
CH �F TRU
* DIA�'

(�I�ITS �F CRITICA� R��T -�
E)

(20'�0" F�R 20"
DIA�ETER TREE)

C
R
- R

AD
IU

S

CR-

TREE PR�TECTI�
 
FE
CE @ CR-

DRIP�I
E

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

1
/2

0
2
4

 7
:3

8
:1

4
 A

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A102

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Landscape Plan

1"   40'�0"1 Site P%a' � �a'dscape

1,16"   1'�0"2 Site P%a' � �a'dscape E'%arged P%a'

LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE

0ey B2ta'ica% �a3e C2332' �a3e P%a'ti'g Si4e P%a'ti'g Dista'ce C233e'ts

GRASSES

SSG Pa0icu4 Virgatu4 'She0a0d;ah' She0a0d;ah Switch Grass #3 30" Tria0g>e

PERA

IA�

S� He4er;ca>>is "Ste>>a de �r;" Day>i>y #5 24"�36"

BES RudbecAia Hirta B>acA Eyed Susa0 #5 24"�36"

SHRUB

DFY Taxus x 4edia 'De0sif;r4is' De0sif;r4is Yew #5 24"�36"

WR Rh;d;de0dr;0 Catawbie0se A>bu4 White Rh;d;de0dr;0 #5 24"�36"

WBS Buxus Si0ica var' I0su>aris 'WI0tergree0' Wi0tergree0 B;xw;;d Shrub #5 24"�36"

TREE

AR� Acer Rubu4 'Ar4str;0g' 'Ar4str;0g' Red �ap>e 3�1&2" Ca>' Per P>a0 5'�0" � 6'�0" Ta>>

S� Acer saccharu4 ‘Bai>sta’ Fa>> Fiesta Sugar �ap>e 3�1&2" Ca>' Per P>a0 5'�0" � 6'�0" Ta>>

BHS Picea G>auca var' de0sata B>acA Hi>>s Spruce 3�1&2" Ca>' Per P>a0 5'�0" � 6'�0" Ta>>

AA ThuHa �ccide0ta>is A4erica0 Arb;vitae 3�1&2" Ca>' 4 FT �'C' 5'�0" � 6'�0" Ta>>

�B Escu>us G>abra �hi; BucAeye 3�1&2" Ca>' Per P>a0 5'�0" � 6'�0" Ta>>

3 Tree Pr2tecti2' Fe'ci'g



1�03

1�03.2

1�03.1

DISTA�CES FR�� 30'�0" T� 40'�0"

DISTA�CE PER SITE PA�

6
'�
0
"

1
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

4
'�
0
"

1'�0"

(32 31 13) GATE P�E 
F�U�DATI��L DESIG� BY FE�CI�G 
C��TRACT�R

(32 31 13) H�RI���TA 
WI�D BRACEL DESIG� BY 
FE�CI�G C��TRACT�R

(32 31 13) 
GATE ��T�R

C	ARIFICATI�� F�R FE�CE C��TRACT�R
(32 31 13) GATES PR�VIDED AT THE 

�R�A�E�TA FE�CE �CATI��S SH�UD BE 
�R�A�E�TA STYE GATE

8'�0"

3
'�
0
"

6
'�
0
"

2
'�
9
"

3
"

(32 31 13) VI�Y C�ATED 
CHAI��I�6 FE�CI�G

(32 31 13) FE�CE I�E 
VERTICA P�ST 

(32 31 13) FE�CE P�ST 
F�U�DATI��L DESIG�ED BY 
FE�CI�G C��TARCT�R

(32 31 19) GAVA�I�ED A�D 
C�ATED �R�A�E�TA FE�CI�GL 
SEE SPECIFICATI��S � 1" 
SQUARE PIC6ET 

(32 31 19) FE�CE I�E 
VERTICA P�ST 

(32 31 19) FE�CE P�ST 
F�U�DATI��L DESIG�ED BY 
FE�CI�G C��TARCT�R

3"3"

3
'�
6
"

6
"

3
'�
0
"

8'�0"

(32 31 19) SQUARE P�ST CAP 

(32 31 19) FE�CE BRAC6ET 

(32 31 19) U�CHA��E FE�CE 
RAIL SI�E PER FE�CI�G 
C��ATRCT�R 

4
"

4"

8'�0"

10"

6
'�
0
"

4'�2"

3
'�
0
"

6
'�
0
"

2
'�
9
"

3
"

(32 31 13) VI�Y C�ATED 
CHAI��I�6 FE�CI�G

(32 31 13) FE�CE I�E 
VERTICA P�ST 

(32 31 13) FE�CE P�ST 
F�U�DATI��L DESIG�ED BY 
FE�CI�G C��TARCT�R

4'�0"

3'�8"

(32 31 13) FE�CE GATE 
HI�GES

(32 31 13) FE�CE GATE 
�C6ABE GATE ATCH

2
0

'�
0

" 
E

X
P

�
S

E
D

 H
E

IG
H

T

(10 75 00) STEE GAVA�I�ED 
F�U�DATI�� SEEVE

(10 75 00) AU�I�U� FASH C�AR

(10 75 00) CAST AU�I�U� CEATS W� 
CEAT C�VER �C6ABE B�X

(10 75 00) TAPERED AU�I�U� FAG 
P�E

(10 75 00) FAG P�E ��U�TED ED 
IGHTI�G SYSTE�L SEE 
SPECIFICATI��S � SEE EECTRICA 
F�R P�WER REQUIRE�E�TS

(10 75 00) SWIVE S�APS WITH C�VERS

(10 75 00) FI PER FAG P�E 
�A�UFACTURER DESIG�

(10 75 00) STEE BASE PATE 

(10 75 00) IGHT�I�G GR�U�D SPI6E

(10 75 00) SPU� AU�I�U� BA

(10 75 00) CAST AU�I�U� REV�VI�G 
TRUC6

(10 75 00) C��CRETE F�U�DATI�� BY 
FAG P�E C��ATRCT�R

(03 30 00) C��CRETE CURB 
w� (1) C��TI�U�US #5 BAR

(03 30 00) 4" C��CRETE 
SIDEWA6

(03 30 00) CRUSHED 
ST��E AGGREGATE

(03 30 00) 1�2" EXPA�SI�� FET

8
"

6
"

2
'�
6
"

EARTHL REFER T� 
GRADI�G A�D PAVI�G 
PA�S

(03 30 00) �EW C��CRETE SAB

(32 12 00) CRUSHED ST��E AGGREGATE

(32 12 00) �EW ASPHAT

6
"

6
"

6
"

4
"

REI�F�RCI�G � (9) #5 BARS T & B
��GITUDI�A � #3 TIES @ 10" �.C.

1
'-
0
"

1
'-
0
"

6
"

GRASS��UCH PER 
A�DSCAPI�G PA�

(03 30 00) REI�F�RCED C��CRETE PAD 
�R GE�ERAT�R/ C�G S6IDS A�D 
C��TR� PAD

1�2" BITU�. EXPA�SI�� 	�I�T
WHERE PAVE�E�T IS AD	ACE�T

4
"

4
"

(03 30 00) CRUSHED ST��E AGGREGATE

(03 30 00) 4" C��CRETE SAB

PER SITE A�D A�DSCAPE PA�S

12

1A103

1A103

10

(03 30 00) 20" C��CRETE SIG� 
BASEL FI�A BASE F�U�DATI�� 
DESIG� BY SIG�AGE 
C��TRACT�R

(10 14 00) .080" FABRICATED 
AU�I�U� SIG�AGE CABI�ET (18" (D) 
WITH 1�2" ACRYIC PUSH THRU 
ETTERI�G

(10 14 00) 29" X 6'�3" X 5" (D) 
EECTR��IC DISPAY CABI�ETL 24" 
X 6'�0" VIEWI�G AREA� W10�� ED 
RBG

(10 14 00) .125" AU�I�U� ETTERI�G L 
STREET �A�E A�D �U�BERL FUSH 
��U�TED WITH STUDS

(10 14 00) HSS 3X3X1�4 TUBE STEE 
C�U�� CAST I�T� C��CRETE BASEL 
FI�A P�ST T� BE DESIG�ED A�D 
PR�VIDED BY SIG� C��TRACT�R

8'�0"

1
'�
8
"

2
'�
3
"

1
'�
8
"

9
"

6'�3"

3
'�
1

1
"

3
'�
0
"

1
'�
0
"

7
"

4
"

4
"

6
"

6
"

1'�0 1�2"5 1�2"

1
'�
1
 1

�2
"

1
'�
1
 1

�2
"

5
 3

�4
"

1
'�
3
 1

�2
"

5
 3

�4
"

(03 30 00) 20" C��CRETE SIG� 
BASEL FI�A BASE F�U�DATI�� 
DESIG� BY SIG�AGE 
C��TRACT�R

(10 14 00) .080" FABRICATED 
AU�I�U� SIG�AGE CABI�ET 
(18" (D) WITH 1�2" ACRYIC 
PUSH THRU ETTERI�G

(10 14 00) 29" X 6'�3" X 5" (D) 
EECTR��IC DISPAY 
CABI�ETL 24" X 6'�0" VIEWI�G 
AREA� W10�� ED RBG

(10 14 00) .125" AU�I�U� 
ETTERI�G L STREET �A�E 
A�D �U�BERL FUSH 
��U�TED WITH STUDS

(03 30 00) 1'�0" X 2'�6" C��CRETE 
STRIP F��TI�G

BID �PTI�� #03, SIG� 
C��TRACT�R T� PR�VIDE 
C��CRETE F��TI�G

8" 8'�0" 8"

9'�4"

3
'�
4
"


a

 
d

sc
a
p

e
 H

e
ig

h
t

1
'�
9
"

5
"

SEE A�DSCAPE PA� F�R 
PA�TS I� THIS AREA

(03 30 00) 1�2" REVEA I� 
C��CRETE WA

5
'�
0
"

6
'�
4
"

2
'�
7
"

2
'�
5
"

6'�3"

E	ECTR��IC �ESSAGI�G SIG� B�ARD SPECS

1. PIXE PITCH, W10�� ED RGB
2. PIXE �ATRIX, 60 X 180
3. VE�TIATI�� STYE, FR��T VE�TIATI��
4. CABI�ET SI�E 29S (H) X 6’�3S () X 5S (D)
5. VIEWI�G AREA, 24S (H) X 6’�0S ()
6. CABI�ET STYE, D�UBE FACE
7. CHARACTER SI�E, 7 I�ES � 36.0 CHARACTERS AT A 3S TYPE
8. BRIGHT�ESS, DAYTI�E 7000 �IT’S � �IGHTTI�E 700
9. C��R CAPACITY, �I�. 1.2 QUI�TII��
10. I�CUDES, IG�ITE GRAPHICS S�FTWARE
11. VIDE�, UP T� 30 FPS. 
12. S�FTWARE, IG�ITE �PX (C�UD BASED/ SI�GE REGI��
13. S�FTWARE TRAI�I�G, S�FTWARE TRAI�I�G (�I�. 2 H�URS) 
14. C���U�ICATI��S, �PX – 4G WIREESS WITH WATCHFIRE CEUAR DATA PA�
15. WIREESS DATA PA�, IFE �F SIG� DATA PA� 
16. WARRA�TY, STA�DARD 5�YEAR WARRA�TY
17. EECTRICA SERVICE, 120 V � 16�A�P SI�GE PHASE SERVICE

(10 14 00) D�UBE SIDED CABI�ET

(03 30 00) 3�4" C��CRETE REVEA

(03 30 00) 20" C��CRETE SIG� 
BASEL FI�A BASE F�U�DATI�� 
DESIG� BY SIG�AGE 
C��TRACT�R

(10 14 00) .080" FABRICATED 
AU�I�U� SIG�AGE CABI�ET (18" (D) 
WITH 1�2" ACRYIC PUSH THRU 
ETTERI�G

(10 14 00) 29" X 6'�3" X 5" (D) 
EECTR��IC DISPAY CABI�ETL 
24" X 6'�0" VIEWI�G AREA� W10�� 
ED RBG

(10 14 00) HSS 3X3X1�4 TUBE STEE 
C�U�� CAST I�T� C��CRETE BASEL 
FI�A P�ST DESIG� A�D �ATERIA 
PR�VIDED BY SIG� C��TRACT�R

(10 14 00) .125" AU�I�U� ETTERI�G L 
STREET �A�E A�D �U�BERL FUSH 
��U�TED WITH STUDS

(03 30 00) 1'�0" X 2'�6" C��CRETE 
STRIP F��TI�G

(03 30 00) (4) #4 VERTICA BARS 
AT SIG� P�STL BE�D BAR AT 
F��TI�G 

(03 30 00) #4 TIES @ 10" �.C. AT 
SIG� P�ST 

(03 30 00) (4) #4 BARS C��T.

(03 30 00) (3) #5 BARS 
C��T.

1
0
"

1
0
"

1
0
"

1
0
"

(03 30 00) 1�2" REVEA 

1
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

2
'�
9
"

9
"

(10 14 00) D�UBE SIDED 
CABI�ET

(03 30 00) 1�2" C��CRETE REVEA

(03 30 00) 20" C��CRETE SIG� 
BASEL FI�A BASE F�U�DATI�� 
DESIG� BY SIG�AGE 
C��TRACT�R

(10 14 00) .080" FABRICATED 
AU�I�U� SIG�AGE CABI�ET (18" 
(D) WITH 1�2" ACRYIC PUSH THRU 
ETTERI�G

(10 14 00) 29" X 6'�3" X 5" (D) 
EECTR��IC DISPAY CABI�ETL 24" X 
6'�0" VIEWI�G AREA� W10�� ED RBG

(10 14 00) .125" AU�I�U� ETTERI�G L 
STREET �A�E A�D �U�BERL FUSH 
��U�TED WITH STUDS

(03 30 00) 1'�0" X 2'�6" C��CRETE 
STRIP F��TI�G

(10 14 00) D�UBE SIDED 
CABI�ET

AU�I�U� E�C�SURE 
PA�E �� B�TH SIDES

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

3
:4

8
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A103

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Site Details and
Standards

3�8" ! 1'#0"1 Ca�ti$evered Gate

1�2" ! 1'#0"2 Sta�dard Fe�ce Detai$
1�2" ! 1'#0"3 �r�a�e�ta$ Fe�ce Detai$

1�2" ! 1'#0"4 Sta�dard Fe�ce # Gate Detai$
1�2" ! 1'#0"5 F$ag P�$e Detai$

1 1�2" ! 1'#0"6 C��rete P$a�ter Curbi�g
1 1�2" ! 1'#0"7 C��crete t� Aspha$t

1 1�2" ! 1'#0"8 C��crete Uti$ity Pad

1" ! 1'#0"9 4" C��crete t� Earth

1�2" ! 1'#0"11 ���u�e�ta$ Sig� P$a�

1�2" ! 1'#0"10 Typica$ Sig� E$evati��

1�2" ! 1'#0"12 Sig� Secti��
13 Sig� # 3D View



R
E

F
.

1A211

2

1A204

1

vestibu$e
100

c�rrid�r
101

recepti��
104 c��fere�ce

106
�ffice
108

c��fere�ce
111

data
113

st�rage
112

fi$e
110

RR
109

�ffice
107

�ffice
105

ha$$
103

c�rrid�r
102

t��$ sh�p
126

dpw sh�p
127

parts
128

$ibrary
129

repair
130

�i$
131

ha<. st�rage
132

wash equip
133

wash bay
134

vehic$e par,i�g
124

brea,
122

carpe�try
125

pati�
123

1�04 1�04

1�6

1�6

1�08 1�08

1�16 1�16

1�06 1�06

1�01

1�01

1�F

1�F

1�G

1�G

1�09 1�09

1�12 1�12

1�14 1�14

1�05 1�05

1�B

1�B

1�C

1�C

1�17 1�17

1�	

1�	

3

1A301
2

1A301

2

1A301

1

1A301

1

1A301

1�H

1�H

3

1A302

3

1A302

1

1A302

1

1A302

2

1A302

2

1A302

3

1A405

4

1A405

1A211

1

1A210

3

4
5
'�
6
"

4
1
'�
5
"

1
2
'�
6
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
4
'�
0
"

4
9
'�
4
"

3
0
2
'�
9
"

1�D

1�D

2'�0" 2'�0"

1�02
1�02

1�03 1�03

1�15 1�15

1
4
8
'�
4
"

1�A

1�A

1�E

1�E

1�07

1�10

1�11

1�13

3
7
'�
6
"

3
7
'�
4
"

2
5
'�
4
"

2
2
'�
8
"

2
4
'�
2
"

1

1A408

1�G.4

1�G.4

1�G.7

1�G.7

1�G.9

1�G.9

1�03.2

1�03.2

3

1A406

4

1A406

5

1A406

1

1A407

3

1A407

1��1

1��227'�6"

1�F.7

1�F.7

10'�3 5�16"

1��B

1��A
68

'�0
"

2

1A407

4

1A407

5

1A407

1�H.1

1�H.1

1�H.3

1�H.3

1

1A409

2

1A409

6

1A408

2

1A408

7

1A408

3

1A409

4

1A409

5

1A409

1

1A410

2

1A410

3

1A410

4

1A410

5

1A410

1A205

1

5

1A408

4

1A408

3

1A408

1

1A411

6
'�
0
"

1�03.1

1�03.1

2
0
7

'�
1

1
"

5
3
'�
1
1
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
4
'�
0
"

4
1
'�
5
"

3
7
'�
6
"

3
7
'�
4
"

2
5
'�
4
"

2
2
'�
8
"

2
4
'�
2
"

1
9
'�
6
"

165'�2"

90'�2" 75'�0"

4
9
'�
4
"

1

1A412

1

1A413

4

1A301

4

1A302

4

1A302

2

1A411

1A
21

13

1A211

4

4'
�2

"
2'
�6

"

3'
�4

"

1
0
'�
0
"

1
0
'�
0
"

1
2
'�
0
"

8
'�
9
"

8
"

1A201

1

2
4
'�
0
"

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

14

1S207

3
0
'�
0
"

3
'�
6
 1

�2
"

1
8
'�
0
"

8
'�
5
 1

�2
"

7
'�
5
 1

�2
"

1A504

10

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10

28'�0"

2
4
'�
0
"

14

1S207

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10


�

�
P

��P ��P

�
�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P

1A504

10

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10


�

�
P


�

�
P

1
'�
0
"

3
'�
1

0
"

2'�10"

18'�0"

2'�0"

3'�4"

2'�0"

18'�0"
3'�0"

3'�4"
1'�2"

1�H.6

1�H.6

6" 10'�2" 14'�9" 19'�0"

4
'�
2
"

8
'�
0
"

7
'�
9
"

2
5
'�
7
"

12'�0 1�2"36'�8 1�4"

1
4
'�
6
"

3
1
'�
0
"

21'�0 1�4" 11'�4"

125'�6" 46'�8"

3
3
'�
4
"

9'�1"

181'�3"

26'�9" 6'�8"

33'�5"

28'�0"

7'�6"

5
'�
0
"

5
'�
0
"

5'�6"

5'�0"

TYP

13'�0"

�H125A
1

1A414

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

3
:5

2
 P

M

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

1A200

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 1 - DPW
Facility - Overall Plan

1�16" ! 1'#0"1 First F$��r # �vera$$ P$a�



R
E

F
.

R
E

F
.

1�04 1�04

1�01 1�01

1�F

1�F

1�G

1�G

1�	

1�	
2

1A301

2

1A301

1

1A301

1

1A301

1�H

1�H

5

1A401

4

1A401

6

1A401

7

1A401

1

1A403

2

1A403

4

1A402

3

1A403

4

1A403

5

1A405

2

1A401

1

1A405

carpe�try
125

data
113

st�rage
112

c��fere�ce
111

fi$e
110

�ffice
107

RR
109

�ffice
108

c��fere�ce
106

recepti��
104

ha$$
103

�ffice
105

brea,
122

pati�
123

Ha�
117

w��e�s
115

w��e�s $�c,er
116

c�rrid�r
102

c�rrid�r
101

vestibu$e
100

1A210
1

1

1A406

1�D

1�D

1�02 1�02

1�03 1�03

4
'�
2
"

8
'�
0
"

3
3
'�
4
"

12'�4 3�8" 10'�2" 14'�10 5�8"

6
'�
6
 5

�8
"

7
'�
1

0
"

1
0
'�
8
"

7
'�
9
"

2
5
'�
7
"

1
1
3

A

1
1
2

A

46'�8"

6
'�
6
"

125A

69'�4 5�8" 56'�9"

C3
s

E1
s

E1
s

D1
s

A1
s

A1
s

13'�2" 7'�11" 11'�8 5�8"

1

1A401

7
'�
1
0

 1
�4

"

$�c,er
121

�e�s
119

�e�s
118

sh�wer
120

24'�4"

46'�0 3�8"

3'�8 3�8" 6'�4" 36'�0"

1
2
5

B

1�E

1�E

F1
c

111B

A2
s

A2
s

19'�4"

6'�8 3�8" 6'�6" 10'�9"

1
0
8

A

1
0
6

A

111A

8'�2" 5'�0"

2'�10"

1'�6"

1
5
'�
9
"

3
0
'�
0
"

1
0
'�
6
"

1
1
0

A

1
0
9

A

1
0
7

A

4"4"

3'�0" 6'�6 3�8" 3'�0"

7
'�
6
"

B3
s

A1
s

A1
s

A1
s

A1
s

A1
sA1

s

A2
s

EQ EQ

6'�0"

A1
s

B2
c

B3
s

F1
s

F1
c

A1
s

C3
s

10'�8"

4
4
'�
8
"

8

1A401

1

1A402

2'�8" 14'�0" 9'�0"

3
0
'�
2
"

1�G.4

1�G.4

1�G.7

1�G.7

1�G.9

1�G.9

6" 10'�2" 14'�9" 19'�0"

1�03.2 1�03.2

18'�7 5�8" 5'�6 3�8" 41'�1 5�8"2'�0" 3'�0" 2'�0"

2'�0"

2'�0" 5'�3"

1'�4"

2'�0" 3'�0" 2'�0" 5'�3"

8
'�
0
"

3

1A402

2
4
'�
9
"

5
'�
5
"

1
4
'�
6
"

3
"

3

1A401

2

1A402

5

1A402

7

1A402

6

1A402

13'�0" 6'�0" 10'�0" 5'�4 3�4"

1�F.7

1�F.7

2

1A404

857' � 2"

c�rrid�r
114

103A

172'�2"

1�H.1

1�H.1

1�H.3

1�H.3

5'�4"

9'�6 1�8"

9'�4"33'�8" 5'�0 7�8"

1A701

5

6

1A702 10

124D

1
2
4

E

1
1
8

A

122A

1
2
2

B

1
1
7

A 1
1
5

A

114A

1
0
0

B
1

0
0

A
1

0
2

A

2
'�
4
"

1�03.1 1�03.1

�P�1 �P�1

�P�3

4

1A302

4

1A302

�H125A

�P�4

�P�4

�P�4�P�4

�P�4

5

1A703

1A212
1

5'�6"

1

1A404

81'�1"

F1
s

F1
c

E2
s

E2
s

E2
s

E1
s

E1
s

D1
s

WATER SINK

A2
s

1
2
'�
8
"

1
0
'�
0
"

9
'�
1

0
"

E1
s

1A201

2

FE

FE

FE

14

1S207

14

1S207


�

�
P

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10

14

1S207

S
T

�
�

P

5
'�
0
"

1A212

2

1A212

3

1A212

4

1�H.6

1�H.6

1
0
'�
0
"

11
7

1A703

1A70212

9

1A703
4

1A404

3

1A404

3

B3
s

B2
s

1

1A414

C�U�TER PR�VIDED 
BY �W�ER

1�04 1�04

1�01 1�01

4

1A402

w��e�s $�c,er
116

w��e�s
115

Ha�
117

7'�0" 10'�6" 6'�0"

1�02 1�02

1�03 1�03

13'�0" 6'�0" 10'�0"

C3
s

C3
s

1
1
8

A

�e�s
118

�e�s
119

sh�wer
120

$�c,er
121

1
2
4

D

C3
s

C3
s

7
'�
4
"

1
2
'�
6
"

1
'�
1

0
"

2
'�
7
"

5
'�
4
"

C3
s

C2
s

C3
s

5'�4 3�8"

1
1
5

A

C3
s

C3
s

8
'�
2
"

C3
s

7'�0" 10'�6" 15'�6 5�8"

122A
C3

s

2
4
'�
1
0
"

1
3
'�
8
"

9
'�
4
"

C3
s

C3
s

C3
s

C3
s

C2
s

C3
s

1�03.2 1�03.2

3

1A402

5

1A402

2

1A404

5'�4 5�8"

34'�4 5�8"

c�rrid�r
114

9'�6 5�8"

33'�0 5�8"

1
1
'�
1
1
"

2
'�
7
"

5
'�
4
"

1
'�
1

0
"

2
3
'�
0
"

4
5
'�
6
"

1
2
'�
2
"

2
'�
4
"

1�H.3

1�H.3

1A702

2

1

3

1A701 17

1A701

11

12

1A701

13

14

1A70115
sh�wer

116a

1
1
7

A

1A701

16

1A7029

7

6

8

1�03.1 1�03.1

8'�0"

1'�8"3'�0"

5
'�
0
"

5'�0"3'�2"3'�5" 3'�2"

1'�2" 2'�5" 1'�2"2'�2 3�8" 2'�5"

114A

1A702

4

5

4
'�
0
"

1'�0"

4'�6"

1
'�
0
"

3'�6"

1�H.6

1�H.6

3'�4 3�8" 1'�5"

1'�4"

7

1A703

9

1A703

4

1A404

3

1A404

1'�9" 20'�4" 6'�1" 3'�10 1�2"

1'�0 1�8" 2 1�4"

1A502

11

1

1A414

CWT TIED WAS 
(dashed +i es)

CERA�IC WA TIE 
(dashed +i es)

1�01 1�01

2

1A301

2

1A301

1�H

1�H

1

1A403

2

1A403

1�02 1�02

1�03 1�03

1�G.9

1�G.9

1�03.2 1�03.2

3

1A402

1�H.1

1�H.1

recepti��
104

ha$$
103

c�rrid�r
102

c�rrid�r
101

vestibu$e
100

9
'�
0
"

1
5
'�
9
"

A1
s

A2
s

EQ EQ

6'�0"

C3
s

1'�4" 2'�0" 3'�0" 2'�0"

9'�4"

103A

3'�5 1�2"

4
'�
0
"

9'�6 1�8"

1'�8" 6'�0" 1'�8"

1
0
0

A

1'�7 1�8" 6'�0" 1'�11"

1
0
0

B

7
'�
0
"

1
6
'�
4
"

6"
6'�5"

1
0
2

A

114A

1A701

1

4
'�
2
"

8
'�
0
"

7
'�
9
"

1A7012

3

4

6
'�
0
"

6
'�
0
"

3
'�
5
 3

�8
"

1�03.1 1�03.1

5

1A703

4'�7 1�8" 4'�11"

7

1A401

Si&

A1
s

B2
s

B2
c

B2
s

F1
s

E1
s

C3
s

1

1A414

1

1A402

RR
109

7
'�
1

0
"

8'�2"

2'�10"

1
0
9

A

B3
s

A1
s

A1
s

B3
s

1
'�
0
"

1A701

7

910

8

1

1A414

DASHED I�E O  TIED WA 
PER I�TERI�R EEVATI��

1 WELDER LOCATION - SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

2 FLOOR PITCH TO DRAINS - VERIFY FINAL WITH ARCHITECT AND
OWNER

3 KNOX BOX; REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS - COORDINATE FINAL UNIT
WITH LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

4 RUN BULK FLUID LINES OVERHEAD TO HANDHOLE; BULK FLUID
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE RUNS WITH MEP WORK
AND ALL TRADES

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

3
:5

9
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A201

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 1 - Enlarged
Office Plans

1�8" ! 1'#0"1 First F$��r # �ffice a�d Carpe�try Sh�p

1�4" ! 1'#0"2 First F$��r # E�$arged 	�c,er R���s

ROOM SCHEDULE - FIRST FLOOR

�U�BER �A�E F	��R TYPE BASE

WA		 FI�ISH CEI	I�G

RE�AR/S��RTH S�UTH EAST WEST TYPE HEIGHT

100 vestibu+e W��1 VB�1 G�1 G�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�2 10'�0"

101 c"rrid"r W��1 VB�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�2 20'�0"

102 c"rrid"r C�C�GS VB�1 GYP�1 G�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 GYP�2 20'�0"

103 ha++ CPT�2 VB�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�2 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 SEE RCP

104 recepti" CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

105 "ffice CPT�2 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

106 c" fere ce CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

107 "ffice CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

108 "ffice CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

109 RR CFT�1 CFT CWT�1 GYP�2 GYP�2 GYP�2 GYP�2 8'�0"

110 fi+e CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

111 c" fere ce CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 � G�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 � G�2 ACT�1 10'�0"

112 st"rage CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

113 data VT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

114 c"rrid"r C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B � G�2 C�U�B � G�2 ACT�1 10'�0"

115 w"&e s C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 9'�0"

116 w"&e s +"c=er C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 9'�0"

116a sh"wer C�C�GS CFT CWT�1 CWT�1 C�U�B CWT�1 GYP�2 8'�6"

117 Da C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�1 9'�0"

118 &e s C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 10'�0"

119 &e s C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 9'�0"

120 sh"wer C�C�GS CFT CWT�1 C�U�B CWT�1 CWT�1 GYP�2 8'�6"

121 +"c=er C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 9'�0"

122 brea= C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B GYP�1 SEE RCP

123 pati" C�C ��A SEE EEVATI��S SEE EEVATI��S SEE EEVATI��S SEE EEVATI��S A�1 (S�FFITS) ��A

124 vehic+e par=i g C�C�D ��A PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�2 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

125 carpe try C�C�S ��A PC�1 C�U C�U C�U EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

126 t""+ sh"p C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 PC�1 C�U EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

127 dpw sh"p C�C�S ��A PC�1 PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

1�4" ! 1'#0"3 First F$��r # E�$arged E�try a�d Recepti��

3�8" ! 1'#0"4 E�$arged P$a� # RR 109

C��CRETE F	��R TYPE ��TES�

C�C�S � C��CRETE WITH SEAER PER SPECS
C�C�P � P�ISHED C��CRETE PER SPECS
C�C�D � C��CRETE WITH DE�SIFIER PER SPECS



R
E

F
.

1�04 1�04

A

A

1�6

1�6

1�08 1�08

1�16 1�16

1�06 1�06

1�01
1�01

1�F

1�F

1�G

1�G

1�09

1�09

1�12 1�12

1�14 1�14

1�05 1�05

1�B

1�B

1�C

1�C

1�17 1�17

1�	

1�	

3

1A301

3

1A301

2

1A301

2

1A301

1

1A301

1

1A301

1�H

1�H

3

1A302

1

1A302

2

1A302

5

1A405 1

1A405

2

1A405

3

1A405

4

1A405

1A211
1

1A210

3

1

1A406

1�D

1�D

1�02 1�02

1�03 1�03

1�15 1�15

1�A

1�A

1�E

1�E

1�07

1�07

1�10

1�10

1�11 1�11

1�13 1�13

1

1A408

1�G.4

1�G.4

1�G.7

1�G.7

1�G.9

1�G.9

1�03.2 1�03.2

2

1A406

3

1A406

4

1A406

5

1A406

1

1A407

1��1

1��1

1��2

1��2

1�F.7

1�F.7

1��B

1��B

1��A

1��A

2

1A407

4

1A407

5

1A407

1�H.1

1�H.1

1�H.3

1�H.3

1

1A409

2

1A409

2

1A408

7

1A408

1A702

3

1A409

4

1A409

5

1A409

1

1A410

2

1A410

3

1A410

4

1A410

5

1A410

5

1A408

4

1A408

1

1A411

1�03.1 1�03.1

1

1A412

201A

202A

4
5
'�
6
"

4
1
'�
5
"

1
2
'�
6
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
4
'�
0
"

4
9
'�
4
"

3
0
2
'�
9
"

1
4
8
'�
4
"

3
7
'�
6
"

3
7
'�
4
"

2
5
'�
4
"

2
2
'�
8
"

2
4
'�
2
"

27'�6"

10'�3 5�16"

68
'�0

"

2
0
7

'�
1

1
"

5
3
'�
1
1
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
4
'�
0
"

4
1
'�
5
"

3
7
'�
6
"

3
7
'�
4
"

2
5
'�
4
"

2
2
'�
8
"

2
4
'�
2
"

1
9
'�
6
"

165'�2"

90'�2" 75'�0"

4
9
'�
4
"

1

1A413

1A504

2

4

1A301

4

1A301

4

1A302

4

1A302

2

1A411

�e<<a�i�e
202

�e<<a�i�e
201

1A
21

13

1A211

4

1A212

2
1A212

3

1A212

4

1�H.6

1�H.6

11

1A504

15

1

1A414

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:0

2
 P

M

SCALE:  1/16" = 1'-0"

1A202

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 1 - DPW
Facility - Upper Level
and Mezzanine Plan

1�16" ! 1'#0"1 �e<<a�i�e # �vera$$ P$a�



1�04 1�04

1�08 1�08

1�06 1�06

1�F

1�F

1�09 1�09

1�12 1�12

1�14 1�14

1�05 1�05

1�B

1�B

1�C

1�C
3

1A301

3

1A301

3

1A302

1

1A302

1

1A302

2

1A405

3

1A405

4

1A405

1A210

3

1�D

1�D

dpw sh�p
127

t��$ sh�p
126

parts
128

$ibrary
129

repair
130

�i$
131

ha<. st�rage
132

4
1
'�
5
"

1
2
'�
6
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

1
4
'�
6
"

1
4
7
'�
0
"

1�15 1�15

22'�0"

42'�0" 5'�6"

2
1
'�
4
"

20'�0" 29'�4"

1�A

1�A

1�E

1�E

1�07 1�07

1�10 1�10

1�11 1�11

1�13 1�13

5
'�
0
"

1
0
'�
0
"

1
'�
4
"

3
'�
4
"

2
'�
0
"

8
"

1

1A408

2

1A406

3

1A406

4

1A406

5

1A406

1

1A407

1��2

1��2

1��A

1��A

2

1A407

6

1A408

2

1A408

7

1A408

127A

127B
�H127A

128B

�H128B

�H128A

�H130A

�H130B

128A

�H130C

�H130D

�H130E

�H130F

�H130G

130A

130C

AIR WATER EXHAUST

4

1A410

5

1A408

1

1A412

1
1
'�
8
"

2
3
'�
4
"

6
'�
6
"

28'�8"

4

1A301

4

1A301

1
2
9

B

1
2
9

A

S
H

1
2

8
A

4'�0"

C3
S

C3
S

C3
S

C3
S

C3
S

C3
S

130B

3

1A411

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"
857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 2"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 4 1�2"

857' � 6"

857' � 4 1�2"

857' � 6"

857' � 4 1�2"

857' � 3 1�2"

48'�0"

8"

8"

8
"

8
"

1

1

2

2

2

2

2

1A504

10

1A504

10

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

14

1S207

14

1S207

1A504

10


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P


�

�
P

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

14

1S207

T
Y

P
.

5
'�
0
"

TYP.

5'�0"

1A504

10

9

1A504

9

1A504

9

1A504

4

4

6
'�
0
" 

x 
5
'�
0
"

1�16 1�16

1�F

1�F

1�G

1�G

1�B

1�B

1�C

1�C

1�17 1�17

3

1A301

3

1A301

2

1A302

2

1A302

1�D

1�D

1�15 1�15

1�A

1�A

1�E

1�E

1

1A407

3

1A407

1��1

1��1

1��2

1��2

1�F.7

1�F.7

1��B

1��B

wash equip
133

�i$
131

ha<. st�rage
132

wash bay
134

1
9
'�
6
"

4
9
'�
4
"

1
3
'�
4
"

22'�0" 18'�0"

27'�6"

1��A

1��A

2

1A407

4

1A407

5

1A407

1

1A409

2

1A409

PW

WATER

WATER
PW

WATER

PW

PW

WATER

130A

131A
131B

134B

134C

134A

�H134A

�H134B

3

1A408

1

1A411

1

1A413

4

1A301

4

1A301

C3
S C3

S

1A
21

13

1A211

4

4
'�
8
"

68
'�0

"

48'�0"

1
3
5
°

135°

9

1A504

1 WELDER LOCATION - SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS

2 FLOOR PITCH TO DRAINS - VERIFY FINAL WITH ARCHITECT AND
OWNER

3 KNOX BOX; REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS - COORDINATE FINAL UNIT
WITH LOCAL FIRE DEPARTMENT

4 RUN BULK FLUID LINES OVERHEAD TO HANDHOLE; BULK FLUID
CONTRACTOR RESPONSIBLE TO COORDINATE RUNS WITH MEP WORK
AND ALL TRADES

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:0

7
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A204

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 1 - Enlarged
Repair Shops Area Plan

1�8" ! 1'#0"1 First F$��r # Repair Sh�ps Area

ROOM SCHEDULE - FIRST FLOOR

�U�BER �A�E F	��R TYPE BASE

WA		 FI�ISH CEI	I�G

RE�AR/S��RTH S�UTH EAST WEST TYPE HEIGHT

124 vehic+e par=i g C�C�D ��A PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�2 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

125 carpe try C�C�S ��A PC�1 C�U C�U C�U EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

126 t""+ sh"p C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 PC�1 C�U EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

127 dpw sh"p C�C�S ��A PC�1 PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

128 parts C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

129 +ibrary C�C�S ��A C�U � G�1 C�U C�U PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

130 repair C�C�D ��A PC�1 PC�1 � C�U PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

131 "i+ C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 PC�1 C�U EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

132 haF. st"rage C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 C�U PC�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

133 wash equip C�C�S ��A PC�1 C�U PC�1 PC�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

134 wash bay C�C�D ��A PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED STRUCTURE SEE FRA�I�G PA�S

1�8" ! 1'#0"2 First F$��r # Wash Bay

C��CRETE F	��R TYPE ��TES�

C�C�S � C��CRETE WITH SEAER PER SPECS
C�C�P � P�ISHED C��CRETE PER SPECS
C�C�D � C��CRETE WITH DE�SIFIER PER SPECS



1�04 1�04

1�6

1�6

1�08 1�08

1�16 1�16

1�06 1�06

1�F

1�F

1�G

1�G

1�09 1�09

1�12 1�12

1�14 1�14

1�05 1�05

1�	

1�	 2

1A301

2

1A301

1

1A301

1

1A301

1�H

1�H

3

1A302

3

1A302

1

1A302

1

1A302

5

1A405

1

1A405

1

1A406

1�15 1�15

1�E

1�E

1�07 1�07

1�10 1�10

1�11 1�11

1�13 1�13

1�G.4

1�G.4

1�G.7

1�G.7

1�G.9

1�G.9

4

1A406

5

1A406

1

1A407

1��1

1��1

1��2

1��2

1�F.7

1�F.7

1��A

1��A

1�H.1

1�H.1

1�H.3

1�H.3

2

1A408

3

1A409

4

1A409

5

1A409

1

1A410

2

1A410

3

1A410

4

1A410

5

1A410

t��$ sh�p
126

parts
128

$ibrary
129

wash bay
134

127B

1
2
6

A

�H130G

130C

2
0
7

'�
1

1
"

5
3
'�
1
1
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
0
'�
0
"

3
4
'�
0
"

4
1
'�
5
"

3
7
'�
6
"

3
7
'�
4
"

2
5
'�
4
"

2
2
'�
8
"

2
4
'�
2
"

1
9
'�
6
"

165'�2"

90'�2" 75'�0"

8"

vehic$e par,i�g
124

1
2
4

A

�H124A�H124B

1
2
4

B

�H134B

134C

124C

�H124C

1
2
4

D

5

1A408

4

1A408

1

1A411

4
'�
0
"

44'�10"45'�4"

857' � 6" 857' � 6"

857' � 0"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"
857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

858' � 0"

857' � 0"

857' � 6"
857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 0"

857' � 6"

856' � 10"

857' � 6" 857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 0"

858' � 0"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 0"

857' � 6"

857' � 6"

857' � 0"

5
'�
3
"

6
'�
6
"

4
'�
0
"

5
'�
3
"

6
'�
6
"

1

1A412

1A412

2

1

1A413

4

1A302

4

1A302

1
2
4

E

1
2
5

B

C3
S

C3
S

1
9
'�
3
"

18'�8"11'�11"

2
2
'�
2
"

4'�0"

5
0
'�
6
"

3
'�
5
"

R
 2

' -
 0

"

R
 2' - 0"

1
2
0
'�
0
"

6
'�
0
"

2
8
'�
0
"

4'�0"88'�2" 73'�0"

1

1A404


�

�
P

��P ��P

�
�
P

U

32 12 00.A2

32 12 00.A2

32 12 00.A2

vehic$e par,i�g
124

repair
130

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A504

10

1A212

3

1A702 5

1�H.6

1�H.6

AIR WTR
ICE

WTR
AIR

WTR
AIR

WTR
AIR

WTR
AIR

WTR
AIR

WTR
AIR

WTR

AIR

WTR
AIR

WTR
AIR

12
'�0

"

12
'�0

"

(22 44 00.A9) PU�BI�G FIXTUREL
REFER T� �EP

B3
s

D1
s

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:1

6
 P

M

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

1A205

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 1 - Enlarged
Vehicle Parking Garage

ROOM SCHEDULE - FIRST FLOOR

�U�BER �A�E
F	��R
TYPE BASE

WA		 FI�ISH CEI	I�G

RE�AR/S��RTH S�UTH EAST WEST TYPE HEIGHT

102 c"rrid"r C�C�GS VB�1 GYP�1 G�1 � G�2 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 GYP�2 20'�0"

105 "ffice CPT�2 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

107 "ffice CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 � G�2 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

110 fi+e CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

112 st"rage CPT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

113 data VT�1 VB�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 GYP�1 ACT�1 9'�0"

118 &e s C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 10'�0"

119 &e s C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 9'�0"

120 sh"wer C�C�GS CFT CWT�1 C�U�B CWT�1 CWT�1 GYP�2 8'�6"

121 +"c=er C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B ACT�2 9'�0"

122 brea= C�C�GS VB�1 C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B C�U�B GYP�1 SEE RCP

124 vehic+e
par=i g

C�C�D ��A PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�2 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

125 carpe try C�C�S ��A PC�1 C�U C�U C�U EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

126 t""+ sh"p C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 PC�1 C�U EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

127 dpw sh"p C�C�S ��A PC�1 PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

128 parts C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

129 +ibrary C�C�S ��A C�U � G�1 C�U C�U PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

130 repair C�C�D ��A PC�1 PC�1 � C�U PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

132 haF.
st"rage

C�C�S ��A C�U PC�1 C�U PC�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

134 wash bay C�C�D ��A PC�1 � G�1 PC�1 PC�1 PC�1 � G�1 EXP�SED
STRUCTURE

SEE FRA�I�G
PA�S

22 44 00.A9 PU�BI�G FIXTUREL REFER T� �EP

32 12 00.A2 A I�TERI�R F��R STRIPI�G T� BE BY ASPHAT
C��TRACT�R

C��CRETE F	��R TYPE ��TES�

C�C�S � C��CRETE WITH SEAER PER SPECS
C�C�P � P�ISHED C��CRETE PER SPECS
C�C�D � C��CRETE WITH DE�SIFIER PER SPECS



	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

REPAIR

36'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�6 1�F1�G 1�B1�C1�	

3

1A301

2

1A301

1

1A301

1�H

5

1A401

6

1A401

2

1A403

4

1A402

3

1A403

2

1A401

1

1A405

1

1A406

1�D

9'�1" 81'�1" 44'�5" 31'�5" 15'�3" 26'�9" 5'�6"

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1�A1�E

1
3
'�
4
"

1
0
'�
0
"

1�G.41�G.71�G.9

1
0
'�
0
"

2

1A402

5

1A402

5'�4" 18'�8" 5'�6"

2

1A4063

1A406

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

1�F.7

4'�8"4'�8"

1�H.11�H.3

5

1A408

1

1A412

4

1A301

4

1A302

208'�0" 6'�8"

10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0"

5'�0"5'�0"5'�0"5'�0"

SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3

3

1A411

03 41 00.01

07 60 00.03

03 41 00.01

08 41 13.A6

03 41 00.05

03 41 00.04

03 41 00.01

2
8
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

2
'�
6
"

2
3
'�
6
"

5'�0"5'�0"

C	 C	

1A212

1
Si&

1�H.6

9

1A703

3

1A40420' � 7"

SF15 SF15 SF15

C	 C	 C	 C	

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

REPAIR

36'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�04 1�08 1�161�061�01 1�09 1�12 1�141�05 1�17

3

1A302

1

1A302

4

1A401

1

1A403

2

1A405

3

1A405

4

1A405

1�02 1�03 1�15

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1�07 1�10 1�11 1�13

1

1A408

1

1A402

1�03.2

3

1A401

4

1A406

5

1A406

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

1

1A409

3

1A410

4

1A410

3

1A408

1�03.1

2

1A411

5'�0" 5'�0"

6
'�
0
"

SF1 SF1

EQ EQ

�H127A

127A

SF1 SF1 SF1

�H130A

�H128A

�H130B

�H130C �H130D
�H130E �H130F128A 130A 131A 134A

�H134A

45'�6" 41'�5" 147'�0" 68'�10"

86'�11" 215'�10"

302'�9"

125A

3'�9"

2'�6"

3'�9"

07 60 00.03

03 41 00.01

07 60 00.03

5
'�
0
"

6
'�
0
"

6
'�
5
"

5
'�
1

1
"

4
'�
7
"

2
'�
0
"

SF2

5'�0" 5'�0" 03 41 00.01

08 30 00.A1

07 60 00.03

08 41 13.A6

08 11 00.A1

10'�0" 10'�0" 12'�0" 8'�9"

10'�0" 6'�0" 2'�0"

2'�0" 6'�0" 2'�0"

C	 C	

SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5 SF5

SF14

1

1A414

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:3

2
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A210

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Exterior Elevations -
Overall

1�8" ! 1'#0"1 S�uth E$evati��

3�32" ! 1'#0"3 East E$evati��

03 41 00.01 I�SUATED PRECAST C��CRETE WA PA�EL THIC6�ESS PER
DETAIS (�I�. R�22)

03 41 00.04 PRECAST C��CRETE PA�E REVEAL REFER T� EXTERI�R
EEVATI��S

03 41 00.05 PRECAST C��CRETE PA�EL DAR6 CE�E�T ACCE�T PA�EL
REFER T� SPECIFICATI��S

07 60 00.03 SHEET �ETA WA CAPL PR�VIDE STIFFE�I�G BEAD AT
HEIGHTS �VER 12"

08 11 00.A1 H��W �ETA D��R FRA�EL SEE SCHEDUES

08 30 00.A1 �VERHEAD SECTI��A D��RL SEE SPECIFICATI��S

08 41 13.A6 AU�I�U� ST�REFR��T WI�D�W SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S



	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

REPAIR

36'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�041�081�16 1�06 1�011�091�121�14 1�051�17

3

1A302

1

1A302

1

1A403

4

1A403

2

1A405

3

1A405
4

1A405

1�021�031�15

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1�071�101�111�13 1�03.2

4

1A406

5

1A406

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

2

1A404

1

1A409

1

1A410

2

1A410

3

1A410

4

1A410

5

1A410

3

1A408

150'�0"

1�03.1

2

1A411

49'�4" 207'�11" 31'�0" 14'�6"

257'�3" 45'�6"

10'�10" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 18'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�9"

3'�9"

2'�6"

3'�9"

4'�2" 2'�6" 4'�2"

4'�0"

SF2

1'�6"

124C

�H124C

2
8
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1

SF2SF2SF2SF2 SF2

SF1SF1SF1SF1

SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4SF4

07 60 00.03

03 41 00.01

08 41 13.A6

08 11 00.A1
08 30 00.A1

03 41 00.01

08 41 13.A6

1A212

2
Si&

29' � 5"

1

1A414

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

REPAIR

36'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

1��B 1��A

4

1A407

5

1A407

68'�0"

8
'�
0
"

2
8
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

3
9
'�
0
"

SF1 SF1 SF1 SF1

SF2SF2

5
'�
0
"

6
'�
5
"

5
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

5
'�
0
"

6
'�
5
"

5
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

4'�2"2'�6"4'�2"

5'�0"5'�0"

5
'�
0
"

1
8
'�
5
"

03 41 00.01

07 60 00.03

08 41 13.A6

08 41 13.A6

05 21 00.01

07 53 00.A4

07 60 00.03

03 41 00.04

2
'�
0
"

4
'�
8
"

1
'�
4
"

03 41 00.0403 41 00.05

C�$d St�rage # 	EVE	 6

24'#6"

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

REPAIR

36'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

2

1A302

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

1��11��2

2

1A409

1

1A411

1

1A413

134A

�H134A

27'�6"

SF1SF1

3'�0"

8
'�
0
"

1
3
'�
1
0
"

1
4
'�
2
"

3
'�
0
"

3
6
'�
0
"

1
8
'�
0
"

124A

�H124A

07 60 00.03

03 41 00.01

08 30 00.A1

08 11 00.A1

08 41 13.A6

07 60 00.03

07 53 00.A4

10 14 00.A1

C�$d St�rage # 	EVE	 6

24'#6"

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

REPAIR

36'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�61�F 1�G1�B 1�C 1�	
3

1A301
2

1A301

1

1A301

1�H1�D

9'�1"81'�1"44'�5"31'�5"15'�3"26'�9"5'�6"

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1�A 1�E 1�G.4 1�G.7 1�G.9

1

1A407

3

1A407

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

1�F.7

2

1A407

1�H.1 1�H.3

3

1A409

4

1A409

5

1A409

4

1A301

4

1A302

10'�11"10'�0"10'�0"10'�0"18'�0"10'�0"10'�0"10'�0"10'�0"10'�0"10'�0"18'�0"8'�4 5�16"

5'�0"5'�0"

124A 124B

1'�6" 1'�6"

4'�0"2'�6"4'�5"

3
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

5
'�
0
"

6
'�
5
"

5
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

�H124A �H124B

03 41 00.01

08 41 13.A6

08 11 00.A1

08 41 13.A6

08 30 00.A1

03 41 00.04

08 30 00.A3

2
8
'�
0
"

8
'�
0
"

3
6
'�
0
"

48'�8"

3
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

5
'�
0
"

6
'�
5
"

5
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

1A211

4
Si&

03 41 00.05

07 60 00.03

SF1 SF1SF1SF1SF1SF1 SF1SF1SF1SF1SF1SF1

SF2 SF2 SF2SF2

134A

�H134A

1A504

10

11'�4"10'�8"14'�9"19'�0"46'�8" 78'�10"

214'�8"

1�H.6

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:3

9
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A211

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Exterior Elevations -
Overall

3�32" ! 1'#0"2 West E$evati��

1�8" ! 1'#0"1 ��rth E$evati��

3�32" ! 1'#0"3 ��rthwest E$evati�� # Wash
3�32" ! 1'#0"4 ��rtheast E$evati�� # Wash

03 41 00.01 I�SUATED PRECAST C��CRETE WA PA�EL THIC6�ESS PER
DETAIS (�I�. R�22)

03 41 00.04 PRECAST C��CRETE PA�E REVEAL REFER T� EXTERI�R
EEVATI��S

03 41 00.05 PRECAST C��CRETE PA�EL DAR6 CE�E�T ACCE�T PA�EL
REFER T� SPECIFICATI��S

05 21 00.01 STEE BAR 	�ISTL SEE STRUCTURA FRA�I�G PA�S

07 53 00.A4 30" X 96" R��F ACCESS HATCH WITH SHIPS ADDERL PR�VIDE
A CURBI�G A�D FASHI�G AS �EEDEDL R��F HATCH D��R
T� I�CUDE PAI�TED FI�ISH

07 60 00.03 SHEET �ETA WA CAPL PR�VIDE STIFFE�I�G BEAD AT
HEIGHTS �VER 12"

08 11 00.A1 H��W �ETA D��R FRA�EL SEE SCHEDUES

08 30 00.A1 �VERHEAD SECTI��A D��RL SEE SPECIFICATI��S

08 30 00.A3 �VERHEAD D��R FU VISI�� PA�EL REFER T� EXTERI�R
EEVATI��S

08 41 13.A6 AU�I�U� ST�REFR��T WI�D�W SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

10 14 00.A1 AU�I�U� FAT CUT ETTERI�GL ETTERI�G HEIGHT PER
EEVATI��S



	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�G1�	

2

1A301

1

1A301

1�H

5

1A401

6

1A401

7

1A401

2

1A403

4

1A402

3

1A403

1

1A405

1

1A406

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1�G.41�G.71�G.9

2

1A402

5

1A402

�E==A�I�E # SH�PS

14'#2"

1�F.71�H.11�H.3

4

1A302

81'�1" 44'�5"

1
3
'�
4
"

1
0
'�
0
"

1
0
'�
0
"

5'�4" 18'�8" 5'�6"

10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0" 10'�0"

5'�0"5'�0"

SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3 SF3

03 41 00.01

07 60 00.03

2
8
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

2
'�
6
"

2
3
'�
6
"

5'�0"5'�0"

125'�6"

07 60 00.06

08 41 13.A4

4'�8"4'�8"1'�0" 1'�0" 4'�6"4'�6"

9'�4"5'�0 7�8"33'�8"

100A

04 20 00.02
07 60 00.01

08 41 13.A4

07 60 00.06

04 20 00.08

08 80 00.01

3'�0"

2
'�
0
"

2
'�
8
"

2
'�
0
"

8
'�
0
"

6'�9 1�2" 4'�0" 3'�0"
122B

2
'�
8
"

2'�8" 14'�0" 9'�0"

03 41 00.04

2
'�
0
"

3
'�
6
"

4
'�
6
"

2
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

8
'�
0
"

3'�5 1�2"3'�8"2'�0"3'�8"

8
'�
0
"

3'�0"3'�0"

1'�8"6'�0"1'�8"

3
'�
7
 3

�4
"

1
'�
0
"

4
'�
4
"

3
'�
4
"

3'�5 1�2" 1'�4" 2'�0" 3'�0" 2'�0" 5'�3" 2'�0" 5'�3" 2'�0" 3'�0" 2'�0" 2'�0"

2
'�
0
"

1
1
'�
4
"

2'�6"

EQEQ

C	

C	 C	 C	 C	

C	 C	

C	C	

C	C	

1�H.6

9

1A703

3

1A404

SF7

SF8

SF10

SF11 SF11 SF11 SF11 SF11

SF12 SF12 SF12

SF13

SF15

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�04 1�01

4

1A401

1

1A403

4

1A403

1�021�03

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1�03.2

3

1A401

6

1A402

2

1A404

1�03.1

1

1A404

C	 C	03 41 00.01

07 60 00.01

07 60 00.06

04 20 00.02

07 60 00.06

04 20 00.08

45'�6" 4'�10"

25'�7" 5'�5" 2'�4" 8'�0" 4'�2"

1
4
'�
8
"1
9
'�
9

 1
�2

"

1
4
'�
5

 1
�2

"

2
3
'�
1

 1
�2

"

07 60 00.02

08 41 13.A4

04 20 00.13

04 20 00.02

SF6 SF6 SF6

1

1A414

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�04 1�01

4

1A401

1

1A403

2

1A405

1�021�03

1

1A401

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1

1A402

1�03.2

3

1A402

1�03.1

1

1A404

2'�2" 8'�0" 2'�0" 8'�0" 3'�4" 8'�0" 14'�0"

3
'�
4
"

1
3
'�
4
"

2
'�
0
"

4
'�
5
 1

�2
"

2
8
'�
0
"

3
'�
0
"

33'�4" 8'�0" 4'�2"

45'�6"

4'�10"

8
'�
8
"

4
'�
5
 1

�2
"

1
0
'�
0
"

2
3
'�
1

 1
�2

"

08 41 13.A4

07 60 00.02

07 53 00.A1

03 41 00.01

08 41 13.A6

04 20 00.07

07 60 00.01

07 60 00.06

07 60 00.02

04 20 00.10

1
'�
1
 1

�2
"

2
'�
0
"

2
'�
0
"

1
'�
6
"

07 53 00.A1
6
'�
0
"

4

1A404

SF9 SF9 SF9

1

1A414

	EVE	 1

0'#0"

VEHIC	E PAR/I�G

28'#0"

T.�. F��TI�G

#3'#0"

1�041�01

1

1A403

1�02 1�03

�FFICE R��F

13'#4"

1

1A402

1�03.2

3

1A402

1�03.1

1
4
'�
8
"

1
3
'�
4
"

3
'�
0
"

2
8
'�
0
"

9
'�
9
 1

�2
"

3
'�
4
"

1
0
'�
0
"

2
3
'�
1

 1
�2

"

4'�10" 4'�2" 8'�0" 2'�4" 5'�5" 25'�7"

45'�6"

07 60 00.06

07 60 00.02

03 41 00.01

07 21 00.07

07 53 00.A1

07 60 00.01

6'�0" 6'�0" 6'�0"

04 20 00.08

07 53 00.A1

04 20 00.02

07 21 00.04

07 60 00.06

08 41 13.A6

4

1A404

SF12 SF12

1

1A414

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:4

6
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

1A212

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Exterior Elevations -
Enlarged Office

03 41 00.01 I�SUATED PRECAST C��CRETE WA PA�EL THIC6�ESS PER
DETAIS (�I�. R�22)

03 41 00.04 PRECAST C��CRETE PA�E REVEAL REFER T� EXTERI�R
EEVATI��S

04 20 00.02 FACE BRIC6L PR�VIDE A TIES/ WEEPS/ A�D FASHI�GL SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

04 20 00.07 8"X8"X16" C�U WAL PR�VIDE A REI�F�RCI�G AS REQUIRED

04 20 00.08 �ATURA ST��E WA FACADEL REFER T� EEVATI��S F�R
PR�FIE A�D SECTI��S

04 20 00.10 12"X8"X16" C�U WAL PR�VIDE A REI�F�RCI�G AS REQUIRED

04 20 00.13 CAST ST��E WA CAPPI�G AT PATI� WA

07 21 00.04 TAPERED R��F I�SUATI��L �I�. 1�4"�12" S�PEL SEE R��F
PA�

07 21 00.07 (2) AYERS �F 4" RIGID R��F I�SUATI��L AYERS STAGGERED
(�I�. R�38)

07 53 00.A1 SI�GE PY E.P.D.�. �E�BRA�E R��FI�G SYSTE� � FUY
ADHERED

07 60 00.01 ARCHITECTURA �ETA PA�E WA SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

07 60 00.02 ARCHITECTURA 1" �ETA S�FFIT PA�E SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

07 60 00.03 SHEET �ETA WA CAPL PR�VIDE STIFFE�I�G BEAD AT
HEIGHTS �VER 12"

07 60 00.06 SHEET �ETA FASHI�GL REFER T� FASCIA DETAIS AS
REQUIREDL STIFFE�I�G BEAD AT A FACES �VER 10"

08 41 13.A4 AU�I�U� ST�REFR��T WI�D�W A�D D��R SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

08 41 13.A6 AU�I�U� ST�REFR��T WI�D�W SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

08 80 00.01 1" �W�E I�SUATED GA�I�G U�IT

3�16" ! 1'#0"1 S�uth E$evati�� # E�$arged �ffice

1�8" ! 1'#0"2 West E$evati�� # E�$arged �ffice

3�16" ! 1'#0"3 West E$evati�� # E�$arged E�try
3�16" ! 1'#0"4 East E$evati�� # E�$arged E�try



1
0

x
2
5

1
0

x
2
5

1
0

x
2
5

1
0

x
2
5

1
0

x
2
5

1
3

x
3
0

1
3

x
3
0

1
3

x
3
0

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20

10x20
12

x2
5

12
x2

5

12
x2

5

12
x2

5

12
x2

5

12
x2

5

13x30

13x30

13x30

13x30

13x30

13x30
13

x3
0

13
x3

0

13
x3

0

13
x3

0

13
x3

0

13
x3

0

10x20

R
E

F
.

vestibu$e
100

c�rrid�r
101

recepti��
104 c��fere�ce

106
�ffice
108

c��fere�ce
111

data
113

st�rage
112

fi$e
110

RR
109

�ffice
107

�ffice
105

ha$$
103

c�rrid�r
102

t��$ sh�p
126

dpw sh�p
127

parts
128

$ibrary
129

repair
130

�i$
131

ha<. st�rage
132

wash equip
133

wash bay
134

vehic$e par,i�g
124

brea,
122

carpe�try
125

pati�
123

A	TER�ATE #4b
(14 40 00) 12/000 B TW��P�ST IFT

A	TER�ATE #4a
(14 40 00) 12/000 B TW��P�ST IFT

A	TER�ATE #4c
(14 40 00) 20/000 B TW��P�ST IFT

A	TER�ATE #4d
(14 40 00) 64/000 I��GR�U�D AD	USTABE PIST�� IFT

A	TER�ATE #4e
(14 40 00) 64/000 I��GR�U�D AD	USTABE PIST�� IFT

1A212

4

E
Q

E
Q

E
Q

1
0
'�
0
"

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

4
:5

0
 P

M

SCALE:  3/32" = 1'-0"

1A215

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Furniture and
Equipment Plan

3�32" ! 1'#0"1 First F$��r # Equip�e�t �vera$$ P$a�

THIS PLAN SHEET IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY; FURNITURE AND 

EQUIPMENT WILL BE BID UNDER A SEPARATE CONTRACT, NOT 

PART OF THE CONSTRUCTION BID, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE



D
S

L
D

S
L

D
S

L
D

S
L

D
S

L
D

S
L

D
S

L

DSL DSLDSL DSL DSL DSL DSL DSLD
S

L
D

S
L

D
S

L
D

S
L

DSL DSL

UNL UNLU
N

L
U

N
L

U
N

L
U

N
L

UNL UNLUNL UNL UNL UNL UNL UNLU
N

L
U

N
L

U
N

L
U

N
L

4�A

4�A

4�B

4�B

4�D

4�D

4�E

4�E

60'�0"

4A202
1

12'�6" 17'�6" 17'�6" 12'�6"

8/000 GA�� DIESE 
U�DERGR�U�D FUE 

TA�6

8/000 GA�� U�EADED 
U�DERGR�U�D FUE 

TA�6

4�14�1

4�24�2

4�34�3

4�44�4

1
5
'�
0
"

1
5
'�
0
"

1
5
'�
0
"

4
9
'�
0
"

12'�6" 17'�6" 17'�6" 12'�6"

60'�0"

8
'�
0
"

1
5
'�
6
"

2
1
'�
6
"

11 11 28.03

11 11 28.03

11 11 28.04 11 11 28.04

11 11 28.09

11 11 28.07

11 11 28.09

11 11 28.05 11 11 28.0511 11 28.08

11 11 28.06

11 11 28.01

11 11 28.01

3
0
'�
0
"

4�C

4�C

2'�9"

2'�9"

5
 3

�4
"

2
'�
6
"

11 11 28.01

11 11 28.05

11 11 28.01

8/000 GA�� DIESE 
U�DERGR�U�D FUE 

TA�6

8/000 GA�� U�EADED 
U�DERGR�U�D FUE 

TA�6

(03 30 00) 8" C��CRETE 
SABL SAB TYPE "C"

ASPHAT PER CIVI PA�SL 
C��RDI�ATE FUE ISA�D 

AY�UT WITH CIVI 
DRAWI�GS

43'�0"8'�6" 8'�6"

5
'�
0
"

1
4
'�
0
"

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

PLAN NORTH

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

KEYNOTE LEGEND

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

7
:4

5
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

4A201

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 04 - Fuel Island
- Plans

1�4" ! 1'#0"1 Fue$ Is$a�d # �vera$$ P$a�

1�8" ! 1'#0"2 Fue$ Is$a�d # �vera$$ Site P$a�

11 11 28.01 R��F DRAI� PER FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�RL TIE R��F DRAI�
T� AU�I�U� D�W�SP�UT I�TER�A I� �AS��RY C�U��

11 11 28.03 C��BI�ED DIESE A�D U�EADED DISPE�SERL SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

11 11 28.04 U�B�ARD PER FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�R

11 11 28.05 FUE CA��PY STRUCTURA C�U�� PER FUE ISA�D
C��TRACT�R

11 11 28.06 CARD READERL C��RDI�ATE WITH FUE CA��PY STRUCTURA
DESIG�L C��RDI�ATE WITH IT PA�S F�R �W V�TAGE RU�

11 11 28.07 1/000 GA�� DEF U�ITL FUTURE

11 11 28.08 6" C��CRETE CURB PER FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�R

11 11 28.09 TRASH A�D WI�DSHIED WASHL FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�R T�
PR�VIDE, CITY C��RS



DSL DSLDSL DSL DSL DSL DSL DSL

D
S

L
D

S
L

D
S

L
D

S
L

UNL UNLUNL UNL UNL

U
N

L
U

N
L

U
N

L

4�A4�B4�D4�E

12'�6" 35'�0" 12'�6"

60'�0"

2
'�
0
"

1
5
'�
0
"1
7
'�
0
"

(11 11 28.03) C��BI�ED DIESE A�D
U�EADED DISPE�SERL SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

(11 11 28.09) TRASH A�D
WI�DSHIED WASHL FUE ISA�D
C��TRACT�R T� PR�VIDE, CITY
C��RS

(11 11 28.08) 6" C��CRETE CURB
PER FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�R

(04 20 00.02) FACE BRIC6L PR�VIDE
A TIES/ WEEPS/ A�D FASHI�GL
SEE SPECIFICATI��S

(07 60 00.01) ARCHITECTURA �ETA
PA�E WA SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

(11 11 28) F�U�DATI�� DESIG� 
BY FUE IUSA�D C��ATRCT�R

(07 60 00.02) ARCHITECTURA 1"
�ETA S�FFIT PA�E SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

(11 11 28.03) C��BI�ED DIESE A�D
U�EADED DISPE�SERL SEE

SPECIFICATI��S

(11 11 28.04) U�B�ARD PER FUE
ISA�D C��TRACT�R

(11 11 28.09) TRASH A�D WI�DSHIED
WASHL FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�R T�

PR�VIDE, CITY C��RS

(11 11 28.01) R��F DRAI� PER FUE
ISA�D C��TRACT�RL TIE R��F

DRAI� T� AU�I�U� D�W�SP�UT
I�TER�A I� �AS��RY C�U��

4�C

8/000 GA�� DIESE 
U�DERGR�U�D FUE 

TA�6

8/000 GA�� U�EADED 
U�DERGR�U�D FUE 

TA�6

4�14�24�3 4�4

2
'�
0
"

1
5
'�
0
"

15'�0" 15'�0"

30'�0"

(11 11 28) F�U�DATI�� DESIG� 
BY FUE IUSA�D C��ATRCT�R

(11 11 28.04) U�B�ARD PER FUE
ISA�D C��TRACT�R

(11 11 28.09) TRASH A�D
WI�DSHIED WASHL FUE ISA�D
C��TRACT�R T� PR�VIDE, CITY
C��RS

(11 11 28.03) C��BI�ED DIESE A�D
U�EADED DISPE�SERL SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

(04 20 00.02) FACE BRIC6L PR�VIDE
A TIES/ WEEPS/ A�D FASHI�GL
SEE SPECIFICATI��S

(11 11 28.08) 6" C��CRETE CURB
PER FUE ISA�D C��TRACT�R

(07 60 00.02) ARCHITECTURA 1"
�ETA S�FFIT PA�E SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S(07 60 00.01) ARCHITECTURA �ETA

PA�E WA SYSTE�L SEE
SPECIFICATI��S

(11 11 28.07) 1/000 GA�� DEF U�ITL
FUTURE

(03 30 00.04) 8" C��CRETE SAB �VER
8" CRUSHED ST��EL SAB TYPE "C"

4�A

4�A

4�B

4�B

4�D

4�D

4�E

4�E

4�14�1

4�24�2

4�44�4

��TI�� SE�S�R 
CA��PY IGHT �
(17 T�TA)

DUS6 T� DAW�
CA��PY IGHT �
(4 T�TA)

1�4" �12"

1�4" �12"

1�4" �12"

1�4" �12"

R��F DRAI�L TIE I�T� AU�I�U� D�W�SP�UT T� DISCHARGE �� 
GRADEL C��RDI�ATE WITH FUE CA��PY STRUCTURA DESIG�

3
0
'�
0
"

59'�10 1�2"

4�C

4�C

3�16" ! 1'#0"3 Fue$ Is$a�d # R��f P$a� # �vera$$

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

7
:4

8
 P

M

SCALE: As indicated

4A202

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 04 - Fuel Island
- Elevations and Details

1�4" ! 1'#0"1 Fue$ Is$a�d # E�W E$evati�� (typ.)

1�4" ! 1'#0"2 Fue$ Is$a�d # ��S E$evati�� (typ.)



5�15�2

4

5A401

3

5A401

75'�0"

(03 30 00) REI�F�RCED 
C��CRETE WA

(06 10 00) (07 60 00) �ETA PA�E 
WA SYSTE� �VER 15�32" APA 

RATED PA�E W� TYVE6 BUIDI�G 
PAPER 

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA R��F 
SHI�GES �VER 15�32" APA RATED 

PA�E W� 30# R��FI�G PAPER A�D 2 
R�WS �F ICE A�D WATER SHIED 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� GUTTER W� 
D�W�SP�UT 

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA 
SHI�GES �VER 15�32" APA RATED 
PA�E W� 30# R��FI�G PAPERL ICE 
A�D WATER SHIED C��TI�U�US 
�� �W R��F 

(07 60 00) C��TI�U�US SHEET 
�ETA FASCIA 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� GUTTER W� 
D�W�SP�UT 

(06 10 00) (07 46 33) �ETA PA�E 
WA SYSTE� �VER 15�32" APA 
RATED PA�E W� TYVE6 
BUIDI�G PAPER 

24" X 36" �UVER �� EACH 
E�D 

5�1 5�2

1

5A300

4

5A401

3

5A401

(03 30 00) REI�F�RCED 
C��CRETE WA

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA R��F 
SHI�GES �VER 15�32" APA RATED 
PA�E W� 30# R��FI�G PAPER A�D 2 
R�WS �F ICE A�D WTARE SHIED 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� GUTTER W� 
D�W�SP�UT 

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA SHI�GES 
�VER 15�32" APA RATED PA�E W� 30# 

R��FI�G PAPERL ICE A�D WATER 
SHIED C��TI�U�US �� �W R��F 

(07 60 00) C��TI�U�US SHEET �ETA 
FASCIA 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� 
GUTTER W� D�W�SP�UT 

(06 10 00) (07 60 00) �ETA PA�E WA 
SYSTE� �VER 15�32" APA RATED 

PA�E W� TYVE6 BUIDI�G PAPER 

75'�0"

27'�6" 20'�0" 27'�6"

7
'�
2
"

5101

24'�0" 24'�0" 24'�0"

(03 30 00) REI�F�RCED 
C��CRETE WA

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA R��F 
SHI�GES �VER 15�32" APA RATED 
PA�E W� 30# R��FI�G PAPER A�D 2 
R�WS �F ICE A�D WTARE SHIED 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� GUTTER 
W� D�W�SP�UT 

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA SHI�GES 
�VER 15�32" APA RATED PA�E W� 30# 

R��FI�G PAPERL ICE A�D WATER 
SHIED C��TI�U�US �� �W R��F 

(07 60 00) C��TI�U�US SHEET �ETA 
FASCIA 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� 
GUTTER W� D�W�SP�UT 

(06 10 00) (07 60 00) �ETA PA�E WA 
SYSTE� �VER 15�32" APA RATED 

PA�E W� TYVE6 BUIDI�G PAPER 

5�A5�B

2

5A300

3

5A300
1

5A401

3

5S201

90'�8"

(03 30 00) REI�F�RCED 
C��CRETE WA

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA 
R��F SHI�GES �VER 15�32" 
APA RATED PA�E W� 30# 
R��FI�G PAPER A�D 2 R�WS 
�F ICE A�D WTARE SHIED 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� GUTTER 
W� D�W�SP�UT 

(07 31 00) ARCHITECTURA SHI�GES 
�VER 15�32" APA RATED PA�E W� 30# 
R��FI�G PAPERL ICE A�D WATER 
SHIED C��TI�U�US �� �W R��F 

(07 60 00) C��TI�U�US SHEET �ETA 
FASCIA 

(07 60 00) AU�I�U� 
GUTTER W� D�W�SP�UT 

(06 10 00) (07 60 00) �ETA PA�E WA 
SYSTE� �VER 15�32" APA RATED 

PA�E W� TYVE6 BUIDI�G PAPER 

4

5S201

OWNER:   

PROJECT:   

PROJECT   

PROJECT ISSUE DATE:   

©2023 Kueny Architects L.L.C. - All Rights Reserved   

10505 Corporate Drive, Pleasant Prairie, WI 53158   

phone: 262.857.8101   web: www.kuenyarch.com   

A

1 2 3 4

1 2 3 4

X

B

C

D

X X

X

A

B

C

D

CONSULTANTS   

REV.   DESCRIPTION DATE 

REVISIONS   

SHEET   

SHEET TITLE:   

ARCHITECT

Kueny Architects
Phone: (262) 857-8101
Address: 10505 Corporate Drive, Suite 100
Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin 53158

Architect of Record - Jon P. Wallenkamp

MEP

Root Engineering Services, P.C.
Phone: (847) 249-8398
Address: 4215 Grove Avenue
Gurnee, Illinois 60031

Engineer of Record - Richard Root

CIVIL

TerraTec Engineering
Phone: (262) 377-9905
Address: W67N222 Evergreen Blvd., Suite 205
Cedarburg, WI 53012

Engineer of Record - Linda Johnson

2
/2

0
/2

0
2
4

 4
:2

7
:5

4
 P

M

SCALE:  1/8" = 1'-0"

5A202

February 6, 2024

City of Huber Heights

5001 Taylorsville Road, Huber Heights,
Ohio 45424

New DPW Facility and Support
Buildings

Project Status

Building 05 - Salt
Storage - Exterior
Elevations

1�8" ! 1'#0"1 Sa$t Structure # ��rth E$evati��
1�8" ! 1'#0"2 Sa$t Structure # S�uth E$evati��

1�8" ! 1'#0"3 Sa$t Structure # East E$evati��

1�8" ! 1'#0"4 Sa$t Structure # West E$evati��



   
AI-9979     7. B.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 04/09/2024  
Replat

Information
Agenda Title
REPLAT - The applicants, VICKI HAHN and CHERYL ALDERMAN, are requesting approval of a
Replat of an existing duplex condominium to create two new lots so that each lot contains the land and
building.  Property is located at 5261 and 5263 Coco Drive (RP 24-04). 

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawing 
Fire Assessment 



1 

 

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of April 9, 2024 

 
To:                Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:            Aaron K. Sorrell, City Planner 
   
Date:             April 4, 2024 
 
Subject:         RP 24-04 – Coco Drive 
 

Application dated March 21, 2024 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: Ms. Vicki Hahn – Applicant/Owner 
 Ms. Cheryl Alderman – Applicant/Owner 

  
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Country View Estates 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 5261 & 5263 Coco Drive 
 
ZONING/ACREAGE: R-5 .319 acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Residential (duplex/condo) 
 
ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   R-5 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a replat of an 

existing duplex condominium to create two new lots so 
that each lot contains the land and building.  

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:               N/A 
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:      Chapter 1107 (Subdivision Regulations) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None Received 
                                             In Opposition – None Received 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Overview  
Country View Estates is comprised of mostly duplex condominiums where the building is 
owned by the homeowner and the land is owned by the condominium association.  For  
reasons lost to time, the Country View Estates condominium association was dissolved 
or cancelled in 1992.   
 
In order to facilitate future real estate transactions, the applicants wish to replat their 
property to create two lots whereby the respective land and structures are contained 
within their respective lots and are respectively wholly owned.  
 
Staff Analysis 
The two applicants have been seeking a resolution to this situation for nearly a year.  
Technically, each lot will become an existing non-conforming lot because they are each 
half of the minimum lot area (6,000 SF versus 12,000 SF) and roughly half the front 
footage required in the R-5 zoning district. 
 
Staff feels the nonconformities created through this land subdivision can be addressed 
through future zoning text amendments to the R-5 district.  At this point, staff believe this 
subdivision creates a better situation for the owners, than the land being owned by a non-
existing condominium association.   
 
 
Additional Comments: 
 
Fire:  Approves the replat as submitted.  
City Engineer: Approves the replat as submitted. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the application as submitted.  
 
Planning Commission Action 
Planning Commission may take the following actions with a motion to:  

1) Approve the application as submitted (staff recommendation); 
2) Approve the application with conditions; or, 
3) Deny the application.  



RP 24-04 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 

  
 

 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

WHEREAS, on March 21, 2024, the applicants, Vicki L. Hahn and Cheryl 
Alderman, requested approval of a Replat of an existing duplex 
condominium to create two new lots so that each lot contains the land and 
building. Property is located at 5261 and 5263 Coco Drive, further 
identified as Parcel Numbers P70 50424 0007 and P70 50424 0008 of the 
Montgomery County Auditor’s Map (Case RP 24-04), and; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 9, 2024, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission 
hereby recommended approval of the request. 
 
 moved to approve the request by the applicants, Vicki L. Hahn and Cheryl 
Alderman, for approval of a Replat.  Property is located at 5261 and 5263 
Coco Drive (Case RP 24-04), in accordance with the recommendation of 
Staff’s Memorandum dated April 4, 2024, with the following conditions: 
 

1. Approve as submitted. 
 
Seconded by .  Roll call showed:  YEAS:   NAYS: None. Motion to 
recommend approval carried  
   
 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 





                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, 
as prescribed in SECTION (D) 104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review 
do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed 
for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other regulations applicable under 
local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 
 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Lot Split   

Occupancy Address: 5261-5263 Coco Drive 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: N/A HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 24-095 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 4/4/2024 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
Plan submittal is approved as shown on drawing, lot split only. Proposed use of 
land appears to be residential.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 
 
  



   
AI-9980     7. C.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 04/09/2024  
Replat

Information
Agenda Title
REPLAT - The applicant, THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, is requesting approval of a Replat of 23.7
acres into 2 lots plus Right of Way to facilitate the construction of a residential development and civic
center.  Property is located at 6209 Brandt Pike (RP 24-02).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Easement Coord 
Record Plan 
Lease Area 
Fire Assessment 



1 

 

Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of April 9, 2024 

 
To:                Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:            Aaron K. Sorrell, City Planner 
   
Date:             April 4, 2024 
 
Subject:         RP 24-02 Replat – Authentix Apartments 
 

Application dated December 20, 2023 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: City of Huber Heights – Applicant/Owner 
  

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Heritage Commons (formerly Marian Meadows) 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 6209 Brandt Pike 
 
ZONING/ACREAGE: Planned Mixed Use (PM) 23.7 acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Mixed Use 
 
ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   West: R-4; North: PC; East & South: PM 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a replat of 23.7 

acres to create two lots and right-of-way to facilitate the 
construction of a residential development and civic 
center. 

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:               N/A 
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:      Chapter 1107 (Subdivision Regulations) 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None Received 
                                             In Opposition – None Received 
 
 
 
 
 
 



2 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Overview  
This application creates two lots and associated right-of-way that will facilitate the 
construction of the previously approved Authentix residential apartments, Meadows Park 
Drive (under construction) and the proposed civic center. 
 
Staff Analysis 
This application is the final step required for the redevelopment of the former Marian 
Meadows shopping center. This replat creates two lots and public right of way.  
   
Lot 1 contains 15.86 acres.  The west side of this lot is the site of the planned authentix  
apartments.  This lot will be sold to the developer in the coming months, once this replat 
is approved and recorded.  
 
Lot 2 contains 4.79 acres.  This land is slated to be developed as the new civic center.    

The proposed replat meets all requirements of the subdivision regulations. 

Additional Comments: 
 
Fire:  Approves the replat as submitted.  
City Engineer: Approves the replat as submitted. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the application as submitted.  
 
Planning Commission Action 
Planning Commission may take the following actions with a motion to:  

1) Approve the application as submitted (staff recommendation); 
2) Approve the application with conditions; or, 
3) Deny the application.  



RP 24-02 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 

  
 

 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2023, the applicant, The City of Huber 
Heights, requested approval of a Replat of 23.7 acres into 2 lots plus  
Right of Way to facilitate the construction of a residential development and 
civic center. Property is located at 6209 Brandt Pike, further identified as 
Parcel Numbers P70 03912 0145 and P70 03912 0146 of the Montgomery 
County Auditor’s Map (Case RP 24-02), and; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 9, 2024, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission 
hereby recommended approval of the request. 
 
 moved to approve the request by the applicant, The City of Huber 
Heights, for approval of a Replat.  Property is located at 6209 Brandt Pike 
(Case RP 24-02), in accordance with the recommendation of Staff’s 
Memorandum dated April 4, 2024, with the following conditions: 
 

1. Approve as submitted. 
 
Seconded by .  Roll call showed:  YEAS:   NAYS: None. Motion to 
recommend approval carried  
   
 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



F I S H B U R G   R O A D
( R / W   V A R I E S )

B 
R

 A
 N

 D
 T

   
P 

I K
 E

( R
 / 

W
   

W
 I 

D
 T

 H
   

V 
A 

R
 I 

E 
S 

)

H
 E

 R
 B

 E
 R

 T
   

C
 . 

  H
 U

 B
 E

 R
   

 P
 L

 A
 T

   
N

 O
 . 

   
3 

4
S 

E 
C

 T
 I 

O
 N

   
O

 N
 E

P 
. B

 . 
  Z

 Z
   

P 
A 

G
 E

   
2 

8

6 0 9 5

6 0 9 4

6 1 3 0

6 0 9 3

6 0 9 2

6 0 9 1

6 0 9 0

6 0 8 7

6 0 8 6

6 0 8 5

6 0 8 4

6 0 8 3

6 0 8 2

6 0 8 1

6 0 8 0

6 0 7 9

6 0 7 8

6 0 7 7

6 0 7 6

6 0 7 5

M I A M I   V A L L E Y   W A Y
( 5 0 '   P U B L I C   R / W )
P .  B .   2 3 7  ,   P G .   2 0

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 50 100

SECTION 22, TOWN 2, RANGE 8, M.Rs.,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
TOTAL AREA = 23.740 ACRES

NOVEMBER 2022

__-____

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design: Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

Sheet No.:

Sheet:

Date:

PREPARED BY:

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

12.07.2022

N

Easement to the Dayton Power and Light Company dated 5/4/1960 and filed on 5/24/1960 in
Deed Book 1988, Page 586 as recorded in the Recorders Office of Montgomery County, Ohio.
(Affects subject property, shown on map.)

SCHEDULE B, SECTION II - EASEMENTS

Easement to the Dayton Power and Light Company dated 8/31/1960 and filed on 9/14/1960 in
Deed Book 2005, Page 396 as recorded in the Recorders Office of Montgomery County, Ohio.
(Affects subject property, shown on map.)

Easement to the Ohio Suburban Water Company, an Ohio Corporation for utility purposes
dated 11/14/1967 and filed on 11/16/1967 in Deed Book 2387, Page 444 as recorded in the
Recorders Office of Montgomery County, Ohio.  (Affects subject property, shown on map.)

Easement for ingress and egress dated 5/23/1985 and filed on 5/24/1985 in Deed MF 85-238
A01 as recorded in the Recorders Office of Montgomery County, Ohio.
(Affects subject property, shown on map.)

Easement to the Ohio Surburban Water Company for Utility purposes dated 8/26/1986 and filed
on 9/5/1986 as recorded in Deed MF 86-500 D03 as recorded in the Recorders Office of
Montgomery CountU, Ohio.  (Affects subject property, shown on map.)

Easement to DCS, an Indiana General Partnership for ingress and egress dated 9/9/1986 and
filed on 9/16/1986 in Deed MF 86-523 B01 as recorded in the Recorders Office of Montgomery
County, Ohio.  (Affects subject property, shown on map.)

Declaration of Covenants Conditions & Easements filed on 6/15/1988 in Deed MF 88-0336 A01
and amended in Deed MF 90-315 C04 as recorded in the Recorders Office of Montgomery
County, Ohio.  (Affects subject property, shown on map.)

Easement to the Ohio Suburban Water Company dated 9/6/1989 and filed on 7/24/1960 in
Deed MF 89-0393 B01 as recorded in the Recorders Office of Montgomery County, Ohio.
(Affects subject property, shown on map.)



F I S H B U R G   R O A D
( R / W   V A R I E S )

B 
R

 A
 N

 D
 T

   
P 

I K
 E

( R
 / 

W
   

W
 I 

D
 T

 H
   

V 
A 

R
 I 

E 
S 

)

H
 E

 R
 B

 E
 R

 T
   

C
 . 

  H
 U

 B
 E

 R
   

 P
 L

 A
 T

   
N

 O
 . 

   
3 

4
S 

E 
C

 T
 I 

O
 N

   
O

 N
 E

P 
. B

 . 
  Z

 Z
   

P 
A 

G
 E

   
2 

8

6 0 9 5

6 0 9 4

6 1 3 0

6 0 9 3

6 0 9 2

6 0 9 1

6 0 9 0

6 0 8 7

6 0 8 6

6 0 8 5

6 0 8 4

6 0 8 3

6 0 8 2

6 0 8 1

6 0 8 0

6 0 7 9

6 0 7 8

6 0 7 7

6 0 7 6

6 0 7 5

LOT 2

LOT 1

M I A M I   V A L L E Y   W A Y

( 8 2 '   P U B L I C   R / W )
P .  B .  2 3 7 ,  P G .   2 0

M I A M I
V A L L E Y

W A Y

M E A D O W S         P A R K   D R I V E

M
 E A D O

 W
 S  P A R K

D R I V E

S T R E E T   " A "
( T O   B E   N A M E D   L A T E R )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 100 ft.

100 50 100

RECORD PLAN
HERITAGE COMMONS

SECTION "B"
BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 1 & 2 OF HERITAGE COMMONS SECTION "A",

AS RECORDED IN P.B. 241, PG. 2
SECTION 22, TOWN 2, RANGE 8, M.Rs.,

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO
TOTAL AREA = 23.737 ACRES

DECEMBER 2023

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR

DESCRIPTIONSUPERIMPOSED AREA NOTE:
ALL OF THE LANDS OF THE DEDICATOR OF
SUCH PLAT ARE DRAWN AS SHOWN HEREON.

2024-0090RE

Scale:

Check:

Draw:

Design: Proj:

Dwg:

Tab:

Sheet No.:

Sheet:

Date:

PREPARED BY:

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

03.28.2024

RP1

RP2

23.185.dwg

23.185---

RGK

MAN

1"=100'

   

SURVEYOR NOTES:

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

OWNER'S STATEMENT

DEDICATION

N

      RECORD PLAN
HERITAGE

COMMONS SEC. B

AREA SUMMARY

N



 
 

Huber Heights Lease Area  Page 1 of 2 
 

 

LEASE AREA – 15.865 ACRES 

(FUTURE LOT 1 OF HERITAGE COMMONS SECTION “B”) 

Situate in Section 22, Town 2, Range 8, M.Rs., City of Huber Heights, Montgomery County, Ohio 
and being parts of Lot 1 & 2 of Heritage Commons Section “A” as recorded in Plat Book 241, 
Page 2 and conveyed to the City of Huber Heights by deed recorded in I.R. Deed 21-018775 and 
I.R. Deed 23-018838 of the Montgomery County Deed Records; said tract being more particularly 
described as follows: 

Commencing at an iron pin found on the southwest corner of Lot 1 of Kroger Plat No. 1 as recorded 
in Plat Book 117, Page 29, also lying on the east line of lot 6095 of the Herbert C. Huber Plat No. 
34, Section One as recorded in Plat Book ZZ, Page 28, being the True Place of Beginning for the 
herein described lease area; 

Thence along the south line of said Lot 1 of Kroger Plat No. 1, also being the north line of Lot 1 
of Heritage Commons Section “A”, S 84° 19’ 06” E, 335.86 feet to a point; 

Thence departing the north line of said Lot 1 along the future western right-of-way of Meadow 
Park Drive (R/W width varies) for the following thirteen (13) courses: 

1. Thence S 04° 16’ 02” W, 40.36 feet to a point; 
2. Thence along a curve to the left, having a radius of 825.00 feet an arc distance of 449.11 

feet, with an internal angle of 31° 11’ 26” and with the long chord bearing S 11° 19’ 41” E 
a chord distance of 443.59 feet to a point; 

3. Thence S 26° 55’ 24” E, 44.92 feet to a point; 
4. Thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 119.23 feet an arc distance of 26.25 

feet and an internal angle of 12° 36’ 49”  and with a long chord bearing of S 20° 36’ 59” E, 
a chord distance of 26.20 feet to a point; 

5. Thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 55.00 feet an arc distance of 32.21 feet 
with an internal angle of 33° 33’ 30” and a long chord bearing S 02° 28’ 11” W, a chord 
distance of 31.76 feet to a point; 

6. Thence along a curve to the left having a radius of 75.00 feet an arc distance of 104.52 feet 
with an internal angle of 79° 50’ 56” and a long chord bearing S 20° 40’ 32” E, a chord 
distance of 96.27 feet to a point; 

7. Thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 20.00 feet an arc distance of 22.81 feet 
and an internal angle of 65° 20’ 04” and a long chord bearing S 27° 55’ 58” E, a chord 
distance of 21.59 feet to a point; 

8. Thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 396.50 feet an arc distance of 89.89 
feet and an internal angle of 12° 59’ 20” and a long chord bearing S 11° 13’ 44” W, a chord 
distance of 89.69 feet to a point; 

9. Thence S 17° 43’ 24” W, 147.54 feet to a point; 
10. Thence along a curve to the left having a radius of 375.00 feet an arc distance of 432.79 

feet and an internal angle of 66° 07’ 32” and a long chord bearing S 15° 20’ 22” E, a chord 
distance of 409.17 feet to a point; 

11. Thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 12.50 feet an arc distance of 15.31 feet 
and an internal angle of 70° 11’ 35” and a long chord bearing S 13° 18’ 21” E, a chord 
distance of 14.37 feet to a point in the west right-of-way line of Street “A” (to be named 
later); 

12. Thence S 21° 47’ 26” W, 43.07 feet to a point; 
13. Thence along a curve to the right having a radius of 590.00 feet an arc distance of 125.48 

feet and an internal angle of 12° 11’ 09” and a long chord bearing S 27° 53’ 01” W, a chord 
distance of 125.25 feet to a point in the south line of Lot 2 of Heritage Commons Section 
“A”, also being on the north line of parcels owned by RFK Consultants, Inc. as conveyed 
in Deed M.F. 84-101C03; 

 

 



 
 

Huber Heights Lease Area  Page 2 of 2 
 

 

LEASE AREA (CONTINUED) – 15.865 ACRES 

Thence with the north line of said RFK Consultants, Inc. parcels, N 84° 38’ 49” W, 567.66 feet to 
an iron pin found in the west line of Lot 6077 of the Herbert C. Huber Plat No. 34, Section One as 
recorded in Plat Book ZZ, Page 28; 

Thence with the west line of said Plat No. 34, Section One, N 03° 56’ 48” E, 1,452.16 feet to the 
true place of beginning, containing 15.865 acres, more or less, subject however all highways, 
easements, and restrictions of record.  

The above legal description is the result of a field surveys performed February 2022 through 
November 2023, under the direct supervision of Michael A. Novean, Professional Land Surveyor 
No. 8101. 

Basis of Bearing: Bearings are based on the east line of the Herbert C. Huber Plat No. 34, Section 
One as recorded in Plat Book ZZ, Page 28 taken from the State Plane Coordinate System, 
NAD83(2011) adjustment, Geoid18, Ohio South Zone, O.D.O.T VRS/CORS network (bearing 
N 03° 56’ 48” E) 

Prior Deed References: I.R. Deed # 21-018775 & I.R. Deed # 23-018838 

 

 

 

Michael A. Novean, PLS No. 8101 
BURKHARDT ENGINEERING COMPANY 
PHONE: 937-388-0060 
Project # 23.185 



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, 
as prescribed in SECTION (D) 104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review 
do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed 
for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other regulations applicable under 
local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 
 

 

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Replat  (Marian Meadows) 

Occupancy Address: 6209 Brandt Pike  

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: N/A HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan: 24-094 

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 4/4/2024 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

 
Plan submittal is approved as shown on drawing for replat only. Proposed use of 
land has not been indicated.  If property is to be used for commercial purposes 
additional requirements regarding fire department access and fire hydrants may 
be forthcoming during development. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 
 
  



   
AI-9983     7. D.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 04/09/2024  
Basic Development Plan

Information
Agenda Title
BASIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, THE CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, is requesting
approval of a Basic Development Plan in a PM Planned Mixed Use District for a new 17,725 sq ft
government center.  This case was advertised as a combined Basic and Detailed Development Plan
review; however, the applicant only seeks Basic Development Plan approval.  Property is located at
6151 Brandt Pike (BDP 24-07).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of April 9, 2024 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:             Aaron K. Sorrell, City Planner 
 
Date:              April 5, 2024 
 
Subject:         BDP 24-07 Huber Heights Government Center 
 

Application dated March 19, 2024 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: City of Huber Heights – Applicant/Owner 
  

DEVELOPMENT NAME:  Huber Heights Government Center 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 6155 Brandt Pike 
 
ZONING/ACREAGE: PM - Planned Mixed Use District / 4.0 Acres 
 
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant land  
 
ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   PM 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a Basic 

Development Plan in a PM Planned Mixed Use 
District for a new 17,725 SF government center. This 
case was advertised as a combined Basic and 
Detailed Development Plan review; however, the 
applicant only seeks Basic Development Plan (BDP) 
approval. 

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:                
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:     Chapter 1171, 1179 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                In Favor –  
                                             In Opposition –  
 
 
 



BDP 24-07  Huber Heights Governance Center P a g e  | 2 

 

Overview: 
Over the last year or so, the City has been working with LWC to design a new combined 
governance and senior center.  A 17,725 SF building has been designed that would 
include a new council chambers and associated office space, in addition to a new senior 
center that contains various community and multi-purpose rooms, a kitchen, and various 
activity/game rooms.  
 
Recently, Sinclair Community College has decided to vacate their leased space near 
the YMCA, and it has been determined that the new senior center will move to that 
location.  As a result, the internal programming of this new governance center is being 
reconfigured for additional office space for city staff. 
 
It is important to note that the building envelope, design and placement will not change 
as a result of this new programming.  This only impacts interior wall locations and room 
sizes.  However, this change may impact parking and landscaping, thus we are only 
seeking Basic Development Plan at this time.  
 
Applicable Zoning Regulations 
The applicable zoning chapters include 1171 General Provisions, 1179 Planned Mixed 
Use District, and 1181 General Provisions. The relevant sections are cited and 
discussed below:  
 
Development Standards Analysis: 

1179.06 Development standards. 

Except when specifically modified herein, the provisions of the Planning and Zoning Code 
shall govern. The following development standards apply to a PM development: 

(a)   Minimum Land Area Requirement. A minimum of 20 acres shall be required. 

The area zoned PM is approximately 40 acres.  

(b)   Covenants. The developer of a PM development shall be required to submit a set 
of covenants or deed restrictions with the Basic Development Plan application that will 
outline, at a minimum, development standards and guidelines established in this chapter 
and any other requirements the developer and/or Planning Commission deems 
necessary. The Planning Commission may require additional or amended covenants as 
it deems necessary to ensure compliance with the Planning and Zoning Code and the 
Planned Mixed Use District. 

N/A 

(c)   Required Mix of Land Uses. A developer shall be required to provide a mix of land 
uses in a PM Development. At a minimum, at least two of the following uses are required 
in a PM Development: residential, commercial, office, institutional, and/or industrial.  

The area contains a mixture of residential, institutional and retail uses. 



BDP 24-07  Huber Heights Governance Center P a g e  | 3 

 

(d)   Site Planning. 

(1)   The combination of different uses, whether as part of one building or as part of the 
overall development, shall be designed and developed so as not to create a nuisance by 
excessive noise, light, vibration, odor or any other annoyances for any uses within the 
development or neighboring properties. 

This site is located along a well-traveled thoroughfare, surrounded by institutional and 
retail uses.  The building has been designed to compliment the recently constructed 
Huber Heights Branch Library.  Staff does not anticipate this development will create any 
excessive noise, light or annoyances that will impact surrounding properties.  

(2)   A PM development is to be designed so that buildings and structures are clustered 
and open space areas are preserved and maintained. Special care shall be given to 
protect preexisting natural features including, but not limited to, woodlands, ravines, 
streams, lakes, ponds, and/or flood plains. Impervious surface coverage, including, but 
not limited to, buildings, parking area, and accessways, shall not exceed 75 percent of 
the total development area. Therefore, 25 percent of the development area shall be 
reserved for green space. 

This is an urban redevelopment site with little to no existing natural features. At this time, 
the amount of green space is undetermined due to the programming change.  However, 
staff anticipates the total amount of green space will be similar to the Library, which is 
43.5%. 

(3)   The number of ingress and egress points onto the public streets shall be limited in 
order to reduce the number of traffic conflict points. Adequate and properly arranged 
facilities for internal pedestrian and traffic circulations shall be provided. The street and 
thoroughfare network shall be designed to minimize truck traffic through residential areas 
of the development. 

This development will have one vehicular access from Meadows Park Drive. Sidewalks 
will be provided on Meadows Park Drive as well as walkways to the sidewalk along Brandt 
Pike. 

(4)   Parking systems shall be designed so as to discourage single large unbroken 
paved lots for off-street parking and shall encourage smaller defined parking areas within 
the total parking system. Underground parking facilities are encouraged. 

The parking lot is broken up by landscaped islands throughout the parking area. The 
current parking layout contains 71 spaces including 24 accessible spaces.  The number 
of accessible spaces will likely decrease but will meet ADA standards. The total number 
overall parking spaces required will be determined by the final programming. 

(5)   The development shall be designed to tie all the uses into one overall community 
and encourage walking, biking, running, and alternative modes of transportation. 
Developers are encouraged to incorporate bus stops, bikeways, walkways, and 
crosswalks into an overall thematic scheme for pedestrian traffic. Sidewalks shall be 



BDP 24-07  Huber Heights Governance Center P a g e  | 4 

 

required except, in the case of a golf course or specific open space development, the 
Planning Commission may determine them to be unnecessary. 

The proposal provides for well-landscaped pedestrian access along Brandt Pike and 
Meadows Park Drive. Additionally, landscaped pathways will connect to the Library’s 
parking area.  Additional alternative transportation amenities such as bicycle parking 
facilities are being explored.  Land to the west of the building may be programmed as 
community open space.   
 
(6)      Any signs as proposed within this district, shall comply with Chapter 1189 "Signs". 
Additionally, a developer of a PM development shall develop and submit with the Detailed 
Development Plan application, a comprehensive set of graphic design criteria for signage 
in the development. This set of graphic design criteria for signage shall be approved by 
the Planning Commission and shall apply to all signage requests within the development. 
The criteria shall include, at a minimum, the sizes permitted (if different from Chapter 
1189), colors permitted, materials permitted, typefaces permitted, type size permitted, 
and permitted illumination. Compliance with the on-site comprehensive graphics shall be 
verified by the Zoning Administrator during the sign permit review process.  

A sign package has not yet been developed and will be reviewed as part of the Detailed 
Development Plan application.  

(7)   Minimum lot area, frontage and setback requirements may be varied to allow 
greater flexibility in design. However, the following shall be used as a guideline for 
development: 

A.    With multiple buildings on a single property, entirely residential buildings shall be 
at least 15 feet from another entirely residential building and at least 50 feet from 
nonresidential or mixed-use buildings. 

B.    With multiple buildings on a single property, nonresidential buildings or mixed 
use buildings shall be at least 20 feet or one-half the height of the taller building apart, 
whichever is greater from another nonresidential or mixed use building. 

C.    All nonresidential buildings or mixed-use buildings shall be set back at least 50 
feet or the height of the structure, whichever is greater, from any residential property or 
residential building, whichever is closer, and from the public right-of-way. This setback 
applies to multiple buildings on a single property, to development within a PM 
development, and where it abuts to adjacent property.  

The building setback meets the zoning code requirements.  

(8) No maximum height restriction shall apply, except that the proposed 
development meets all Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), Dayton International 
Airport or Wright Patterson Air Force Base height or abatement requirements. 

At its highest point, the building is approximately 23 feet tall.  As a comparison, the 
adjacent library is 34 feet tall.  



BDP 24-07  Huber Heights Governance Center P a g e  | 5 

 

(9)   Common parking areas and accessways shall be lighted adequately with light 
fixtures that shall be designed to reflect light away from adjoining properties. Special 
attention will be given to protect entirely residential structures from light emitted from 
nonresidential land uses. 

No lighting plans have been submitted, however the lighting will meet the zoning code 
requirements.  

(10)   Nonresidential uses shall have trash containers and/or receptacles (including 
recycling containers) placed to the rear of all structures and shall be screened or 
enclosed on four sides with opening doors for the purpose of trash removal. The 
placement of trash containers and/or receptacles in multi-family residential 
developments shall be as inconspicuous as possible. The use of a wooden or vinyl 
fence structure, earth mound, or wall with an opaqueness of 100 percent and a height of 
12 inches above the top of the largest container is required. 

The site plan indicates the trash receptacle will be fully enclosed. 

(11)   The architecture of nonresidential structures is encouraged to be unique yet 
similar in certain sections of the PM. 

The architecture of the proposed governance center compliments the branch library’s 
contemporary design.  The exterior facade will be a mixture of brick, glass curtain walls 
and metal panels.    
 
(12)   The distribution systems for utilities are required to be underground. 

All utilities will be placed underground. 

(13)   The use of privately owned open space and public dedicated park land is 
encouraged as part of a PM development. Privately owned open space shall be 
maintained by the developer or by a duly authorized owner's association. 

N/A 

(14)   The use of chain link fencing is prohibited. Additionally, on an entirely residential 
property, no fencing shall be permitted in the front yard and, in the case of a corner lot, 
no fencing shall be permitted in the side yard with frontage to a public right-of-way. The 
covenants submitted by the developer shall establish the height requirements for 
fencing in the development. Fencing in a development shall be uniform in height in 
related use areas. On an entirely residential property, fence height shall not exceed six 
feet. 

No on-site fencing is proposed 

(15)   With the submission of a Basic Development Plan application, the applicant is 
required to submit a phasing plan that details when certain sections of the development 
will commence construction and when the sections will be complete.  



BDP 24-07  Huber Heights Governance Center P a g e  | 6 

 

The applicant is proposing to develop the site in one phase. 

1179.07 Landscaping. 

To protect and promote a harmonious development that ensures a functional and logical 
arrangement of mixed uses, the effective and efficient use of landscaping and buffering 
is required. Therefore, a PM development shall include the following landscaping and 
buffering: 

(a)   Development Landscaping. Within the PM development that is proposed, entirely 
residential buildings shall be screened from nonresidential and mixed use buildings with 
a 20 foot wide buffer strip that includes a six foot high earth mound, wooden or vinyl 
fence, wall, landscaping and/or mixture thereof that shall maintain an opaqueness of at 
least 80 percent year around. Parking areas, accessways, or any impervious surfaces 
are prohibited within this buffer strip. If planted materials are used, the screen must 
achieve the required height, width, and opaqueness within two years of planting. The 
use of pre-existing trees, natural features or amenities as part of this buffer is 
encouraged. The Planning Commission may approve some other arrangement of 
buffering if it determines that such an arrangement meets the intent of this requirement. 

(b)   Perimeter Landscaping. In a section of a PM development that contains 
nonresidential, mixed use, or multi-family buildings that abut a neighboring property with 
a single-family residential zoning designation or in a PM development section that 
contains an entirely residential section that abuts a neighboring property with a 
commercial, office, or multi-family zoning designation, the perimeter of the section of the 
PM development shall be screened with a 25 foot wide buffer strip that includes a six 
foot high earth mound, wooden or vinyl fence, wall, landscaping and/or mixture thereof 
that shall maintain an opaqueness of at least 80 percent year-round. Parking areas, 
accessways or an impervious surfaces are prohibited within this buffer strip. If planted 
materials are used, the screen must achieve the required height, width, and 
opaqueness within two years of planting. The use of pre-existing trees, natural features 
or amenities as part of this buffer is encouraged. The Planning Commission may 
approve some other arrangement of buffering if it determines that such an arrangement 
meets the intent of this requirement.  

There are no residential uses adjacent to the subject site.  The new street trees will be 
installed along Meadows Park Drive.  The landscaping plan will meet city code.  
 

(c)   Parking Lot Landscaping. All parking lots are required to have interior 
landscaped areas as outlined in Chapter 1185, "Parking and Loading". 

The proposal meets this requirement.  

(d)   Street Tree Requirement. All frontage property within a PM development that 
abuts public rights-of-way and is developed with nonresidential, mixed use, and/or multi-
family buildings is required to have one street tree per 40 feet of frontage planted just 
outside of the street right-of-way. Unless determined to be inappropriate by the City 



BDP 24-07  Huber Heights Governance Center P a g e  | 7 

 

Engineer, street trees shall be planted at least four feet from the edge of the sidewalk 
on private property. All frontage property within a PM development along a major 
collector or better as defined by the Huber Heights Thoroughfare Plan, no matter what 
use, shall meet this requirement. The type of tree and size shall be proposed by the 
developer at the Detailed Development Plan application stage and approved by the 
Planning Commission. A list of appropriate trees with required caliper is available in the 
City Engineer's Office.  

Street trees will be installed along Meadows Park Drive.  Trees along Brandt Pike will 
be installed in a similar manner as approved for the Library development.  
 
 
 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the Basic Development Plan to construct a new Huber 
Heights governance center. Staff recommends the following conditions for approval: 
 
1) All signs shall conform with Section 1189 of the Huber Heights Planning and Zoning 

Code unless otherwise approved by the Planning Commission. 
 
Planning Commission Action 
 
Planning Commission may take the following actions with a motion:  
 
1) Approve the Basic Development Plan; 
2) Deny the Basic Development Plan (the Commission should state the specific reasons 

for denial); or  
3) Table the application. 

 



BDP 24-07 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 

  
 

 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

WHEREAS, on March 19, 2024, the applicant, The City of Huber Heights, 
requested approval of a Basic Development Plan in a PM Planned Mixed 
Use District for a new 17,725 sq ft Government Center. Property is located 
at 6151 Brandt Pike, further identified as Parcel Number P70 03912 0146 
of the Montgomery County Auditor’s Map (Case CBDP 24-07), and; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 9, 2024, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission 
hereby recommended approval of the request. 
 
 moved to approve the request by the applicant, The City of Huber 
Heights, for approval of a Basic Development Plan.  Property is located at 
6151 Brandt Pike (Case BDP 24-07), in accordance with the 
recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated  April 5, 2024, with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. All signs shall conform with Section 1189 of the Huber Heights 
Planning and Zoning Code unless otherwise approved by the 
Planning Commission. 

 
Seconded by .  Roll call showed:  YEAS:   NAYS: None. Motion to 
recommend approval carried  
   
 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



PROJECT LOCATION

PROJECT LOCATION

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

I NCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I S T E R E D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

21 22 233 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

1
:4

1
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

TITLE SHEET

23618.00

SLT

2024.02.26

T001
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

PROGRESS DRAWINGS

NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

STRUCTURAL:

GENERAL CONTRACTOR:

PME:

CIVIL:

CONSULTANT:

LANDSCAPE:

GOP LIMITED
WAYCROSS CENTER NORTH 431 OHIO PIKE, SUITE
100N, CINCINNATI, OHIO 45255
(513) 621-7073

L2 ENGINEERING
7949 WASHINGTON WOODS DRIVE, DAYTON,
OHIO 45459
(937) 361-6731

BURKHARDT ENGINEERING
28 NORTH CHERRY STREET, GERMANTOWN,
OHIO 45327
(937) 388-0060

YELLOW SPRINGS DESIGN
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT
830 XENIA AVENUE, YELLOW SPRINGS, OHIO 45387
(937) 767-8199

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

2024.02.26

PERMIT SET

COMMISSION # 23618.00

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE &
SENIOR CENTER

LOCATION PLAN
1

VICINITY MAP
2

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET NO. SHEET NAME

1-TITLE SHEET

T001 TITLE SHEET

2-GENERAL

G001 GENERAL LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, & NOTES

G002 CODE REVIEW & LIFE SAFETY PLAN

G003 ACCESSIBILITY NOTES & DETAILS

3-CIVIL

AS101 OVERALL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AS101.1 ENLARGED ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

AS101.2 ENLARGED SITE DETAILS

AS101.3 ENLARGED SITE DETAILS

C-1.0 GENERAL NOTES

C-1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN

C-2.0 SITE PLAN

C-3.0 GRADING PLAN

C-4.0 UTILITY PLAN

C-5.0 DETAILS

C-5.1 CITY DETAILS

C-6.0 STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN

C-6.1 STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES & DETAILS

L001 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN

L002 DETAIL LANDSCAPE PLAN

L003 DESIGN-BUILD IRRIGATION PLAN

L004 SHADE ARBOR DETAILS

4-STRUCTURAL

S000 GENERAL NOTES, DESIGN LOADS & ABBREVIATIONS

S101 FOUNDATION PLAN

S200 TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS

S201 FOUNDATION SECTIONS

S301 ROOF FRAMING PLAN

S400 TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS

S401 FRAMING SECTIONS

S402 BRACING SECTIONS

S403 BRACING SECTIONS

S500 GENERAL LINTEL NOTES & DETAILS

S501 LINTEL PLAN

6-ARCHITECTURAL

A001 DOOR SCHEDULE & DETAILS

A002 ALUMINUM FRAMES & DETAILS

A003 DOOR HARDWARE

A101 OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

A101D OVERALL DIMENSION PLAN

A201 OVERALL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN

A301 EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A302 BUILDING SECTIONS

A401 VERTICAL CIRCULATION PLANS & DETAILS

A501 WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS

A502 WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS

A503 WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS

A601 SCHEDULES & DETAILS

A602 SCHEDULES & DETAILS

A603 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A604 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A605 INTERIOR ELEVATIONS

A701 ENLARGED RESTROOM PLANS & ELEVATIONS

A702 ENLARGED PLANS & DETAILS

A801 OVERALL SIGNAGE PLAN

A901 OVERALL ROOF PLAN

A902 ENLARGED ROOF PLAN & DETAILS

DRAWING INDEX

SHEET NO. SHEET NAME

7-INTERIOR DESIGN

ID001 FINISH SCHEDULES & DETAILS

ID101 OVERALL FLOOR FINISH PLAN

ID201 OVERALL WALL FINISH PLAN

ID301 OVERALL EQUIPMENT PLAN

11-PLUMBING

P001 PLUMBING LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES

P002 PLUMBING SCHEDULES

P101 PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN - SANITARY

P102 PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN - SUPPLY

P103 PLUMBING ROOF PLAN

P201 PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS

P301 PLUMBING ISOMETRICS - SANITARY

P302 PLUMBING ISOMETRICS - DOMESTIC & NATURAL GAS

12-MECHANICAL

H001 HVAC LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES

H002 HVAC SCHEDULES

H003 HVAC DETAILS

H004 HVAC PIPING DIAGRAM

H101 HVAC FLOOR PLAN - AREA A

H102 HVAC FLOOR PLAN - AREA B

H103 HVAC FLOOR PLAN - AREA C

H104 HVAC ROOF PLAN

H105 HVAC CONTROL DIAGRAMS

13-ELECTRICAL

E001 ELECTRICAL LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES

E002 ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND LIGHTING SCHEDULE

E101 SITE ELECTRICAL PLAN

E102 SITE LIGHTING PLAN

E111 ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

E121 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

E122 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - ROOF

E131 ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS PLAN - FIRST FLOOR

E401 PANELBOARD SCHEDULES AND SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM

E501 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E502 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

E503 ELECTRICAL DETAILS

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



L

L

EXISTING PARKING LOT

MONUMENT SIGN

TRANSFORMER PAD & 
WATER METER PIT. 
VERIFY EXACT 
LOCATION - SEE CIVIL 
DWGS.

BOCCE COURT
(ALTERNATE #4)

OPEN GREEN 
SPACE 

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #2)

TRASH 
ENCLOSURE

EXISTING 
LIBRARY 
BUILDING

PATIO

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE 
WALK

CONCRETE 
WALK & STAIRS

FLEX COURT 
(ALTERNATE #3)

ASPHALT PARKING LOT (ALTERNATE #1)

MIAMI VALLEY WAY

B
R
A
N
D

T
 P

IK
E

BOLLARDS - SEE ELEC. DWGS.

ASPHALT PARKING 
LOT & DRIVES

EXISTING 
PROPERTY LINE

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #5)

LANDSCAPED GREEN 
SPACE - SEE 
LANDSCAPE DWGS.

EXISTING PROPERTY 
LINE

OPEN GREEN 
SPACE 

EXISTING 
PROPERTY LINE

EXISTING UTILITY 
EASEMENT

EXISTING UTILITY 
EASEMENT

EXISTING 
PROPERTY LINE

MEADOWS PARK DRIVE

N68°12'34"W      234.58'

S
2
1°

4
7
'2

6
"W

  
  
  
2
9
1.
3
7
'

S68°12'34"E      439.11'

SHADE ARBOR 
(ALTERNATE #6)

A. REFER TO CIVIL, LANDSCAPE, AND MEP PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL.
B. COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT THE FINAL LOCATION AND QUANTITY OF ALL 

LIGHTING POLES AND BOLLARDS PRIOR TO INSTALL.
C. COORDINATE ALL SIDEWALK SAWCUT LAYOUT AND SPACING WITH 

ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALL.
D. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION OF TRASH ENCLOSURE ON THE 

SITE.
E. CONTRACTOR TO ERECT ON-SITE MOCK-UPS OF ALL MASONRY FOR 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY OWNER AND ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ORDERING 
MATERIALS FOR FULL PROJECT.

BRICK PANELS: 4' x 4' MINIMUM SIZE

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I ST ERE D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24

GENERAL NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

2
:2

3
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

OVERALL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

23618.00

NKG/SLT

2024.02.26

AS101
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SCALE: 1" = 40'-0"

OVERALL SITE PLAN
1

TOTAL PARKING SPACES: 88
• 24 ACCESSIBLE
• 60 STANDARD
• 4 DELIVERY

ALTERNATE #1 SPACES
• 16 STANDARD

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



L

L

2
AS101.1

PROPOSED GAS METER LOCATION -
SEE CIVIL DWGS

GROUND MOUNTED FLOOD LIGHTS 
FOR SIGN

LIGHT BOLLARDS - SEE ELEC. DWGS.

ASPHALT PARKING LOT 
(ALTERNATE #1)

TRANSFORMER PAD & WATER 
METER PIT. VERIFY EXACT 

LOCATION. SEE CIVIL DWGS.

BOCCE COURT
(ALTERNATE #4)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #2)

PATIO

CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE WALK & 
STAIRS

ASPHALT PARKING LOT & DRIVES

4

5

6

3

2

1

7

7

30'-7 3/4"

40'-0"

13'-2 1/8"

5
'-
2
"

13
'-
0
"

2
4
'-
0
"

3
5
'-
0
"

6
2
'-
2
"

50'-10 9/16"

EASEMENT

25'-0"

EXISTING PROPERTY LINE

SAW CUT EDGE OF EXISTING CONCRETE WALK 
AS REQUIRED & INSTALL #5 DOWELS @ 12" 
O.C. INTO EDGES OF EXISTING & NEW WALKS

MH

MH

MH

MH

76'-0"

5'-6"

EA
SE

M
EN

T

15
'-0

"

TRASH ENCLOSURE

2
3
'-
0
"

32'-0"

28'-0"

6
2
'-
0
"

FLEX COURT (ALTERNATE #3)

3
7
'-
0
"

62'-0"

OPEN 
GREEN SPACE

OPEN 
GREEN SPACE

7

MONUMENT SIGN & PAD

61'-5 7/16"

30'-0"

4
AS101.3

1
AS101.3

2
AS101.3

1
AS101.2

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #5)

6
0
'-
10

 7
/1

6
"

ASPHALT PARKING LOT

3
AS101.3

LANDSCAPED GREEN 
SPACE - SEE 
LANDSCAPE DWGS.

EXISTING PROPERTY 
LINE

LANDSCAPED GREEN 
SPACE - SEE 
LANDSCAPE DWGS.

EXISTING UTILITY 
EASEMENT

EXISTING UTILITY 
EASEMENT

N68°12'34"W      234.58'

S
2
1°

4
7
'2

6
"W

  
  
  
2
9
1.
3
7
'

S68°12'34"E      439.11'

B
R
A
N
D

T
 P

IK
E

MEADOWS PARK DRIVE

EXISTING SIDEWALK

EXISTING 
PROPERTY LINE

PRECAST MASONRY UNIT 
RETAINING GRAVITY WALL -
SEE CIVIL DWGS.

11'-0"

11
'-
0
"

8

5
AS101.2

7

7

8

7

10 EQ. SPACINGS

5
 E

Q
. 
S
P
A
C
IN

G
S8 EQ

. SPACINGS

SHADE ARBOR - SEE 
LANDSCAPE DWGS
(ALTERNATE #6)

A902

6

A. REFER TO CIVIL, LANDSCAPE, AND MEP PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL.
B. COORDINATE WITH ARCHITECT THE FINAL LOCATION AND QUANTITY OF ALL 

LIGHTING POLES AND BOLLARDS PRIOR TO INSTALL.
C. COORDINATE ALL SIDEWALK SAWCUT LAYOUT AND SPACING WITH 

ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALL.
D. REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS FOR LOCATION OF TRASH ENCLOSURE ON THE 

SITE.
E. CONTRACTOR TO ERECT ON-SITE MOCK-UPS OF ALL MASONRY FOR 

REVIEW AND APPROVAL BY OWNER AND ARCHITECT PRIOR TO ORDERING 
MATERIALS FOR FULL PROJECT.

BRICK PANELS: 4' x 4' MINIMUM SIZE

3
AS101.1

AS101.1

6

AS101.15

1'-0"2'-0"2'-0"4'-0"2'-0"2'-0"1'-0"

1'
-0

"

14'-0"

2
'-
0

"
1'
-0

"1
'-
0

"

10
'-
0

"
10

'-
0

"

12'-0" CLEAR

9
"

6"x6"x3/16" SQUARE 
STEEL TUBE GATE 
POST (PAINT)

6" TH. CONCRETE 
APRON SLAB W/ 
W.W.M. OVER 4" 
GRANULAR FILL

S
L
O

P
E
 @

 1
/
4
"/

1'
-0

"

AS101.1

4

AS101.1 7

4" THICK REINF. 
CONCRETE WALK 
(SEE SPECS.)

EASED EDGE (TYPICAL)

FINISH GRADE

4" THICK 
COMPACTED 
AGGREGATE SUB-
BASE

RAKE TOP OF HEAD JOINTS & FILL 
W/ BACKER ROD & SEALANT

CAST STONE WALL CAP - SLOPE
TO DRAIN

8" CMU GROUTED SOLID - PAINT 
EXPOSED SURFACE

6" DIA. x 4'-0" H. CONCRETE FILLED 
SCHEDULE 40 STEEL PIPE BOLLARD -
PAINT SAFETY YELLOW

#5 BENT BARS CENTERED VERTICALLY 
@ 4'-0" O.C. (EA. FACE) W/ 6" HOOK

6" CONCRETE SLAB W/ W.W.M. 
OVER 4" GRANULAR FILL.

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT.

SEE CIVIL DWGS. FOR FINISH 
GRADE

12" CMU GROUT SOLID. SEE STRUCT. 
FOR REINFORCEMENT.

BRICK VENEER W/ STAINLESS STEEL 
BRICK TIES - SEE ELEVATIONS FOR 
BRICK TYPES & COLOR

2'-6" x 12" CONCRETE FOOTING 
W/ (3) #5'S CONTIN. & #5 @ 18" 
C/C-TRANSVERSE

CMU BOND BEAM W/ TOP & BTM. 
#5 CONTIN.

EL. 106'-0"

T.O. BRICK

EL. 100'-0"

EL. 97'-0"

T.O. SLAB

B.O. FOOTER

9
AS101.1

1'
-0

"

2'-6"

EL. 106'-0"

T.O. BRICK

EL. 100'-0"

T.O. SLAB

1 1/2" 5'-9 3/4" 1 1/2" 5'-9 3/4" 1 1/2"

6
"

CAST STONE WALL CAP 

BRICK VENEER - MATCH
TYPICAL BRICK DETAILS ON 
BUILDING

(3) HINGES PER GATE - MIN. 3/16"
STEEL WELDED TO ANCHOR POST

2" SQ. GALVANIZED TUBE STEEL
TRASH ENCLOSURE GATE FRAMES

5/4x6 VERTICAL SOLID SQUARE SHOULDER DECK
BOARDS - "TIMBERTECH" ADVANCED PVC CAPPED
POLYMER DECKING "COASTLINE" OR EQUAL 

3/4" x 2'-0" L. GALV. CANE BOLTS

6"x6"x3/16" SQUARE STEEL TUBE 
GATE POST (PAINT)

3
AS101.1

EL. 106'-0"

T.O. BRICK

EL. 100'-0"

T.O. SLAB

CAST STONE WALL CAP

BRICK VENEER -
MATCH TYPICAL BRICK 
DETAILS ON BUILDING

B-2

B-1

EL. 106'-0"

T.O. BRICK

EL. 100'-0"

T.O. SLAB

CAST STONE WALL CAP

BRICK VENEER -
MATCH TYPICAL BRICK 
DETAILS ON BUILDING

B-1

B-2

B-1

B-2

EL. 106'-0"

T.O. BRICK

EL. 100'-0"

T.O. SLAB

CAST STONE WALL CAP

BRICK VENEER -
MATCH TYPICAL BRICK 
DETAILS ON BUILDING

PROVIDE DOMED TOP TO 
CONCRETE FILL. PAINTED SAFETY 
YELLOW, NOT TO EXCEED 1" IN 
HEIGHT

NOM. 6" DIA. GALV. STEEL PIPE 
FILLED WITH CONCRETE. PAINTED 
SAFETY YELLOW

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT & SEALANT 
AT PERIMETER

4
'-
0

"
4
'-
0

"

ADJACENT CONCRETE PAVEMENT

CIP CONCRETE FOOTING

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

COMPACTED AGGREGATE BASE 
COURSE

1'-4"

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I ST ERE D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24

GENERAL NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

2
:4

4
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

ENLARGED ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN

23618.00

NKG/SLT

2024.02.26

AS101.1
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
SCALE: 1" = 20'-0"

ENLARGED SITE PLAN
1

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

ENLARGED TRASH ENCLOSURE PLAN
2

TOTAL PARKING SPACES: 88
• 24 ACCESSIBLE
• 60 STANDARD
• 4 DELIVERY

ALTERNATE #1 SPACES
• 16 STANDARD

NO. DESCRIPTION

1 GAS METER

2 WATER METER PIT

3 PAD MOUNTED TRANSFORMER

4 ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

5 TRASH PAD AND ENCLOSURE. REFER TO DETAILS

6 LIGHT BOLLARDS

7 BENCH SEATING

8 BIKE RACK

SCALE: 1 1/2" = 1'-0"

WALK EDGE DETAIL
8

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE WALL SECTION1
3

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE - SOUTH
6

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE - NORTH
4

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE - EAST
5

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

TRASH ENCLOSURE - WEST
7

SCALE: 1/2" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL BOLLARD DETAIL
9

SITE EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

DESCRIPTION MANUFACTURER MODEL QUAN. REMARKS

BENCH FORMS + SURFACES SBFLT-72NC 8

SINGLE BIKE RACK FORMS + SURFACES SKCAP 6

SUNSHADE FORMS + SURFACES SUSOL-APT 8 REQ'D AT ALL TABLE AND SEAT ENSEMBLES
NOT UNDERNEATH SHADE ARBOR ALTERNATE

TABLE & SEAT ENSEMBLE, 4 SEAT FORMS + SURFACES SETAN-4BW 4 REQUIRES UMBRELLA HOLE AND SLEEVE

TABLE & SEAT ENSEMBLE, 6 SEAT FORMS + SURFACES SETAN-6BW 6 REQUIRES UMBRELLA HOLE AND SLEEVE

TRASH RECEPTACLE FORMS + SURFACES SLCOR-136A 2

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 20

N

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402 Richmond, IN 47374

765.966.3546937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

L WC

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE

& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

1 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

Burkhardt Project No:

21 22 23

EXISTING CONDITIONS
& DEMOLITION PLAN

C-1.1
AFD

2024.02.26

AFD

SITE KEYNOTES

REMOVE MILLED ASPHALT, ASPHALT PAVEMENT, TOPSOIL,
AND ANY OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS IN THE PROJECT
AREA AND PREPARE THE SITE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
GEOTECHNICAL REPORT.

EX. STORM SEWER TO BE REMOVED AND REROUTED PRIOR
TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
- WORK TO BE COMPLETED UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT

REMOVE EX. ELECTRIC LINES & ASSOCIATED
APPURTANANCES
- CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE REMOVAL OF LINES WITH AES

RETAIN AND PROTECT EX. SANITARY MAIN

REMOVE & RELOCATE EX. MONITORING WELL
- CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH CITY FOR NEW LOCATIONS OF
  MONITORING WELLS AS REQUIRED.

RETAIN AND PROTECT EX. WATER MAIN

REMOVE EX. WATER LATERAL
- CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE REMOVAL WITH CITY OF HUBER
  HEIGHTS

REMOVE EX. LIGHT POLE

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

01

01
01

01

01

01

01

01

01

01

02

02

02

03

03

04

07

06

06

EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND

04

04

04

02

02

02

05

08

23.194

2024.02.26



VAN

VAN

VAN

VAN

PROPOSED BUILDING

8

8

10

10

13

12

17

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 20

N

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402 Richmond, IN 47374

765.966.3546937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

L WC

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE

& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

1 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

Burkhardt Project No:

21 22 23

SITE PLAN

C-2.0
AFD

2024.02.26

AFD

SITE KEYNOTES

ASPHALT PAVEMENT
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE SIDEWALK
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

ADA PARKING SIGNAGE
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

ADA ACCESSIBLE RAMP
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

PARKING STRIPE / HATCH
- 4" WIDE PAINTED STRIPES.
- HATCHING TO BE AT 45 DEGREE AND 2'-0" O.C.
- STRIPING ON CONCRETE PAVEMENT TO BE PAINTED WHITE.

CONCRETE BARRIER CURB
- PER  DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH INTEGRAL CURB
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE SIDEWALK WITH FLUSH INTEGRAL CURB
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

TRASH ENCLOSURE.
- SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS.
- SEE DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0 FOR CONCRETE PAVEMENT DETAILS

CURB END TAPER
- PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.0

CONCRETE STEPS
- SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

CONCRETE DRIVE APPROACH
-PER CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS STANDARDS
-PER DETAIL / SHEET C-5.1

SEGMENTED BLOCK RETAINING WALL
- TO BE DESIGNED BY WALL MANUFACTURER
- SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER PAD
- CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE WITH ELECTRIC SERVICE
  PROVIDER AND ARCHITECTURAL PLANS.

PROP. SIGN
- SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS.

LIGHTED BOLLARD
- SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS.

WATER METER PIT
- SEE SHEET C-4.0 FOR DETAILS.

PROP. FLAG POLES
- SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR DETAILS.

01

02

03

04

05

06

07

08

09

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

03

03

03

0303
03

01

01

01

01

01
01

01

01

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

02

07

07

04

05

0505

05

05

05
0505

05

05
05

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

06

01

02

08

08

08

08
08

09

04
04

07

08
10

1010

SITE AND PAVEMENT LEGEND

#

11
11

12

13

14

16
16

16

16

17

06

15

23.194

18

18

2024.02.26



PROPOSED BUILDING
F.F.=963.50

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 20

N

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402 Richmond, IN 47374

765.966.3546937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

L WC

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE

& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

1 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

Burkhardt Project No:

21 22 23

GRADING PLAN

C-3.0
AFD

2024.02.26

AFD

GRADING LEGEND

TOP-OF-GRATE

TOP-OF-CURB

PROP. FLOW DIRECTION

PROP. SPOT ELEVATION

EX. SPOT ELEVATION

PROP. CONTOUR

EX. CONTOUR

ROADWAY CONTOUR
(UNDER SEPARATE CONTRACT)

23.194
2024.02.26



PROPOSED BUILDING

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 20

N

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402 Richmond, IN 47374

765.966.3546937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

L WC

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE

& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

1 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

Burkhardt Project No:

21 22 23

UTILITY PLAN

C-4.0
AFD

2024.02.26

AFD

UTILITY LEGEND

23.194

2024.02.26



PROPOSED BUILDING
F.F.=963.50

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

1 inch = 20 ft.

20 10 20

N
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402 Richmond, IN 47374

765.966.3546937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

L WC

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE

& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

1 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

CIVIL ENGINEERING
LAND SURVEYING
NATIONAL RETAIL
SITE DEVELOPMENT

28 North Cherry Street
Germantown, Ohio 45327
Phone: 937-388-0060

BURKHARDTINC.COM

Burkhardt Project No:

21 22 23

STORM WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN

C-6.0
AFD

2024.02.26

AFD

SWPPP LEGEND

SILT FENCE

LIMITS-OF-DISTURBANCE

INLET PROTECTION

PROP. FLOW DIRECTION

PROP. CONTOUR

EX. CONTOUR

23.194
2024.02.26



TRANS

EXISTING
DAYTON
METRO

LIBRARY

B 
R 

A 
N 

D 
T 

  P
 I 

K 
E

( R
 / 

W
   

W
 I 

D 
T 

H 
  V

 A
 R

 I 
E 

S 
)

MEADOWS PARK DRIVE

RIGHT-OF-WAY (50')

FUTURE
BUILDING

M
EA

D
O

W
S 

PA
R

K 
D

R
IV

E

MIAMI VALLEY WAY(82' RIGHT-OF-WAY)

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
I.R. DEED# 20-076465

0.3374 ACRES

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS
I.R. DEED# 21-014001

P70 03912 0094

15' UTILITY EASEMENT

PROPOSED 15'UTILITY EASEMENT

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

BOCCE COURT
(ALTERNATE #4)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #5)

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

EXISTING
MEDICAL
BUILDING

VAN

VANL

L

L

L

L

L

L

L
L

L

VAN

VAN

SHADE ARBOR
(ALTERNATE #6)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #2)

FLEX COURT (ALTERNATE #3)

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021
LANDSCAPE NOTES:

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN

L001

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street
Dayton, OH
45402

Richmond, IN
47374
765.966.3546937.223.6500

I N C O R ROP AT ED
LW C

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

#

(O) 937.767.8199  (M) 937.654.8199
yellowspringsdesign@bizwoh.rr.com

YELLOW SPRINGS, OHIO 45387

YELLOW SPRINGS DESIGN
PO Box 472  205 PARK MEADOWS DR.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

1. DIAMETERS OF PLANT MATERIALS AS DRAWN ARE
REPRESENTATIVE OF PLANTS AT OR NEAR MATURITY RATHER
THAN AT INITIAL PLANTING.

2. THE PLANT LIST IS INTENDED AS A GUIDE FOR THE LANDSCAPE
CONTRACTOR.  IN THE EVENT OF DISCREPANCY BETWEEN THE
NUMBER OF PLANTS  ON THE PLANT LIST AND ON THE DRAWING,
THE GREATER NUMBER SHALL APPLY.

3. ADJUSTMENTS IN LOCATIONS OF PLANT MATERIALS MAY BE
NECESSARY DUE TO NEW OR EXISTING UTILITIES OR SITE
OBSTRUCTIONS.  ADVISE ARCHITECT'S  REPRESENTATIVE
BEFORE ADJUSTMENTS ARE MADE.

4. COORDINATE PLANT INSTALLATION WITH IRRIGATION
CONTRACTOR

5. TREES AND SHRUBS SHALL BE NURSERY GROWN UNLESS
OTHERWISE APPROVED AND BE HEALTHY AND VIGOROUS
PLANTS, FREE FROM DEFECTS, DECAY, DISFIGURING ROOTS,
SUN SCALD, INJURIES, ABRASIONS OF THE BARK, PLANT
DISEASES, INSECT PEST EGGS, BORERS AND ALL FORMS OF
INFESTATIONS OF OBJECTIONABLE DISFIGUREMENTS.  PLANTS
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT AMERICAN
ASSOCIATION OF NURSERYMEN’S STANDARDS AND CONFORM
IN GENERAL TO REPRESENTATIVE SPECIES.

6. BALLED AND BURLAPPED OR CONTAINER TREES AND SHRUBS
SHOULD BE DUG WITH FIRM, NATURAL BALLS OF EARTH OF
ADEQUATE SIZE AS SPECIFIED BY THE AMERICAN ASSOCIATION
OF NURSERYMEN,  “AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY
STOCK” WITH THE BALLS SECURELY WRAPPED.

7. ALL SHRUBS OCCURRING IN CONTINUOUS ROW OR FORMAL
ARRANGEMENT SHALL BE OF UNIFORM HEIGHT, SPREAD AND
HABIT OF GROWTH.

8. A MINIMUM OF 4" DEPTH OF TOPSOIL SHALL BE PLACED IN ALL
BED AREAS BY LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR  PRIOR TO PLANT
INSTALLATION.  BACKFILL ALL SHRUBS AND TREES WITH
BACKFILL MIX OF ONE PART PEAT TO THREE PARTS TOPSOIL

A. ROCKHOUND ALL AREAS TO LOOSEN SOIL TO A DEPTH OF
6" AND REMOVE ROCKS AND WEEDS. AFTER TOPSOIL HAS
BEEN SPREAD, ROCKHOUND AGAIN TO REMOVE ALL STONES
AND LUMPS.

9. MULCH TREES AND SHRUBS WITH MIN. 3" DEPTH AND
PERENNIAL BEDS WITH 2" DEPTH OF HARDWOOD MULCH.
MULCH SHALL EXTEND IN A CONTINUOUS LAYER WITHIN
PLANTING BEDS FROM FACE TO FACE OF SITE STRUCTURES -
WALKS, BUILDING OR OTHER PLANT BED LIMITS. KEEP MULCH
MIN. 1/2" BELOW TOP OF CURB & ADJACENT PAVED SURFACES.

10. SEED OR SOD ALL DISTURBED LAWN AREAS WITHIN PROJECT
LIMITS AS NOTED ON DRAWINGS.  REFER TO CIVIL DRAWINGS
FOR REQUIREMENTS AND EXTENT OF WORK AND VERIFY EXTENT
WITH ARCHITECT'S REPRESENTATIVE.

11. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ALL PLANTS
AND BEDS FOR A MIN. OF 30 DAYS AFTER ACCEPTANCE OF THE
WORK BY THE ARCHITECT'S REPRESENTATIVE.  THIS INCLUDES
REGULAR WATERING, WEEDING AND MOWING.

12. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANT
MATERIALS FOR ONE-YEAR FROM DATE AT END OF
MAINTENANCE PERIOD.  BEFORE END OF WARRANTY PERIOD
CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE ALL TREES, SHRUBS OR
PLANTINGS NOT ALIVE OR IN A HEALTHY GROWING CONDITION.

 SPRING SNOW CRABAPPLE - Malus x 'Spring Snow'  (Fruitless)

SKYLINE LOCUST - Gleditsia triacanthos* 'Skyline'

TULIP TREE - Liriodendron tulipifera*

JEFFERSON ELM - Ulmus americana* 'Jefferson' 

RED MAPLE - Acer rubrum* 'October Glory'

PLANT NAME

DECIDUOUS TREES 

HT./SPD. 
MATURE 

4

13
2-1/2" cal. B/B 5' Clear Trunk 

40'/ 30'

45'/ 35'

70'/ 40'

70'/ 50'

RED BUD - Cercis canadensis* 20'/ 25'6' ht. B/B - Bush Form

2-1/2" cal. B/B 5' Clear Trunk 

2" cal. B/B 

2" cal. B/B 

ORNAMENTAL TREES

* DENOTES OHIO NATIVE PLANT MATERIAL

A15 PLANT MATERIALS LIST

FLAX MILL SUGAR MAPLE - Acer saccharum* 'Flax Mill Majesty' 2" cal. B/B 65'/ 40'

2

8

4
3

7

MIN. INSTALLED SIZEQTY

1-1/2" cal. B/B 25'/ 15'3

4

GREEN GIANT ARBORVITAE - Thuja standishii x plicata 'Green Giant'

EVERGREEN TREES 
50'/ 15'12

NO TREES WITHIN EASEMENT

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

(1) JEFFERSON ELM

STATE STREET MAPLE  - Acer miyabei 'Morton' 40'/ 30' 

(8) SKYLINE LOCUST

(2) RED MAPLE

(1) KENTUCKY COFFEETREE

KENTUCKY COFFEE TREE - Gymnocladus dioicus* 'Espresso-JFS' (Seedless) 50'/ 35'

(5) NORWAY SPRUCE

(3) FLAX MILL MAPLE

(4) PATRIOT ELM

(3) GREEN GIANT ARBORVITAE

(4) TULIP TREE

(1) FLAX MILL MAPLE

(2) NORWAY SPRUCE

(1) PATRIOT ELM

(1) PATRIOT ELM

(1) KENTUCKY COFFEETREE

(3) GREEN GIANT
ARBORVITAE

(1) REDBUD

(3) SPRING SNOW CRABAPPLE

PATRIOT ELM - Ulmus x 'Patriot' 2-1/2" cal. B/B 5' Clear Trunk 

2-1/2" cal. B/B 5' Clear Trunk 

2" cal. B/B 

40' / 25' 

NORWAY SPRUCE - Piceia abies 6' ht. ht. B/B 

6' ht. ht. B/B 

(4) STATE STREET MAPLE

4' WIDE  TREE MULCH BED
BETWEEN WALK AND CURB

DENOTES FUTURE STREET TREES

(3) REDBUD

(5) STATE STREET MAPLE

(4) STATE STREET MAPLE

(1) PATRIOT ELM

(3) GREEN GIANT
ARBORVITAE

(3) GREEN GIANT
ARBORVITAE

 1" = 30'-0"

A1 SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN

1 inch = 30 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

15 3030

F15 PLANT INSTALLATION DETAILS
 N.T.S.

LICENSED IN: OH, KY, PA, VA, IN, IL, 
MI, MO, TX, OK, KS, IA, NM, AZ, CO & UT 

DIAMETERDO NOT DIG DEEPER THAN UNDISTURBED SOIL 

SHADE TREE PLANTING DETAIL

(USUALLY ONE YEAR).

RECEIVE A 4' MINIMUM DIAMETER MULCHED CIRCLE
STAKE AND WRAP ONLY IF NECESSARY AND
REMOVE AS SOON AS ROOTS ARE ESTABLISHED

INDIVIDUAL TREES IN LAWN AREAS SHALL

2.

NOTES:
1.

BALL DEPTH.

ROOTBALL 
2X DIA.

POSSIBLE WITHOUT DAMAGING ROOTBALL)
OR BURLAP FROM ROOTBALL (MORE IF
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF WIRE BASKET 

.

LEAVE SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL 

4' MIN. DIA.
SEE NOTE 1.

4' RIGID MESH TREE BARK

A.M. LEONARD, INC

PER SPECIFICATIONS

PROTECTORS AS SUPPLIED BY:

BACKFILL: PLANTING SOIL MIX

6" MIN.
ROOTBALL 

MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK 2"-3"

DEPTH OF HOLE AS
REQUIRED TO PLACE ROOT 
COLLAR 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE

SOIL DAM WATERING BASIN (4'  
MIN. DIA. FOR TREES PLANTED 
IN LAWN AREAS).

DO NOT PRUNE OR DAMAGE 

3" HARDWOOD MULCH LAYER, KEEP
A LITTLE ABOVE SOIL LEVEL
ROOT COLLAR TO BE AT OR  

LEADER OF TREE

SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL

ROOTBALL

2X ROOTBALL DIA. (MIN.)

BACKFILL

UNDISTURBED SOIL

PLANT MOUND-COMPACTED

SOIL DAM WATERING BASIN

BACKFILL: PLANTING SOIL MIX

DAMAGING ROOTBALL) OR
(MORE IF POSSIBLE WITHOUT
REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF BURLAP

WITHIN A FEW INCHES OF TRUNK
3" HARDWOOD MULCH LAYER. KEEP CLEAR

ENTIRE CONTAINER

PER SPECIFICATIONS

DIAMETER

6" 
MIN.

D
EP

TH
R
O

O
TB

A
LL

1
.5

X

6" MIN.

MIN. DIA. FOR TREES PLANTED 
SOIL DAM WATERING BASIN (4'  

IN LAWN AREAS)

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL

6" MIN.

COLLAR 2" ABOVE FINISH GRADE
REQUIRED TO PLACE ROOT 
DEPTH OF HOLE AS.

DO NOT PRUNE OR DAMAGE 
LEADER OF TREE

ROOT COLLAR TO BE AT OR  
A LITTLE ABOVE SOIL LEVEL

KEEP MULCH AWAY FROM TRUNK 2"-3"
3" DEPTH OF BLACK DYED MULCH 

ROOTBALL 

2X DIA.
ROOTBALL 

DIAMETER
LEAVE SOLID SOIL PEDESTAL 

DO NOT DIG DEEPER THAN 
BALL DEPTH

REMOVE TOP 1/3 OF WIRE BASKET 
OR BURLAP FROM ROOTBALL (MORE IF
POSSIBLE WITHOUT DAMAGING ROOTBALL)

UNDISTURBED SOIL 

BACKFILL: PLANTING SOIL MIX
PER SPECIFICATIONS

SEE NOTE 1.
4' MIN. DIA.

(USUALLY ONE YEAR).

RECEIVE A 4' MINIMUM DIAMETER MULCHED CIRCLE
STAKE AND WRAP ONLY IF NECESSARY AND
REMOVE AS SOON AS ROOTS ARE ESTABLISHED

INDIVIDUAL TREES IN LAWN AREAS SHALL

2.

NOTES:
1.

PO Box 816
Piqua, Ohio 45356
1-800-543-8955

REB

REB

REGISTRATION NO: LA 8100433
NAME:  ROGER E. BEAL

EXPIRATION: 12/31/24

A

A

T

ND
LA

SC

S

IH

CT

R

A

S
443REG I

PE
TE T EED

RCH I

BEAL

ROGER
E.

O

OET F O

7

7

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SOD

SO
D

SOD

SEED

SEED

SEED

SEED

SOD

SOD

SEED

FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS BEFORE
DIGGING IS TO COMMENCE, THE
CONTRACTORS SHALL NOTIFY THE
FOLLOWING AGENCIES: OHIO ONE
CALL AT 811 OR
1-800-362-2764 AND ALL OTHER
AGENCIES WHICH MIGHT HAVE
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES INVOLVING
THIS PROJECT AND ARE
NONMEMBERS OF OHIO ONE CALL.

(1) KENTUCKY COFFEETREE

PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

FLAGPOLES
WITH UPLIGHTS

DENOTES FUTURE STREET TREES

SEED

SOD

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

23618.00 2024.02.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BUILDING F.F.ELEV.=964.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW



X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

BOCCE COURT
(ALTERNATE #4)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #5)

15
' U

TI
LI

TY
 E

AS
EM

EN
T

VAN

VANL

L

L

L

L

L

L

L
L

L

VAN

VAN

SHADE ARBOR
(ALTERNATE #6)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #2)

FLEX COURT (ALTERNATE #3)

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

DETAIL LANDSCAPE PLAN

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street
Dayton, OH 45402 Richmond, IN 47374

765.966.3546937.223.6500

I N C O R ROP AT ED
LW C

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

#

(7) BURKWOOD VIBURNUM
(3) DENSE YEW

(1) SEAGREEN JUNIPER

(6) SEAGREEN JUNIPER

(3) GOLDFLAME SPIREA

(4) NEON SPLASH SPIREA

(9) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(2) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS
(19) PARDON ME DAYLILIES

(2) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(10) MOONBEAM COREOPSIS
(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(3) SWITCH GRASS

(4) SWITCH GRASS

(11) SWITCH GRASS

(14) MAIDEN GRASS

(15) SUMMER WINE NINEBARK

(30) PURPLE CONEFLOWER

(20) BLACKEYED SUSAN

(16) MAIDEN GRASS

(12) RUSSIAN SAGE

(45) MIXED DAYLILIES

(5) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

(4) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

(7) SWITCH GRASS

(10) MOONBEAM COREOPSIS

(12) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(10) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(6) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(6) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(7) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(10) STELLA D'ORO DAYLILIES (1) BOXWOOD

(1) BOXWOOD

(1) BOXWOOD

(2) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM

(2) DRIFT ROSES

(1) BOXWOOD

(1) BOXWOOD

(2) BOXWOOD

(2) BOXWOOD
(3) DRIFT ROSES

(3) DRIFT ROSES

(3) DRIFT ROSES

(8) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(2) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM

(3) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM

(4) DENSE YEW

(4) AW SPIREA

(5) DENSE YEW

(10) ANNABELLE HYDRANGEA

(3) AW SPIREA
(6) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(6) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) AW SPIREA

(6) AW SPIREA
(5) SEAGREEN JUNIPER

(5) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(5) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(5) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(3) ANNEBELLE HYDRANGEA
(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) AW SPIREA

(3) ANNEBELLE HYDRANGEA

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(5) ANNABELLE HYDRANGEA

(1) DENSE YEW

(2) DENSE YEW

(3) SIBERIAN IRIS

(8) BIG BLUE LILYTURF
(12) BIG BLUE LILYTURF

(15) PURPLE CONEFLOWER

(6) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER
(5) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM

(2) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM

(7) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(3) AW SPIREA

(14) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(65) MIXED DAYLILIES

(5) AW SPIREA

(5) AW SPIREA

(12) STELLA D'ORO DAYLILIES

(3) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(2) BROADMOOR JUNIPER (8) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(3) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(2) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(2) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(2) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(12) STELLA D'ORO DAYLILIES

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(3) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA
(7) DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS

(4) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(3) RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA

(5) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) GREY OWL JUNIPER

(5) GREY OWL JUNIPER

SET 5' OFF CURBFACE

SET 5' OFF CURBFACE

(4) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

(4) BROADMOOR JUNIPER

 1" = 20'-0"

D1 DETAIL LANDSCAPE PLAN

A13 PLANT MATERIALS LIST

(O) 937.767.8199  (M) 937.654.8199
yellowspringsdesign@bizwoh.rr.com

YELLOW SPRINGS, OHIO 45387

YELLOW SPRINGS DESIGN
PO Box 472  205 PARK MEADOWS DR.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

LICENSED IN: OH, KY, PA, VA, IN, IL, 
MI, MO, TX, OK, KS, IA, NM, AZ, CO & UT 

L002
REB

REB

REGISTRATION NO: LA 8100433
NAME:  ROGER E. BEAL

EXPIRATION: 12/31/24

A

A

T

ND
LA

SC

S

IH

CT

R

A

S
443REG I

PE
TE TEED

RCH I

BEAL

ROGER
E.

O

OET F O

(1) DRIFT ROSES

(6) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

(6) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

(7) CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER

# 3 cont.

ANNABELLE HYDRANGEA - Hydrangea arborescens* 'Annabelle'

SHRUBS AND ORNAMENTAL GRASSES
9

56

21

DENSE YEW - Taxus media densiformis 24" spd. B/B 

50
15

36

BOXWOOD -  Buxus x 'Green Velvet'

# 3 cont.

NEON FLASH SPIREA - Spirea bumalda 'Neon Flash'

GREY OWL JUNIPER -  Juniperus virginiana 'Grey Owl'

34

GOLDFLAME SPIREA - Spirea bumalda 'Goldflame'

BURKWOOD VIBURNUM - Viburnum x burkwoodii

# 3 cont.

# 3 cont.

# 3 cont.

# 3 cont.

36" ht. B/B

QTY

4

7

MIN.
INSTALLED SIZE

17

RUBY SLIPPERS HYDRANGEA  - Hydrangea quercifolia* 'Ruby Slippers' 

# 3 cont.9

# 3 cont.

SUMMER WINE NINEBARK  - Physocarpus opulifolius* 'Seward'

PLANT NAME

CALGARY CARPET JUNIPER - Juniperus sabina 'Monna' # 3 cont.

93

BROADMOOR JUNIPER - Juniperus sabina 'Broadmoor'

SEAGREEN JUNIPER - Juniperus chinensis 'Sea Green'

AW SPIREA - Spiraea x bumalda 'Anthony Waterer'

# 3 cont.

# 5 cont.

RED DRIFT ROSE - Rosa hybrid 'Meigalpio # 3 cont.

3

12

PERENNIALS & GRASSES
MOONBEAM COREOPSIS - Coreopsis vert. 'Moonbeam'

PARDON ME RED DAYLILIES - Hemerocallis x 'Pardon Me'

STELLA D'ORO DAYLILIES - Hemerocallis x 'Stella d'Oro'

20

MIXED DAYLILIES- Hemerocallis x   mixed varieties  

BIG BLUE LILYTURF  - Liriope muscari 'Big Blue'

AUTUMN JOY SEDUM  - Sedum spectabile 'Autumn Joy'

30

34

96

20

DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS - Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln'

110

# 1 cont.

# 3 cont.

# 1 cont.

# 1 cont.

8" pot

35

SWITCH GRASS -  Panicum virgatum* # 3 cont.

 BLACKEYED SUSAN - Rudbeckia hirta*

PURPLE CONEFLOWER - Echinacea purpurea*

# 1 cont.

20

MAIDEN GRASS - Miscanthus sinensis* 'Morning Light' # 3 cont.

# 1 cont.

# 1 cont.

# 1 cont.

22

19

51

 RUSSIAN SAGE - Perovskia atriplicifolia # 1 cont.

QTY
MIN.

INSTALLED SIZEPLANT NAME

 SIBERIAN IRIS  - Iris sibirica # 1 cont.3

12

1 inch = 20 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

10 2020

FLAGPOLES WITH UPLIGHTS

* DENOTES OHIO NATIVE PLANT MATERIAL

(5) AUTUMN JOY SEDUM

(6) GREY OWL JUNIPER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

23618.00 2024.02.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW



TRANS

EXISTING
DAYTON
METRO

LIBRARY

B 
R 

A 
N 

D 
T 

  P
 I 

K 
E

( R
 / 

W
   

W
 I 

D 
T 

H 
  V

 A
 R

 I 
E 

S 
)

MEADOWS PARK DRIVE

RIGHT-OF-WAY (50')

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

X

BOCCE COURT
(ALTERNATE #4)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #5)

VAN

VANL

L

L

L

L

L

L

L
L

L

VAN

VAN

SHADE ARBOR
(ALTERNATE #6)

PICKLE BALL COURT
(ALTERNATE #2)

FLEX COURT (ALTERNATE #3)

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

DESIGN-BUILD IRRIGATION NOTES:

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

DESIGN-BUILD IRRIGATION PLAN

L003

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

434 East First Street 712 East Main Street
Dayton, OH
45402

Richmond, IN
47374
765.966.3546937.223.6500

I N C O R ROP AT ED
LW C

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

(O) 937.767.8199  (M) 937.654.8199
yellowspringsdesign@bizwoh.rr.com

YELLOW SPRINGS, OHIO 45387

YELLOW SPRINGS DESIGN
PO Box 472  205 PARK MEADOWS DR.

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

 1" = 30'-0"

A7 DESIGN-BUILD IRRIGATION LIMITS

1 inch = 30 ft.

0
GRAPHIC SCALE

15 3030

LICENSED IN: OH, KY, PA, VA, IN, IL, 
MI, MO, TX, OK, KS, IA, NM, AZ, CO & UT 

REB

REB

1. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL DESIGN,
FURNISH AND INSTALL AN UNDERGROUND
IRRIGATION SYSTEM INCLUDING ALL LABOR,
MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT AND SERVICES FOR A
COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.  SHRUB BEDS
AND LAWN AREAS MUST BE  ON SEPARATE ZONES
PROVIDING A MINIMUM OF 95% COVERAGE.
VERIFY EXTENT OF IRRIGATION WITH PROJECT
MANAGER.  REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR
FURTHER REQUIREMENTS.

2. IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY
CONTROLLER LOCATIONS WITH PROJECT
MANAGER.

3. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR WILL BE  RESPONSIBLE
FOR THE EXCAVATION AND  BACK FILL FOR THE
SYSTEM INSTALLATION; INCLUDING ANY SETTLING
THAT MAY OCCUR.

4. THE IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR SHALL FURNISH AN
AS-BUILT DRAWING TO THE OWNER  UPON
COMPLETION AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE WORK.

5. RELATED WORK BY OTHERS: THE FOLLOWING ITEMS
ARE TO BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED BY OTHERS.
 VERIFY WITH THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

  - ELECTRICAL STUB OUT FOR CONTROLLER BY 
ELECTRICAL   CONTRACTOR.

- WATER TAP AND STUB OUT BY PLUMBING 
  CONTRACTOR.
- IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO DETERMINE
LOCATIONS FOR PROPOSED SLEEVES UNDER
PAVEMENTS. SLEEVES SHALL BE FURNISHED AND
INSTALLED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

DESIGN-BUILD IRRIGATION LIMITS

REGISTRATION NO: LA 8100433
NAME:  ROGER E. BEAL

EXPIRATION: 12/31/24

A

A

T

ND
LA

SC

S

IH

CT

R

A

S
443REG I

PE
TE TEED

RCH I

BEAL

ROGER
E.

O

OET F O

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

PERMIT SET 2024.02.26#

23618.00 2024.02.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW

AutoCAD SHX Text
MW



UP

T

T

T

T

T

T
T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

J

A301

1

A3012

A301

3

A301 4

145

COUNCIL
CHAMBER

144

CONFERENCE
ROOM

143

STORAGE

139

FILING
ROOM

140

CLERK

141

HUDDLE
ROOM/
OFFICE

138

HUDDLE
ROOM/OFFICE

136

PASSAGE/COPY
ROOM

137

OFFICE
SUPPLIES/STOR.

134

WAITING

146

VIDEOGRAPHER

148

UNISEX R.R.

147

STORAGE

135

CORRIDOR

122

MECHANICAL

130

WOMEN'S
R.R.

131

MEN'S R.R.

132

FAMILY R.R.

123

ELECTRICAL120

OUTDOOR
STORAGE

119

PASSAGE

128

MEETING

127

MULTIPURPOSE
ROOM B

126

MULTIPURPOSE
ROOM A

A

A

B

B

C

C

118

COMMUNITY
ROOM B

124

LIBRARY

104

VESTIBULE

103

RECEPTION

102

LOBBY

101

VESTIBULE

116

STOR.

113

MEETING

117

STORAGE

112

COMMUNITY
ROOM A

109

KITCHEN

110

PANTRY

106

BOARD
OFFICE

105

PROGRAM
COORD.

D

D

H

H

H.3

H.3

J

J

K

K

L

L

N

N

1 1

2 2

3
3

4 4

5 5

9 9

11 11

12 12

14

14

15

15

17 17

18 18

A603

1

2

3

4

A6038

5

6

7

A603

9

10

A603 12

11

14

13

A603

23

A60510

A6044

3

1

2

A604

5

6

7

8 A604

9

10

11

12

A603

17

18

15

16

A60414

A60419

A605

4

5

1

3

1
A302

1
A302

2
A302

2
A302

3
A302

3
A302

4
A302

4
A302

1
A701

13
A701

7
A701

5
A302

5
A302

129

CORRIDOR

14
4
B

142 143

14
7

14
8

13
9

140

135

14
6

14
5
B

137

141

138

12
2
B

121 123

126 127 128

10
6

10
5

112C

117B

117A

11
5

1
A501

2
A501

3
A501

5
A501

6
A501

F

F

G

G

16

17

18

115

GAME
ROOM

6
A302

6
A302

133

J.C.

13
3

145D

10
4
A

15

E

E

M

M

13

11
4

114

COATS

116

11
3

10
9
B

PING PONG PING PONG

UP

UP

UP UP

121

STORAGE 142

DIRECTOR

10
9
A

2
A702

3
A702

110

16 16

13 13

10 10

8 8

7 7

6 6

D.2

D.2

K.2

K.2

L.2

L.2

P

P

Q

Q

R

R

S

S

T

T

U

U

107

CORRIDOR

125

PASSAGE

A603

24

25

4
A902

A605

8

7

6

9

RACK

145C

12
9
B

13
4

1
A401

4
A501

A604

20

1
A702

10
A702

9
A502

108

UNISEX R.R.

111

PASSAGE

10
8

10
4
B

118

1
A602

11
1

112B

11
2
A

12
0

122A

144A

14
5
A

3
A401

4
A401

K.3

K.3 M.9

M.9

10
1A

10
1B

129A

RACK

6.4 6.4

9
A702

18
A601

2
A701

A605

2

7
A301

3.9 3.9

14.9 14.9

132

12
A702

11
A702

13
A702

2'-0"

15
A601

1'
-4

"

15
A601

2'-0"

1'-4"

2
'-
0

"

15
A601

1'
-4

"
1'
-4

"

2'-0"
15

A601

2
'-
0

"

1'-4"

15
A601

A. PROVIDE BLOCKING AND REINFORCEMENT IN STUD WALLS FOR 
ANCHORAGE OF ALL WALL MOUNTED ITEMS INCLUDING WALL AND BASE 
CABINETS, WALL MOUNTED EQUIPMENT, AND FURNISHINGS AND SHELVING.

B. BULLET RESISTANT PANELS SHALL ACHIEVE A U.L. LEVEL III PROTECTION 
RATING.

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NECESSARY CONCEALED SUPPORT FOR 
BULLET RESISTANT ELEMENTS AS REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE SPECIFIED 
RATING.

D. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE (1) 1 3/4" GROMMET FOR EVERY 24" OF 
COUNTER. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATIONS WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO 
FABRICATION.

E. THE OWNER SHALL PROVIDE VARIOUS TECHNOLOGY SYSTEMS UNDER A 
SEPARATE CONTRACT. COORDINATION OF THESE SYSTEMS AND THE 
MILLWORK INCLUDED IN THE PROJECT SHALL BE UNDERTAKEN DURING 
THE SHOP DRAWING REVIEW PROCESS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FACTOR 
IN A 4 WEEK MINIMUM TIMEFRAME FOR THE REVIEW OF THESE SHOP 
DRAWINGS. FINAL LOCATIONS OF POWER/DATA/AUDIO 
VISUAL/COMMUNICATIONS AND OTHER COMPONENTS WILL BE 
DETERMINED AT THIS TIME.

F. LOOSE FURNITURE SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY THE OWNER. 
IT IS SHOWN FOR COORDINATION PURPOSES ONLY.

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I ST ERE D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24

GENERAL NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

3
:3

1
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

23618.00

SLT

2024.02.26

A101
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
1

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



DN

R.O.

4'-4" 48'-8"

R.O.

3'-4" 4'-8"

R.O.

3'-4" 4'-8" 4'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 25'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 6'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 6'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 6'-0"

10
'-
8
"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

8
'-
0

"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

19
'-
4
"

M
.O

.

4
'-
4
"

3
'-
1 

1/
2
"

R
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

4
'-
11

 1
1/

16
"

R
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

2
'-
8
 7

/
8
"

3
2
'-
11

"
6
'-
8
 1

5
/
16

"
18

'-
6
"

7
'-
0

"

A

A

B

B

C

C

D

D

H

H

H.3

H.3

J

J

K

K

L

L

N

N

1 1

2

2
3

3

4

4

5 5

9 9

11 11

12 12

14

14

15

15

17 17

18 18

SF01

SF01

SF11

SF01

SF07

P1
E2

P1

P2

P8

P6

E6

P2

P2

E2E2

F

F

G

G

C L
3
"

16
'-
11

 3
/
4
"

3
 5

/
8
"

8
'-
7
 1

/
4
"

3
 5

/
8
"

10
'-
11

 1
/
2
"

3
 5

/
8
"

5
'-
8
 3

/
8
"

3
 5

/
8
"

6
'-
10

 1
/
8
"

19'-1 3/8" 3 5/8" 5'-5 1/4" 3 5/8" 17'-8 15/16" 3 5/8" 16'-10 15/16" 3 5/8" 14'-1 1/4" 3 5/8" 16'-7 15/16"

CL

6" 18'-4 3/4" 3 5/8" 8'-1 1/8" 6" 5'-1 1/4" 3 5/8" 28'-1" 11 1/4"

3 1/4"

2'-9 5/16"

3'-9 15/16"

6" 18'-4 3/4"

3 5/8"

8'-1 13/16" 4 1/2" 20'-2" 3 5/8" 12'-9 15/16"

6"

8" 16'-2 3/16" 3 5/8" 5'-6 1/4"
3 5/8"
5'-6 1/4" 3 5/8" 19'-9 1/4" 6" 9'-7 1/16"

C L
6
'-
10

 1
/
8
"

3
 5

/
8
"

11
'-
7
 1

3
/
16

"
6
"

16
'-
0

 1
5
/
16

"
3
 5

/
8
"

5
'-
2
 1

/
4
"

3
 5

/
8
"

9
'-
1 

1/
2
"

3
"

3
 5

/
8
"

8
'-
5
 1

/
4
"

8
"

10'-11 1/2"

3 5/8"

12'-11 3/16" 23'-8 15/16" 3 5/8" 10'-8 11/16"

3 5/8" 7'-6 1/4"
3 5/8"

11'-1 1/8"

6"

5'-5 1/4"

3 5/8"

7'-7 1/4"

3 5/8"

6 3/8"

4 1/4"

8'-11 7/16" 6"

2'-8"

2
'-
10

 1
/
4
"

7
 1

/
4
"

6
"

19
'-
2
 1

/
4
"

3
 5

/
8
"

6
'-
11

 3
/
8
"

11
 1

/
8
"

E5

E6

E2

P2

P1

E

E

M

M

10
9
B

112C

117A

117B

126 127 128

13
3

10
4
A

11
5

116

11
4

10
6

10
5

11
3

14
5
B

135137

138

13
9

140 141

121 123

14
6

145D

142 143

14
4
B

121

STORAGE

123

ELECTRICAL
120

OUTDOOR
STORAGE

122

MECHANICAL

139

FILING
ROOM 140

CLERK

141

HUDDLE
ROOM/
OFFICE

142

DIRECTOR

143

STORAGE

144

CONFERENCE
ROOM

135

CORRIDOR

147

STORAGE

145

COUNCIL
CHAMBER

146

VIDEOGRAPHER

148

UNISEX R.R.

134

WAITING

138

HUDDLE
ROOM/OFFICE

136

PASSAGE/COPY
ROOM

133

J.C.

129

CORRIDOR

132

FAMILY R.R.

131

MEN'S R.R.

130

WOMEN'S
R.R.

128

MEETING

127

MULTIPURPOSE
ROOM B

126

MULTIPURPOSE
ROOM A

118

COMMUNITY
ROOM B

104

VESTIBULE

103

RECEPTION

102

LOBBY

116

STOR.

115

GAME
ROOM

106

BOARD
OFFICE

105

PROGRAM
COORD.

110

PANTRY

109

KITCHEN

112

COMMUNITY
ROOM A

113

MEETING

117

STORAGE

114

COATS

10
9
A

110

12
2
B

6
"

3
1'
-5

 5
/
16

"
3
 5

/
8
"

9
'-
8
 3

/
8
"

3
 5

/
8
"

12
'-
9
 1

3
/
16

"

3
 5

/
8
"

16 16

13 13

10 10

8 8

7 7

6 6

D.2

D.2

K.2

K.2

L.2

L.2

P

P

Q

Q

R

R

S

S

T

T

U

U

P1

P2

Q2

E2

Q2

Q2

Q4

E1

E1

E1

P2

E1

E2

E2

E2

E1

F2

<varies>

P6

E2

E2

E2 E6

P2

P8

P2
E1

14
7

14
8

3 5/8"
6'-7 1/4" 3 5/8" 12'-1 1/4" 3 5/8" 11'-11 3/8" 3 5/8" 32'-0 3/8" 3 5/8" 14'-2 3/4" 3 5/8" 12'-5 1/4" 3 5/8" 8'-7 1/4" 3 5/8" 18'-0 3/8" 3 5/8" 7'-1 1/4" 6"

R
 3

6
'-0

 5
/8

" R
 3

6
'-
0
 5

/8
"

UP

UP

UP UP

SF10

37'-8 1/2"

145C

CW01

CW04

27'-8 1/2" 10'-0"

10
4
B

108

UNISEX R.R.

111

PASSAGE

125

PASSAGE

107

CORRIDOR

119

PASSAGE

6
'-
0

"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

6
'-
0

"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

6
'-
0

"

2
4
'-
8
"

5
'-
9
 1

/
8
"

R
.O

.

6
'-
4
"

6
'-
0

"

R
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

17
'-
4
"

3
8
'-
9
 1

/
8
"

2'-3 3/4"

M.O.

3'-4" 4'-4"

9'-11 3/4"

6'-6 1/4"

R.O.

3'-4" 30'-3 7/8"

R.O.

3'-4" 6'-6 1/4"
SF08

SF12 CW06 CW07

SF09

11
1

112B

11
2
A

12
9
B

13
4

14
5
A

144A

122A

12
0

118

5'-4"

M.O.

3'-4" 5'-8"

M.O.

3'-4" 10'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 10'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 10'-0"

M.O.

3'-4" 12'-4"

70'-0"

3
'-
4
"

M
.O

.

6
'-
4
"

3
'-
4
"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

8
'-
0

"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

2
6
'-
8
"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

8
'-
0

"

M
.O

.

3
'-
4
"

8
'-
0

"
2
0

'-
8
 1

/
4
"

50'-0 3/8"

7
7
'-
0

"

7
 3

/
4
" M

.O
.

4
'-
4
"

2
'-
0

"

3
 5

/
8
"

2
'-
4
 5

/
8
"

1'-3 1/2"
14'-1 1/4"

1'-0 3/16"

3
 5

/8
"

3
'-0

"

5
'-
3
 1

5
/
16

"
3
 5

/
8
"

18
'-
4
 1

/
16

"
6
"

7
 1/

2
"

CL

3" 6'-9 5/8"
3 5/8"

9'-5 7/8"
3 5/8" 8 1/2"

3 5/8" 7'-7 1/8"

3
 5

/
8
"

16
'-
7
 1

/
4
"

3
 5

/
8
"

12
'-
1 

1/
4
"

3
"

3
"

R
.O

.

3
'-
10

"

42'-0" 69'-0" 60'-4"

SF06 SF06 SF06
EX1

EX2
EX1A

EX1

SF06

SF06

SF01

SF04

SF01SF01

129A

10
1A

10
1B

3
'-
7
 1

/
8
"

SF01 SF01SF03 SF01 SF01

SF04

SF01

SF01

SF01

SF01

CW02

CW03

SF13

SF05

K.3

K.3

SF01

SF01

2'-1 1/2"

17
'-
2
 1

5
/
16

"

SF02

CW05

7'-1"

88'-2 7/16"

7'-0 3/8"

M.9

M.9

Q2
P1

6.4 6.4

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

C.J. C.J. C.J. C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.

C.J.C.J.C.J.

C.J.

19
'-
4
"

A902

6

P2

E1

P6

P2

E2

E6

E2

P2

P2

E2

P2

P2

E2

3.9 3.9

14.9 14.9

10
8

137

OFFICE
SUPPLIES/STOR.

A. REFER TO STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ALL GRIDLINE DIMENSIONS.
B. INTERIOR DIMENSIONS TO FACE OF STUD UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
C. ALL INTERIOR WALLS TO HAVE FULL-THICK SOUND BATT INSULATION UNLESS 

OTHERWISE NOTED.
D. REFER TO EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL LAYOUT AND 

ALIGNMENT REQUIREMENTS. 

LEGEND

WALL CONTROL JOINT

ABBREVIATIONS

• 

RECESSED FLOOR BOX

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I ST ERE D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24

GENERAL NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

3
:4

1
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

OVERALL DIMENSION PLAN

23618.00

SLT

2024.02.26

A101D
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL DIMENSION PLAN
1

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

UPPER LEVEL

EL. 101'-1 5/16"

1
A302

1
A302

2
A302

2
A302

5
A302

5
A302

5
A501

6
A302

6
A302

SF17

SF01SF01SF01

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

118

CW04

9
A502

SF06 SF06 SF06
122A

1
A502

EL. 122'-5 1/4"
T.O. WEST ROOFEL. 123'-6 3/8"

T.O. EAST ROOF

EL. 112'-0 1/8"

ROOF WELL

1/2" / 12"1" / 12"

C.J. C.J.
C.J. C.J.

MP-2

B-1 MP-1B-1

MP-1

MP-2

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

UPPER LEVEL

EL. 101'-1 5/16"

3
A302

3
A302

4
A302

4
A302

CW16
T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

4
A501

112A

SF04

SF01 SF01 SF01 SF01
145A

SF01

SF04

SF06 SF06

EL. 123'-6 3/8"

T.O. EAST ROOF

SF15

C.J.
C.J.C.J.C.J.C.J.

3
A502

B-1 MP-1

MP-2

B-1

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

UPPER LEVEL

EL. 101'-1 5/16"

1
A302

1
A302

2
A302

2
A302

5
A302

5
A302

6
A302

6
A302

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

9
A502

112B

SF03

SF01 SF01 SF01 SF01 SF01 SF01
144A

SF05

129A

CW03

T.O. WEST ROOF

EL. 122'-5 1/4"
1" /12"1/2" / 12"

SF14

C.J.C.J.C.J.C.J.

MP-2

B-1

MP-1

MP-1

MP-2

1

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

3
A302

3
A302

4
A302

4
A302

104A

CW01

SF01 SF01

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

CW05

120 SF01 SF01
111

SF02

EL. 122'-5 1/4"
T.O. WEST ROOFEL. 123'-6 3/8"

T.O. EAST ROOF

C.J.C.J.C.J.C.J.

MP-1 MP-1

B-1

MP-2

METAL PANEL, 
3' - 0"

LEGEND ABBREVIATIONS

• C.J. - CONTROL JOINT

METAL PANEL, 
1' - 4"

BRICK, STANDARD

MP-1

MP-2

B-1

A. ALL HEAD AND BED JOINTS ARE 3/8"
B. BLENDED COLORS TO BE LAID RANDOMLY
C. AVOID VERTICAL JOINT ALIGNMENT WITH COURSES ABOVE 

AND BELOW
D. FOR FURTHER DETAILS SEE 11/A502

MASONRY NOTES

B-1B-1 B-1 B-1 B-1 B-1B-1B-2 B-2

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

3
A302

3
A302

CW02

101A

MP-1

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

B-1

MP-1

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

1'-4"

1'-4"

1'-4"

1'-4"

1'-4"

6'-9 3/8" FIELD VERIFY

ALIGNMENT 
WORKPOINT @ 
CORNER OF 
INTERSECTING 
WALL

CURTAINWALL 
SYSTEM

SOFFIT SYSTEM

GENERAL NOTES
A. VERTICAL PANEL RIB MUST ALIGN TO TYPICAL 
WORKPOINTS. REFER TO ELEVATIONS. FIELD 
VERIFY DIMENSIONS BETWEEN ALL INTENDED 
WORKPOINTS
B. PANEL WIDTHS SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 16". 
VERIFY LAYOUT WITH ARCHITECT
C. PROVIDE FULL SIZE PANEL AT ALL LEFT 
CORNERS

PANEL WIDTHS = 16"

1. SURFACE-MOUNTED SIGNAGE - UNDER SEPARATE PERMIT BY OWNER'S SIGN 
VENDOR. SHOWN FOR REFERENCE ONLY. 

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

I NCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I S T E R E D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24

GENERAL NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

4
:4

0
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS

23618.00

SLT

2024.02.26

A301
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL NORTH ELEVATION
1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL EAST ELEVATION
2

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL SOUTH ELEVATION
3

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL WEST ELEVATION
4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

MAIN ENTRY - EAST
5

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

MAIN ENTRY - SOUTHEAST
6

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

TYPICAL METAL PANEL PATTERN EXAMPLE LAYOUT
7

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

591112141718

3
A302

3
A302

4
A302

4
A302

112

COMMUNITY
ROOM A

102

LOBBY

118

COMMUNITY
ROOM B

2
A501

6
A501

16 13 10 8 7 6

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

107

CORRIDOR

6.4 3.914.9

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 9 11 12 14 17 18

3
A302

3
A302

4
A302

4
A302

112

COMMUNITY
ROOM A

126

MULTIPURPOSE
ROOM A

124

LIBRARY

161310876

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

107

CORRIDOR

6.43.9 14.9

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

A B C D H H.3 J K

1
A302

1
A302

2
A302

2
A302

104

VESTIBULE

101

VESTIBULE

F GED.2

2
A503

1/2" / 12"

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

A B C D H H.3 J K L N

UPPER LEVEL

EL. 101'-1 5/16"

1
A302

1
A302

2
A302

2
A302

5
A302

5
A302

118

COMMUNITY
ROOM B 124

LIBRARY

134

WAITING
145

COUNCIL
CHAMBER

129

CORRIDOR

1
A501

F G

6
A302

6
A302

E MD.2 K.2 L.2 P Q R S T U

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

9
A502

K.3 M.9

1
A502

EL. 123'-6 3/8"

T.O. EAST ROOF

EL. 122'-5 1/4"

T.O. WEST ROOF 1" / 12"

1/2" / 12"

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

LOW ROOF

EL. 114'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 9 11 12 14

UPPER LEVEL

EL. 101'-1 5/16"

4
A302

4
A302

145

COUNCIL
CHAMBER

144

CONFERENCE
ROOM

3
A501

1310876

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

4
A501

6.4

3
A502

3.9

MAIN LEVEL

EL. 100'-0"

1 2 3 4 5 9 11 12 14

4
A302

4
A302

1310876

T.O. PARAPET

EL. 116'-0"

122

MECHANICAL

138

HUDDLE
ROOM/OFFICE

136

PASSAGE/COPY
ROOM

133

J.C.

129

CORRIDOR

EL. 112'-0 1/8"
ROOF WELL

1/4" / 12"

6.4

3
A502

3.9

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

LWC

IHOOF

ST AT E

R
E

G
I ST ERE D ARCH I T

E
C

T11799

CHARLES

FABELO

JOHN

O

JOHN C. FABELO

LICENSE #11799, EXPIRES: 12/31/24

GENERAL NOTES:

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

2
/2

8
/2

0
2

4
 1

1
:4

5
:0

0
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b
e

r 
H

e
ig

h
ts

 G
o

v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

-S
e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r/
2
3

6
1

8
.0

0
 H

H
 G

o
v
e
rn

a
n
c
e

 &
 S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n
te

r 
- 

R
2
3

 -
 A

R
C

H
_
C

e
n
tr

a
l.
rv

t

BUILDING SECTIONS

23618.00

SLT

2024.02.26

A302
DW

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE
HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

N/S SECTION THRU SENIOR CENTER - WEST
1

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

N/S SECTION THRU SENIOR CENTER - EAST
2

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

E/W SECTION THRU SENIOR CENTER - NORTH
3

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

OVERALL E/W SECTION - NORTH
4

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

N/S SECTION THRU GOVERNANCE - EAST
5

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

N/S SECTION THRU MECH - EAST
6 No. Revisions / Submissions Date

4 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26

3 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT SUBMISSION 2023.11.21

2 DESIGN DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 2023.11.01

1 SCHEMATIC DESIGN REVIEW 2023.08.29



J

J

PL1

PL1

PL2 PL2

PL1

PL2 PL2

PL1

BL1
BL1

BL1
BL1

BL1
BL1

BL1
BL1

BL1

BL2
BL2

BL2
BL2

BL2

BL2

BL2

BL2

BL2

BL2

BL2

BL2

PL1

PL1

LP1-4,6

LP1-2

3

2

2

4

E102

2

1 (TYP)

1 (TYP)

LP1-14

FL1 FL1

FL1FL1

4' - 0" 4' - 0"

2
' 
- 

6
"

2
' 
- 

6
"

A. PROVIDE 6" ROUND CONCRETE BASE AND 
MOUNTING POST PER MANUFACTURER'S 
REQUIREMENTS.

DETAIL NOTES

1

FL2

FL2

FL2

FL2

FL2

FL2

(TYP)

(TYP)

2' - 0"

434 East First Street

712 East Main Street

Dayton, OH 45402

Richmond, IN 47374 765.966.3546

937.223.6500

INCOR ROP ATED

LWC

SHEET NOTES:

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

A

B

C

D

E

F

G

H

J

K

L

M

N

P

Q

R

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 1918 2021

Comm. No.

©  2024 LWC INCORPORATED

Drawn

Checked

Date

Drawing No.

7949 Washington Woods Drive   Dayton, OH 45459

2
/2

6
/2

0
2

4
 1

2
:0

5
:4

7
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/H

u
b

e
r 

H
e
ig

h
ts

 G
o
v
e
rn

a
n

c
e
-S

e
n
io

r 
C

e
n

te
r/

2
0

2
3

1
4
0

_
E

L
E

C
_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

23618.00

ATD

2024.02.26

E102
RLS

HUBER HEIGHTS GOVERNANCE
& SENIOR CENTER

6149 & 6157 BRANDT PIKE

HUBER HEIGHTS, OHIO 45424

CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS

1" = 20'-0"
1

SITE LIGHTING PLAN

1. PROVIDE (2) #10, #10G IN 3/4"C.

2. PROVIDE 11"X17"X24"D IN-GRADE JUNCTION BOX WITH HEAVY 
DUTY COVER LABELED ELECTRIC. QUAZITE #PG111724 OR EQUAL.

3. PROVIDE (4) 1" CONDUITS WITH PULLSTRINGS FROM JUNCTION 
BOX TO ELECTRICAL ROOM IN ADDITION TO LIGHTING CIRCUITS.

4. PROVIDE (1) 3/4" CONDUIT WITH PULLSTRING FROM LAST LIGHT 
POLE TO IN-GRADE JUNCTION BOX FOR FUTURE USE.

1 : 60
2

SIGN AND FLAG LIGHTING DETAIL

No. Revisions / Submissions Date

1 PERMIT SET 2024.02.26



   
AI-9984     7. E.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 04/09/2024  
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN

Information
Agenda Title
DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, 7125 EXECUTIVE BLVD., LLC, is requesting
approval of a Detailed Development Plan for a 300 unit market rate multifamily community comprised of
a mix of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom units.  Property is located at 7125 Executive Blvd. (DDP 24-05).

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Staff Report 
Decision Record 
Drawings 
Elevations 
Traffic Study 
Fire Assessment 



Memorandum 
Staff Report for Meeting of April 9, 2024 

 
To:                 Huber Heights City Planning Commission 
 
From:             Aaron K. Sorrell, City Planner 
   
Date:             April 4, 2024 
 
Subject:         DDP 24-05 Detailed Development Plan – 7125 Executive Blvd. 

Application dated March 29, 2024 
 
Department of Planning and Zoning                          City of Huber Heights 
 

APPLICANT/OWNER: 7125 Executive Blvd LLC – Applicant / Owner 
   
DEVELOPMENT NAME:  RHM (Final Name TBD) 
 
ADDRESS/LOCATION: 7125 Executive Blvd. 
 
ZONING/ACREAGE: PM – Planned Mixed Use / 17.6 Acres 
  
EXISTING LAND USE:  Vacant 
 
ZONING 
ADJACENT LAND:   PM / R-7 – West; A – North; PM – East; 

PEP/PM - South 
 
REQUEST:                                    The applicant requests approval of a detailed 

development plan for a 300-unit market-rate multi-
family community comprised of a mix of 1-, 2-, and 3-
bedroom units.  

 
ORIGINAL APPROVAL:               N/A 
 
APPLICABLE HHCC:     Chapter 1171, 1179, 1180 
 
CORRESPONDENCE:                 In Favor – None received 
                                             In Opposition – None received. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DDP 24-05 7125 Executive Blvd (RHM)  Page | 2 

 

STAFF ANALYSIS AND RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Overview: 
The City Planning Commission approved the Basic Development Plan (BDP) for this 
300-unit apartment community on April 11, 2023. City Council expressed a desire for a 
more contemporary look for the residential buildings near Executive Boulevard. As a 
result of that discussion, RHM revised their site plan to include two larger residential 
buildings that better transition the commercial area fronting Executive Boulevard to the 
more traditional residential buildings deeper in the site.  
 
As a result of the site plan and elevation changes, the City Council approved the 
rezoning and BDP Ordinance on May 8, 2023.  
 
This applicant now seeks Detailed Development Plan (DDP) plan approval of the 
apartment community based on the revised and approved BDP. The submitted 
application substantially conforms to the standards and conditions outlined in the BDP 
application and approved Ordinance.  
 
Applicable Zoning Regulations 
The applicable zoning chapters include 1171 General Provisions, 1179 Planned Mixed 
Use District, and 1181 General Provisions. The relevant sections are cited and 
discussed below:  
 
1171.09 - Detailed development plan. 
The detailed development plan shall conform substantially to the basic development plan. 
If desired by the developer, it may be submitted in stages with each stage reflecting a 
portion of the approved basic plan which is proposed to be recorded and developed; 
provided however, that such portion conforms to all requirements of this chapter and other 
applicable ordinances. The requirement procedure for approval of a detailed development 
plan shall be: 
 

(a) The detailed plan and supporting data shall be filed with the City. The Planning 
Commission shall determine that such plan is in conformity with these regulations 
and in agreement with the approved basic plan. 
 

(b) After review of the detailed plan and supporting data, the Commission shall 
approve or disapprove the plan submitted by the developer. Disapproval of the 
detailed plan shall be based on its failure to comply with the basic development 
plan and current applicable codes, standards and regulations. 
 

The staff analysis addresses the elements of the Detailed Development Plan and 
standards for approval. 

 
 
 
 



DDP 24-05 7125 Executive Blvd (RHM)  Page | 3 

 

Staff Analysis 
 

The approved BDP Ordinance has the following conditions: 
 
1. The permitted uses shall be those outlined in Chapter 1179, excluding: 

• Filling stations 
• Sweepstakes cafes 
• Convenience stores 
• Self-storage facilities 
• Car washes 
• Drive Thru or Drive-Up windows 
• Other uses deemed incompatible with a community entertainment district as 
determined by the Planning Director 
 

2. The applicant will comply will all Fire Code requirements, per the Huber Heights Fire 
Division. 
 
3. The existing trees and non-invasive vegetation that abut properties along Scatter 
Root Place and Loblolly Drive shall be preserved and maintained in a healthy manner. 
Dead or dying trees shall be replaced with species approved by the City.  
 
Conformance with Zoning Regulations 
Conformance with the approved conditions of the BDP: 
 
The permitted uses shall be those outlined in Chapter 1179, excluding: 

• Filling stations 
• Sweepstakes cafes 
• Convenience stores 
• Self-storage facilities 
• Car washes 
• Drive Thru or Drive-Up windows 
• Other uses deemed incompatible with a community entertainment district 
as determined by the Planning Director 

 
These restrictions are more relevant to the commercial frontage along Executive 
Boulevard. The residential uses comply with this condition.  
 
The applicant will comply will all Fire Code requirements, per the Huber Heights 
Fire Division. 
 
The applicant has been working with the Fire Department throughout the process. Asle 
widths and turning radii meet the fire code standards. All fire hydrant locations will 
comply with fire department requirements.  
 



DDP 24-05 7125 Executive Blvd (RHM)  Page | 4 

 

The existing trees and non-invasive vegetation that abut properties along Scatter 
Root Place and Loblolly Drive shall be preserved and maintained in a healthy 
manner. Dead or dying trees shall be replaced with species approved by the City. 
 
The grading necessitates the construction of a low retaining wall along the western 
edge of the property, south of Loblolly Drive. Grading and constructing this retaining 
wall will result in the removal of existing vegetation on the subject site along the western 
edge. Buffering and Screening options are discussed later in this report.  
 
Overall, the site plan within this DDP application is largely consistent with the BDP site 
plan approved by the City Council.  

• Unit count and density are the same (300 units, 18 units / acre) 

• Parking count increases from 619 spaces to 633 spaces – 600 are required. 

• Approved BDP setbacks: West & South: 20’; North & East: 15’.  The north, east 
and south setbacks conform to the BDP. The west setback varies from 20’ to 
19.4’.  

 
Architectural characteristics and building elevations were a significant topic of 
conversation with the City Council. Particularly how buildings relate to Executive 
Boulevard and the transition from the contemporary design of the commercial/retail 
frontage to the more traditional residential buildings deeper in the site.  
 
The applicant has adjusted the site plan that improve the aesthetics and enhance the 
contemporary feel along Executive Boulevard since the application was last reviewed by 
the Planning Commission. First, the applicant has introduced two 3-story buildings that 
have a contemporary design between the commercial frontage and the traditionally 
designed residential area. Secondly, the clubhouse has been moved further south and 
provides a nice entry focal point. Lastly, the applicant has made changes to the 
residential garage and entry doors, so the elevation appears less “barn-like”.  Staff feels 
all three changes are improvements to the site plan and overall project.  
 
Conformance With Other Zoning Requirements: 
 
Open Space 
The PM district requires no less than 25% open space, the site plan indicates 
approximately 36% open space. 
 
Mechanical / Storage areas 
The DDP indicates that all storage and dumpster areas are enclosed and screened 
according to the zoning code. 
 
Lighting 
The overall lighting plan conforms to the zoning code requirements for average 
illumination of the parking areas and light trespass restrictions. All fixtures are full cutoff 
and light poles do not exceed 20’.   
 



DDP 24-05 7125 Executive Blvd (RHM)  Page | 5 

 

Staff has requested the applicant lower the wall pack lighting on the west side buildings 
from 25’ to 20’ to reduce potential glare to adjacent homes.  Specifically, fixtures 
labeled: C-31, C-47, C-50 & C-40.  
 
If the west walkway remains, staff suggests lowering wall fixtures F-1, 2, 3, 4 from 18’ to 
10’.  If the sidewalk is eliminated, these wall fixtures should also be eliminated. See staff 
analysis for further discussion about the sidewalk.  
 
Signage 
No signage plans were submitted with the DDP application. This is likely because the 
applicant is still exploring branding ideas.  
 
Parking 
Parking is provided through a mixture of internal garages, free-standing garage 
buildings and surface parking. The surface parking lots are strategically arranged and 
relatively small compared to other recent residential developments.  All surface parking 
spaces are 10’ x 18’.   
 
Landscaping and Screening 
The landscaping plan indicates a myriad of tree, shrub, and perennial plantings 
throughout the site.  The landscaping plan indicates approximately 220 new trees, 272 
bushes and 133 perennials.  
 
Staff recommends additional shrubs along the west parking areas to screen headlights 
from adjacent properties.  
 
 

Staff Analysis  

The DDP application significantly conforms with the Basic Development Plan ordinance 
approved by the City Council. Additionally, the DDP generally conforms to all relevant 
zoning regulations, including landscaping, lighting, parking, and architectural standards. 

At the request of planning staff, the applicant added an 8-foot walkway along the 
western edge of the site to connect the residential neighborhood to the emerging 
entertainment district along Executive Boulevard and existing destinations like the Rose 
Music Center, TJ Chumps, etc. Residents are likely to walk or bike through this 
development if the pathway is convenient and illuminated.  

This connection reduces the distance between a home on Loblolly to TJ Chumps from 
1.8 miles to 0.24 miles (1,300 feet). Neighborhood residents will likely walk through this 
site to get to the entertainment areas; therefore, an intentional connection is important.  

However, this walkway limits the amount of landscaping and screening that can be 
provided between the buildings and the adjacent properties. While not ideal, this walkway 
could be eliminated, and a smaller sidewalk constructed on the east side of the dog park 
linking the commercial area to the drive isle. 
 
 



DDP 24-05 7125 Executive Blvd (RHM)  Page | 6 

 

Additional Comments: 
 
Fire:  No comments received. 
 
City Engineer:  All comments have been addressed. 

 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
Staff feels the proposal meets the standards outlined in Section 1171.09. Staff 
recommends approval of the Detailed Development Plan submitted on March 27, 2024, 
to construct 300 market-rate apartments. Staff recommends approval with the following 
conditions: 
1. All signs shall conform to Section 1189. 
2. Additional shrubs shall be planted along the west parking areas to screen headlights 

from adjacent properties.  
3. Wall fixtures C-31, C-47, C-50, and C-40 shall be no higher than 20.’   
4. If the west walkway remains wall fixtures F-1, F-2, F-3, and F-4 shall be no higher 

than 10’. 
5. If the west walkway is eliminated wall fixtures F-1, F-2, F-3, and F-4 shall be removed.  
6. If the west walkway is eliminated, applicant shall construct an 8-foot walkway through 

the dog park connecting the south walkway to the drive aisle.  
 
Planning Commission Action 
The Planning Commission may take the following actions with a motion:  
 

1) Approve the Detailed Development Plan with or without conditions. 

2) Deny the Detailed Development Plan (the Commission should state the specific 
reasons for denial); or  

3) Table the application. 

 



DDP 24-05 – Decision Record 

 1 

 

 

  
 

 

Planning Commission Decision Record 
 

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2024, the applicant, 7125 Executive Blvd., LLC, 
requested approval of a Detailed Development Plan for a 300 unit, market 
rate multi-family community comprised of a mix of 1, 2, and 3 bedroom 
units. Property is located at 7125 Executive Blvd., further identified as 
Parcel Number P70 03912 0146 of the Montgomery County Auditor’s Map 
(Case DDP 24-05), and; 
 
WHEREAS, on April 9, 2024, the Planning Commission did meet and fully 
discuss the details of the request. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Planning Commission 
hereby recommended approval of the request. 
 
 moved to approve the request by the applicant, 7125 Executive Blvd., 
LLC, for approval of a Detailed Development Plan.  Property is located at 
7125 executive Blvd (Case DDP 24-05), in accordance with the 
recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated April 4, 2024, with the 
following conditions: 
 

1. All signs shall conform to Section 1189. 
2. Additional shrubs shall be planted along the west parking areas 

to screen headlights from adjacent properties. 
3. Wall fixtures C-31, C-47, C-50, and C-40 shall be no higher than 

20’. 
4. If the west walkway remains wall fixtures F-1, F-2, F-3, and F-4 

shall be no higher than 10’. 
5. If the west walkway is eliminated wall fixtures F-1, F-2, F-3, and 

F-4 shall be removed. 
6. If the west walkway is eliminated, applicant shall construct an 8-

foot walkway through the dog park connecting the south 
walkway to the drive aisle.  

 
Seconded by .  Roll call showed:  YEAS:   NAYS: None. Motion to 
recommend approval carried  



DDP 24-05 – Decision Record 

 2 

   
 
 
_____________________________   _______________ 
Terry Walton, Chair      Date 
Planning Commission 



EX
IS

TI
N

G
 C

O
N

D
IT

IO
N

S 
PL

A
N

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



GATECALL BOX

COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

DOG
PARK

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

TOT LOT

POOL

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

PAVEMENT STRIPING NOTES:

NOTES:

O
VE

R
A

LL
 D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
IN

G
 A

N
D

 P
A

VE
M

EN
T 

PL
A

N

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 - 
N

O
R

TH
W

ES
T

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

20
TYPE I

19
TYPE I

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 - 
N

O
R

TH
EA

ST

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

DOG
PARK

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

TOT LOT

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 - 
SO

U
TH

W
ES

T

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



GATECALL BOX

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

POOL

MAINT.

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

D
IM

EN
SI

O
N

IN
G

 A
N

D
 P

A
VE

M
EN

T 
PL

A
N

 - 
SO

U
TH

EA
ST

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK



GATECALL BOX GATECALL BOX

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

 D
R

IV
E 

EN
TR

A
N

C
E 

SH
EE

TS

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

PLAN SHEET NOTE:

DIMENSIONING PLAN GRADING AND PAVEMENT ELEVATION PLAN
PLAN SHEET NOTE:

HEAVY DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

REGULAR DUTY ASPHALT PAVEMENT

HEAVY DUTY CONCRETE PAVEMENT

PROPOSED BUILDING

CONCRETE SIDEWALK

NOTES:

GRADE TIE IN NOTE:



GATECALL BOX

COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

DOG
PARK

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

TOT LOT

POOL

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

O
VE

R
A

LL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 P

LA
N

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

20
TYPE I

19
TYPE I

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

DOG
PARK

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

TOT LOT

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



GATECALL BOX

2 STORY

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

POOL

MAINT.

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

SO
U

TH
EA

ST

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



GATECALL BOX

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

D
R

IV
E 

EN
TR

A
N

C
E

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



GATECALL BOX

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

POOL

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

ST
O

R
M

 O
U

TL
ET

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

DOWNSPOUT PIPING NOTE:

NOTES:

WATER MAIN CROSSING SEPARATION NOTE:EXISTING UTILITY NOTES:

UNKNOWN EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES:

LOCATE EXISTING UTILITIES NOTE:

GAS, ELECTRIC, COMMUNICATION CONFLICT NOTE:

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL NOTE:

EXISTING "APPROXIMATE" AND/OR "PER PLANS"  UNDERGROUND UTILITIES NOTE:



GATECALL BOX

COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

DOG
PARK

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

TOT LOT

POOL

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

O
VE

R
A

LL
 G

R
A

D
IN

G
 P

LA
N

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 - 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

2019

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 - 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

DOG
PARK

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

TOT LOT

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 - 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54

NOTES:

GRADE TIE IN NOTE:



GATECALL BOX

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

POOL

MAINT.

G
R

A
D

IN
G

 P
LA

N
 - 

SO
U

TH
EA

ST

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

OV
ER

AL
L 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

OV
ER

AL
L 

LA
ND

SC
AP

E 
PL

AN

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



COMPACTOR

01
TYPE I

2 STORY

02
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

N
O

R
TH

W
ES

T

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

07
TYPE II

2 STORY

08
TYPE II

2 STORY

09
TYPE II

2 STORY

03
TYPE I

2 STORY

04
TYPE I

2 STORY

05
TYPE I

2 STORY

20
TYPE I

19
TYPE I

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

N
O

R
TH

EA
ST

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



17
TYPE I

2 STORY

18
TYPE I

2 STORY

DOG
PARK

21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

TOT LOT

DOG
PARK

MAINT.

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

SO
U

TH
W

ES
T

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



GATECALL BOX

2 STORY

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

20
TYPE I

2 STORY

19
TYPE I

2 STORY

POOL

MAINT.

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

SO
U

TH
EA

ST

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



GATECALL BOX

U
TI

LI
TY

 P
LA

N
 - 

D
R

IV
E 

EN
TR

A
N

C
E

DRAWN BY

SHEET NUMBER

CHECKED BY

PROJECT No.

FILE NAME

DATE

REVISIONS:

EX
EC

U
TI

VE
 B

O
U

LE
VA

R
D

C
IT

Y 
O

F 
H

U
B

ER
 H

EI
G

H
TS

w
w

w
.C

H
O

IC
EO

N
EE

N
G

IN
EE

RI
N

G
.c

om

SI
DN

EY
, 

O
H

IO
  9

37
.4

97
.0

20
0

LO
VE

LA
N

D,
 O

H
IO

   
51

3.
23

9.
85

54



CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A101Mar. 5, 24 A101HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

HUBER HEIGHTS
RHM REAL ESTATE GROUP

HUBER HEIGHTS, OH
SCHEMATIC DESIGN SET

COVER SHEET
V.S.- A.Z. - J.R.



CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A102Mar. 5, 24 A102HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435PERSPECTIVE
M.CANZIANI



CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A103Mar. 5, 24 A103HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435PERSPECTIVE
M.CANZIANI





NET - 684 SQ. FT.
UNIT A1-L

PORCH

C.

KITCHEN
BATH

W.I.C.

BEDROOM
11'-6" X 12'-0"

LIVING/DINING
15'-6" X 12'-0"

P.

L.
D.

W.

W.H./
HVAC

NET - 760 SQ. FT.
UNIT A1-U

KITCHEN
BATH

W.I.C.

BEDROOM
11'-6" X 12'-0"

LIVING/DINING
15'-6" X 12'-0"

P.

L.

BALCONY

D.

W.

W.H./
HVAC

NET - 891 SQ. FT.
UNIT A4 U

BATH

W.I.C.

BEDROOM
13'-2" X 12'-4"

LIVING
11'-11" X 15'-10"

KITCHEN

DINING
9'-8" X 9'-3"

BALCONY

L.

D.

W

P.

W.H./
HVACC.

UTIL.

30'-0 1/2"

38
'-1

1 1
/2"

28
'-6

 1/
2"

28
'-6

"

27'-11" 27'-11"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A301Mar. 5, 24 A301HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BIG HOUSE
UNIT PLANS -



36
'-6

"

D.

W.

M.BATH

P.

BEDROOM
10'-9" X 12'-6"

L.

W.I.C.

W.I.C.

LIVING
14'-6" X 11'-0"

BATH

NET - 1162 SQ. FT.
UNIT B2-U-BH

KITCHEN
UTIL.

M. BEDROOM
16'-3" X 11'-0"

BALCONYW.H./
HVAC VENT

DINING
8'-10" X 10'-7"

36'-4 1/2"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A302Mar. 5, 24 A302HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BIG HOUSE
UNIT PLANS -



NET - 1171 SQ. FT.
UNIT B4-L

BATH
W.I.C.

LIVING
12'-7" X 12'-7"

KITCHEN

BATH

BEDROOM
13'-4" X 11'-5"

P.

DINING
8'-5" X 8'-1"

L.

W.H./
HVACD. W.

BEDROOM
12'-7 X 10'-10"W.I.C.

PORCH

43'-0" 40'-8"

36
'-6

 1/
2"

NET - 1287 SQ. FT.
UNIT B4-U

BATH
BEDROOM

 13'-5" X 10'-10"

KITCHEN

W.I.C.
BATH

BEDROOM
13'-4" X 11'-5"

P.

W.I.C.

L.
C.

LIVING
12'-7" X 12'-7"

DINING
8'-5" X 8'-1"

W. D. W.H./
HVAC

BALCONY

36
'-6

"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A303Mar. 5, 24 A303HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BIG HOUSE
UNIT PLANS -



NET - 1353 SQ. FT.
UNIT C1-L

KITCHEN

P.

M. BEDROOM
13'-4" X 11'-5"

BEDROOM
11'-3" X 10'-0"

BEDROOM
11'-0" X 10'-0"

W.I.C.W.I.C.

W.I.C.

M. BATH

BATH

LIVING
13'-0" X 12'-0"

PORCH

L.

W.H./
HVAC

D.

W.

S. C.

DINING
8'-5" X 12'-0"

NET - 1450 SQ. FT.
UNIT C1-U

KITCHEN

P.

M. BEDROOM
13'-4" X 11'-5"

BEDROOM
11'-3" X 10'-0"

BEDROOM
11'-0" X 10'-0"

W.I.C.W.I.C.

W.I.C.

M. BATH

BATH

LIVING
13'-0" X 12'-0"

BALCONY

L.

W.H./
HVAC

D.

W.

DINING
8'-5" X 12'-0"

44'-7"
39

'-7
 1/

2"
44'-7"

39
'-7

 1/
2"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A304Mar. 5, 24 A304HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BIG HOUSE
UNIT PLANS -



P.

LIVING
12'-2" X 12'-11"

KITCHEN/DINING

PWDR

BEDROOM
11'-5" X 10'-7"

BATH

W/D

DN

C.

1ST LEVEL-345 SQ. FT.
UNIT A2 ALT 01 BS

2ND LEVEL-371 SQ. FT. 
TOTAL NET -716 SQ. FT.

1ST LEVEL

2ND LEVEL

UP
HVAC

C.

L.

LIVING
15'-1" X 12'-11"

KITCHEN/DINING

PWDR

UP

P.

BEDROOM
14'-1" X 10'-7"

BATH

W/D

DN

1ST LEVEL-411 SQ. FT.
UNIT A2 ALT2 BS

2ND LEVEL-438 SQ. FT. 
TOTAL NET -849 SQ. FT.

1ST LEVEL

2ND LEVEL

HVAC

C. C.

L.

13
'-6

"

27'-6"

13
'-6

"

27'-6"

13
'-6

"

32'-5"

13
'-6

"

32'-5"

LIVING
12'-2" X 12'-11"

KITCHEN/DINING

PWDR

UP

P.

BEDROOM
11'-5" X 10'-7"

BATH

W/D

DN

1ST LEVEL-345 SQ. FT.
UNIT A2 BS

2ND LEVEL-371 SQ. FT. 
TOTAL NET -716 SQ. FT.

1ST LEVEL

2ND LEVEL

HVAC

C. C.

L.

13
'-6

"

27'-6"

13
'-6

"

27'-6"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A305Mar. 5, 24 A305HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BREEZESTACK
UNIT PLANS -



BEDROOM
12'-0" X 12'-11"

BATH

W.I.C.

S.

DN

LIVING
12'-0" X 12'-11"

PWDR

P

UP

1ST LEVEL-349 SQ. FT.
UNIT A3 BS

2ND LEVEL-438 SQ. FT. 
TOTAL NET -787 SQ. FT.

HVAC

W./D.

1ST LEVEL

2ND LEVEL

KITCHEN

BALCONY

L.

13
'-6

"

32'-5"

13
'-6

"

27'-6"

LIVING
12'-4" X 12'-11"

KITCHEN/DINING

BATH

P

BATH

BEDROOM
11'-10" X 10'-7"

M.BEDROOM
12'-0" X 12'-11"

BATH

W.I.C.

W/D

DN
C.

1ST LEVEL-345 SQ. FT.
UNIT B1 BS

2ND LEVEL-664 SQ. FT. 
TOTAL NET -1009 SQ. FT.

1ST LEVEL

2ND LEVEL

BALCONY

UP
HVAC

C.

13
'-6

"

27'-6"

13
'-6

"

49'-2 1/2"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A306Mar. 5, 24 A306HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BREEZESTACK
UNIT PLANS -



UNIT B3 BS
NET AREA -1147 SQ. FT.

BATH

BEDROOM
11'-5" X 11'-0"

C.

FOYER

LIVING
14'-0" X 13'-2"

DINING
7'-8" X 8'-8"

M. BATH

W.I.C.

W.I.C.

M. BEDROOM
11'-10" X 11'-11"

BALCONY

KITCHEN

HVAC

W./D.

 TRASH
DRAWER

P.

L.

L.

32
'-6

"

38'-3 1/2"

UNIT B3 BS  ALT 01
NET AREA -1165 SQ. FT.

FOYER

HVACW./D.

 TRASH
DRAWER

BATH

BEDROOM
11'-5" X 11'-0"

C.

LIVING
14'-0" X 13'-2"

DINING
7'-8" X 8'-8"

M. BATH

W.I.C.

M. BEDROOM
11'-10" X 11'-11"

BALCONY

KITCHEN

P.

L.

L.

W.I.C.

36
'-2

 1/
2"

38'-3 1/2"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A307Mar. 5, 24 A307HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BREEZESTACK
UNIT PLANS -



NET - 684 SQ. FT.
UNIT A1-L ANSI

PORCH

C.

C.

BEDROOM
11'-6" X 12'-1"

P.
L.

D.

W.

W.H./
HVAC

KITCHEN
BATH

LIVING/DINING
15'-6" X 12'-0"

NET - 1171 SQ. FT.

W.I.C.

LIVING
12'-7" X 12'-7"

KITCHEN

M. BEDROOM
13'-4" X 11'-5"

P.

DINING
8'-5" X 8'-1"

W.H./
HVACD. W.

BEDROOM
12'-7 X 11'-0"

PORCH

W.I.C.

UNIT B4-L ANSI

M. BATH
BATH

27'-11"

28
'-6

"

43'-0"

36
'-6

 1/
2"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A308Mar. 5, 24 A308HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

ANSI UNIT PLANS
-



NET - 1353 SQ. FT.
UNIT C1-L ANSI

KITCHEN

P.

BEDROOM
11'-3" X 10'-0"

BEDROOM
11'-3" X 10'-0"

W.I.C.

W.I.C.
BATH

LIVING
13'-0" X 12'-0"

PORCH

W.H./
HVAC

D.

W.

DINING
8'-5" X 12'-0"

M. BEDROOM
13'-4" X 11'-7"

W.I.C.

M. BATH

UNIT B3 BS ANSI
NET AREA -1192 SQ. FT.

FOYER

HVACW./D.

BATH

BEDROOM
11'-5" X 11'-0"

C.

LIVING
14'-0" X 13'-2"

DINING
7'-8" X 8'-8"

M. BATH

W.I.C.

M. BEDROOM
11'-10" X 11'-11"

PORCH

KITCHEN

P.

L.

W.I.C.

L.

MOVABLE
ISLAND

44'-7"

39
'-7

 1/
2"

41
'-8

"

38'-3 1/2"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A309Mar. 5, 24 A309HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"

 0'  4'  8'  16'

(24"x36" SHEET)

ANSI UNIT PLANS
-



A1-L

GAR-B4U

GAR-B2U

GAR-B4L GAR-A1U GAR-A1L GAR-B4U

GAR-A4U

GAR-B4L ANSI

GAR-B2U
GAR-A4U

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

B4-L

STO.

STO.

B4-L ANSI

RISERMETER

STO.

133'-0"

78
'-5

"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A410 ANSIMar. 5, 24 A410 ANSIHUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE I ANSI -
FLOOR PLAN -



A1-L

GAR-B2U

GAR-B1U

GAR-B2L GAR-A1U GAR-A1L GAR-B2L

GAR-A2U

GAR-B2U

GAR-B1U
GAR-A2U

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

B4-L

STO.

STO.

STO.

B4-L

RISERMETER

133'-0"

78
'-5

"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A410Mar. 5, 24 A410HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE I -
FLOOR PLAN -



A4-U A4-U

A1-U
B4-U

B2-U B2-U

B4-U

133'-0"

78
'-5

"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A411Mar. 5, 24 A411HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435BLDG TYPE I -
SECOND FLOOR PLAN -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



5:12

5:12

4:12

4:12

4:12

4:12

12:1212:12

12:12

12:12

12:12 12:12

12:12

12:1212:12

12:12

12:12 12:12

12:12

12:12

12:1212:12

12:12

12:12 12:12

12:12

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A412Mar. 5, 24 A412HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435BLDG TYPE I -
ROOF PLAN -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLESMETAL ROOFVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT PANEL BRICK VENEERVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEER: 6%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEERCOMPOSITION SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER: 12%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES METAL ROOF COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER: 11%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A413 OP01Mar. 5, 24 A413 OP01HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

BLDG TYPE I -
ELEVATIONS -



9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLESMETAL ROOFVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT PANEL BRICK VENEERVINYL BOARD
 & BATTEN

BRICK VENEER: 6%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEERCOMPOSITION SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER: 12%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES METAL ROOF COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER: 11%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A413 OP02Mar. 5, 24 A413 OP02HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

BLDG TYPE I -
ELEVATIONS -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

STONE VENEERCOMPOSITION SHINGLES

STONE VENEER: 12%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES METAL ROOF COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

STONE VENEER

STONE VENEER: 11%
9'-

1"
1'-

6 3
/4"

9'-
1"

38
'-7

"

COMPOSITION SHINGLESMETAL ROOFVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT PANEL STONE VENEERVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

STONE VENEER: 6%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A413 OP03Mar. 5, 24 A413 OP03HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

BLDG TYPE I -
ELEVATIONS -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



C1-L

A1-L

GAR-C1U

GAR-B1U

GAR-C1L GAR-A1U GAR-A1L GAR-C1L

GAR-A2U

GAR-C1U

GAR-B1U
GAR-A2U

RISERMETER

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

STO.

C1-L

85
'-8

"

133'-0"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A420Mar. 5, 24 A420HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435BLDG TYPE II-
FIRST FLOOR PLAN -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



A4-U A4-U

A1-U

C1-U

B2-U B2-U

C1-U

85
'-8

"

133'-0"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A421Mar. 5, 24 A421HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435BLDG TYPE II-
SECOND FLOOR PLAN -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



5:12

5:12

4:12

4:12

4:12

4:12

12:1212:12

12:12

12:12

12:12

12:12

12:1212:12

12:12

12:12 12:12

12:12

12:12

12:12 12:12

12:1212:12

12:12

12:12

12:12

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A422Mar. 5, 24 A422HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435BLDG TYPE II -
ROOF PLAN -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

BRICK VENEER

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

BRICK VENEER: 6%

COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

BRICK VENEER: 12%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER

BRICK VENEER: 11%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A423 OP01Mar. 5, 24 A423 OP01HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT  ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE  ELEVATION

BLDG TYPE II -
ELEVATIONS -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES COMPOSITION SHINGLESVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEERFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

BRICK VENEER: 6%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEERFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER: 12%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES COMPOSITION SHINGLESVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEERFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER: 11%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A423 OP02Mar. 5, 24 A423 OP02HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT  ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE  ELEVATION

BLDG TYPE II -
ELEVATIONS -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES COMPOSITION SHINGLESVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

STONE VENEERFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

STONE VENEER: 6%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

STONE VENEERFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

STONE VENEER: 12%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
38

'-7
"

COMPOSITION SHINGLES COMPOSITION SHINGLES STONE VENEERVINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

FIBER CEMENT
VERTICAL SIDING

STONE VENEER: 11%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A423 OP03Mar. 5, 24 A423 OP03HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT  ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

SIDE  ELEVATION

BLDG TYPE II -
ELEVATIONS -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



73
'-8

"

255'-7"

HV
AC

HV
AC

RISERMETERS

B3 ALT 01

A2 ALT A2 ALT

B3 ALT 01

A2
GARAGE

1 CAR

HV
AC

A2 ALT

HV
AC

A2 ALT

A2 ALT 2 A2 ALT 2 A2 ALT 2 A2 ALT 2

A2 A2 A2 A2

B3 ALT
1GARAGE

2 CARS

B3 ALT
1GARAGE

2 CARS

GARAGE
1 CAR GARAGE

1 CAR
A2

GARAGE
1 CAR

A2
GARAGE

1 CAR

A2
GARAGE

1 CAR

A2 ALT
GARAGE

1 CAR

A2 ALT
GARAGE

1 CAR

A2 ALT
GARAGE

1 CAR

A2 ALT
GARAGE

1 CAR

HV
AC

A2 ALT

HV
AC

A2 ALT

HV
AC

A2 ALT

HV
AC

A2 ALT

HVAC

HVAC
HVAC

HVAC

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A430Mar. 5, 24 A430HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE III-
FIRST FLOOR PLAN -



A2 ALT A2 ALT

B3 B3

B3 B3

A3 A3 A3 A3 A3 A3

A2

A2 ALT 2

A2

A2 ALT 2 A3 A3

A2 A2

A2 ALT 2 A2 ALT 2

A2 ALTA2 ALT A2 ALTA2 ALT A2 ALTA2 ALT

73
'-8

"

239'-8"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A431Mar. 5, 24 A431HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE III-
SECOND FLOOR PLAN -



HVAC

HVAC

HVAC

HVAC

HVAC

HVAC

B1 B1 B1 B1 B1 B1

A3 A3 A3 A3 A3 A3
B3

B3

B3

B3
HV

AC

A2 ALT
HV

AC

A2 ALT

HVAC

HVAC

B1 B1

A3 A3

HV
AC

A2 ALTA2 ALT

A3 ALT A3 ALT

HV
AC

A3 ALT A3 ALT

73
'-8

"

239'-8"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A432Mar. 5, 24 A432HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE III-
THIRD FLOOR PLAN -



B1 B1 B1 B1B1B1B1 B1

A3 ALT A3 ALT A3 ALT A3 ALT

B1 B1 B1 B1 B1B1 B1 B1A2 ALTA2 ALT A2 ALTA2 ALT

73
'-8

"

239'-8"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A433Mar. 5, 24 A433HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE III-
FOURTH FLOOR PLAN -



METAL CANOPY
& BALCONY

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

VINYL
VERTICAL SIDING

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
1'-

6 3
/4"

9'-
1"

9'-
1"

44
'-8

"

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

1'-
6 3

/4"

BRICK
VENEER

BRICK
VENEER

VINYL
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER: 5%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
1'-

6 3
/4"

9'-
1"

9'-
1"

44
'-8

"

1'-
6 3

/4"

METAL CANOPYFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

VINYL
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK
VENEER

BRICK VENEER: 15%

9'-
1"

1'-
6 3

/4"
9'-

1"
1'-

6 3
/4"

9'-
1"

9'-
1"

44
'-8

"

METAL CANOPY
& BALCONY

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

VINYL
VERTICAL SIDING

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

1'-
6 3

/4"

BRICK
VENEER

VINYL
VERTICAL SIDING

BRICK VENEER: 5%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A435Mar. 5, 24 A435HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT  ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATIONSIDE  ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 3/32" = 1'-0"

 0'  16'  32'  64'

(24"x36" SHEET)

BLDG TYPE III -
ELEVATIONS -



CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A442Mar. 5, 24 A442HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT ELEVATION SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION

RETAIL BUILDING
ELEVATIONS -



FITNESS
938 SQ. FT.

PACKAGE
ROOM

BREAK ROOM
10'-11"X15'-0"

MECH.

KITCHEN

CLUB HOUSE
AREA:4821 SQ. FT.

TWO SIDED
FIRE PLACE

CLUB ROOM
21'-0"X 17'8"

TV
ABOVE

CO-WORK
14'2" X 26'6"

COFFEE
BARWOMANMEN

POOL
EXIT

GAMES
21'-0"X 11'7"

PODCAST
ROOM

ENTRY
PORCH

OUTDOOR
PORCH

AFTER HOUR
ENTRY

MANAGER
OFFICE

11'-8"X11'-8"

POOL EQUIP.
8'-0"X15'-10"

LEASING/LOBBY
21'-0" X 25'3"

ASSIST.
OFFICE

11'-8"X11'-0"

BOOTH

BOOTH

TELECOM.

CONFERENCE
11'-8"X14'-0"

80
'-5

"

90'-8"

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A801Mar. 5, 24 A801HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435CLUB HOUSE
FLOOR PLAN -



12:1212:12

2:12

2:12

2:12 2:12

4:12

4:12

4:12

4:12

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A802Mar. 5, 24 A802HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435CLUB HOUSE
ROOF PLAN -

SCALE: 3/16" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



9'-
10

"
32

'-3
"

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEERCOMPOSITION SHINGLES METAL ROOF

BRICK VENEER: 15%

9'-
10

"
32

'-3
"

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEER COMPOSITION SHINGLESMETAL AWNING

BRICK VENEER: 17%

9'-
10

"
32

'-3
"

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK VENEER COMPOSITION SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER: 31%

METAL ROOF

9'-
10

"
32

'-3
"

METAL AWNINGFIBER CEMENT
PANEL

VINYL
BOARD & BATTEN

BRICK VENEER COMPOSITION
SHINGLES

BRICK VENEER: 13%

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A803Mar. 5, 24 A803HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FRONT ELEVATION

REAR  ELEVATION

RIGHT ELEVATION

LEFT  ELEVATION

CLUB HOUSE
ELEVATIONS -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



FRONT & REAR ELEVATIONRIGHT & LEFT ELEVATION

4:124:12

4:12
4:12

18'-9"

31
'-7

"

34  4CADD-09CS
34X9=306 MAIL BOXES

FLOORPLAN ROOFPLAN

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

STONE
VENEER

COMPOSITION
SHINGLES

8'-
8"

3'-
11

"

12
'-1

0"

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

COMPOSITION
SHINGLES

8'-
8"

3'-
11

"

12
'-1

0"

MAITENANCE
18' X 20'11"

REST ROOM
DOG WASH
10'6" X 8'2"

4:124:12

4:12
4:12

FLOOR PLAN ROOF PLAN

SIDE ELEVATION

SIDE ELEVATION REAR ELEVATION

FRONT ELEVATION

18'-7"

29
'-1

1"

COMPOSITION
SHINGLES

BRICK
VENEER

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK
VENEER

8'-
10

 1/
4"

3'-
5 3

/4"

12
'-7

"

BRICK
VENEER

COMPOSITION
SHINGLES

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

VINYL BOARD
& BATTEN

BRICK
VENEER

COMPOSITION
SHINGLES

8'-
10

 1/
4"

3'-
5 3

/4"

12
'-7

"

8'-
10

 1/
4"

3'-
5 3

/4"

12
'-7

"

8'-
10

 1/
4"

3'-
5 3

/4"

12
'-7

"

8'-
9"

FRONT ELEVATION

RIGHT ELEVATIONREAR ELEVATION

LEFT ELEVATION

15'-4"

27
'-0

"

8'-
9"

8'-
9"

8'-
9"

BRICK
VENEER

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

BRICK
VENEER

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

BRICK
VENEER

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A901Mar. 5, 24 A901HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

MAINTENANCE BUILDING

MAIL KIOSK

TRASH COMPACTOR

ACCESSORY
BUILDINGS -



11
'-6

"

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

VERTICAL
SIDING

12
'-6

"

13
'-1

 3/
4"

40
'-1

"

71'-0 1/2"

11
'-6

"

VERTICAL
SIDING

FIBER CEMENT
PANEL

11
'-6

"

12
'-6

"

13
'-1

 3/
4"

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A902Mar. 5, 24 A902HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FLOOR PLAN

FRONT & REAR ELEVATIONS SIDE ELEVATIONS

ACC. BUILDINGS -
DET. GARAGES -

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)



18
'-8

"

COMPOSITION
SHINGLE

FIBER CEMENT
BOARD & BATTEN

BRICK
VENEER

40
'-1

"

71'-0 1/2"

18
'-8

"

COMPOSITION
SHINGLE

FIBER CEMENT
BOARD & BATTEN

BRICK
VENEER

CLIENT PROJECT INFO ISSUE SHEET DESCRIPTION JOB NUMBER DATE

DRAWN BY

SHEET

©  2023 by HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, LP. The arrangements depicted here in are the sole property of Humphreys & Partners Architects, LP and may not be reproduced in any form without its written permission only. Revisions may occur due to further investigation from authorities and building code analysis. Dimensions shown are of a strategic intent only. Refer surveys and civil drawings for technical information and measurements.
5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240 | 972.701.9636 | www.humphreys.com

HUMPHREYS  PARTNERS Mar. 5, 24 A902 OPO2Mar. 5, 24 A902 OPO2HUBER HEIGHTS
HUBER HEIGHTS, OH

SD SET 22435

FLOOR PLAN

FRONT & REAR ELEVATIONS SIDE ELEVATIONS

SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

 0'  8'  16'  32'

(24"x36" SHEET)

ACC. BUILDINGS -
DET. GARAGES OP02 -



  

City of Huber Heights, Ohio 
RHM Development 
Traffic Impact Study 
December 2023 

 



Page 1  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

Table of Contents 
Traffic Impact Study ........................................................ 2 

Analysis Snapshot ................................................................................................................................. 2 

Existing Conditions .............................................................................................................................. 3 

Existing Traffic Volumes ..................................................................................................................... 3 

Proposed Access Points ....................................................................................................................... 3 

Trip Generation ..................................................................................................................................... 3 

Directional Distribution ...................................................................................................................... 3 

2024 Opening Year Build Traffic Volumes ...................................................................................... 4 

2034 Design Year Build Traffic Volumes ......................................................................................... 4 

Growth Rate ............................................................................................................................................ 4 

Capacity Analysis .................................................................................................................................. 4 

Turn Lane Analyses .............................................................................................................................. 5 

Recommendations ................................................................................................................................ 6 

APPENDIX .......................................................................... 7 

APPENDIX A - Turning Movement Counts & Sheetz Data ........................................................... 8 

APPENDIX B - Concept Plan ............................................................................................................... 9 

APPENDIX C - Build Traffic Volumes ............................................................................................. 10 

APPENDIX D – Growth Rate ............................................................................................................. 11 

APPENDIX E - 2024 Capacity Analysis ........................................................................................... 12 

APPENDIX F - 2034 Capacity Analysis ........................................................................................... 13 

APPENDIX G – Queuing Analysis .................................................................................................... 14 
 

 
  



Page 2  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

Traffic Impact Study 
Analysis Snapshot 
Choice One Engineering Corporation (COEC) was retained by RHM Real Estate Group to analyze 
the traffic impact of a proposed 300 unit multi-family development to be submitted to the City of 
Huber Heights. The RHM Development is proposed to be situated on the north side of Executive 
Boulevard directly north of the Meijer signalized drive, within the City of Huber Heights. This traffic 
impact study includes Existing Conditions, Existing Traffic Volumes, Proposed Access Points, Trip 
Generation, Directional Distribution, 2024 Opening Year Build Traffic Volumes, 2034 Design Year 
Build Traffic Volumes, Growth Rate, Capacity Analysis, Turn Lane Analysis, and Recommendations. 
 
The purpose of this study is to identify the traffic-related impacts of the proposed development 
during typical weekday AM and PM Peak Hours. This study anticipates one vehicular access points 
for the proposed development from Executive Drive and emergency only access point that will 
tie into the existing Loblolly Drive to the northwest of the site.  
 

 
Figure 1: Project Location 

 

 



Page 3  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

Existing Conditions 
Executive Boulevard is a three-lane roadway segment (1 eastbound lane, 1 westbound lane, 
and a TWLTL) and is classified as a “Major Collector” in ODOT’s Functional Classification system. 
Executive Boulevard has an ADT of 9,580 and the speed limit is 35 mph. 
 
Brandt Pike (SR 201) is a four-lane roadway segment (2 northbound lanes, 2 southbound lanes) 
and is classified as a “Minor Arterial” in ODOT’s Functional Classification system. Brandt Pike has 
an ADT of 19,448 and the speed limit on Brandt Pike is 35 mph. 
 
Existing Traffic Volumes 
Traffic counts utilized in this this study are from the Newbauer Multifamily Traffic Impact Study 
completed by Carpenter Marty Transportation. These counts were completed on January 19, 2023 
at the intersection of Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike and Executive Boulevard & Mejier Store 
Drive. The table below shows a summary of the AM and PM Peak hours. 
 

    Figure 2: Peak Hour Counts 

Intersection AM Peak PM Peak 
Executive Drive & Brandt Pike 7:45-8:45 AM 4:15-5:15 PM 
Executive Drive & Meijer Store Drive 7:45-8:45 AM 4:00-5:00 PM 

 
There is a Sheetz gas station that is currently being constructed on the southwest corner of Brandt 
Pike & Executive Boulevard that was not captured with the existing traffic volumes due to the 
timing of the developments. In order to account for the increase in existing traffic from the Sheetz 
Development during the opening year of the RHM Development, the proposed trips from the 
Sheetz TIS were added into the existing traffic volumes. Furthermore, this TIS assumes all 
recommended roadway improvements recommended in the Sheetz TIS will be constructed for 
analysis purposes. The traffic counts from the Newbauer TIS & the proposed traffic volumes for the 
Sheetz Development are attached in Appendix A.   
 
Proposed Access Points 
The proposed site plan has one full access point along Executive Boulevard directly across from 
the Meijer Store signalized drive (approximately 1,400 feet west of Lehman Lane). There is also an 
emergency access which will tie into Loblolly Drive on the northwest corner of the proposed site. 
The proposed site plan is attached in Appendix B.  
 
Trip Generation 
Using the average trip-generation rates given in the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) Trip 
Generation Manual, 11th Edition, the inbound and outbound trips for the proposed development 
were calculated. The site generated trips were estimated using 300 Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 
(Land Use Code 220). According to the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 11th  Edition, the proposed 
development is estimated to generate 1,998 Vehicular Trips during a typical weekday, 116 Trips 
during the AM peak hour (28 inbound and 88 outbound) and 150 trips during the PM peak hour 
(94 inbound and 56 outbound). The forecasted generated trips are attached in Appendix C.  
 
Directional Distribution 
COEC analyzed the population distribution, proximity to I-70, and existing traffic volumes at the 
intersection of Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard to formulate the directional distribution. The 
directional distributions are attached in Appendix C; a summary is below.  
 



Page 4  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

Figure 3: Directional Distributions 
Route Approach/Departure Distribution 
To/From the west on Executive Boulevard 10% / 10% 
To/From the north on Brandt Pike 25% / 25% 
To/From the south on Brandt Pike 65% / 65% 
Total 100% / 100% 

 
 
2024 Opening Year Build Traffic Volumes 
The 2024 Opening Year Build Traffic Volumes utilized the 2023 existing counts increased by an 
annual growth rate for one year, then added the trips generated by the proposed development 
to each of the entering and exiting movements. The 2024 Opening Year Build Traffic Volumes are 
attached in Appendix C. 
 
2034 Design Year Build Traffic Volumes 
The 2034 Design Year Build Traffic Volumes were calculated from the Existing Traffic Volumes 
increased by an annual growth rate for eleven years and then adding the additional trips 
generated by the proposed development to each of the entering and exiting movements. The 
2034 Design Year Build Traffic Volumes are attached in Appendix C. 
 
Growth Rate 
Traffic counts along Brandt Pike have an annual linear growth rate of 0.93% from the existing 
condition. These growth rates were obtained from the ODOT Transportation Information Mapping 
System. The growth rate map is attached in Appendix D.    
 
Capacity Analysis 
Utilizing the Peak Hour Traffic Volumes, capacity calculations were performed for the studied 
intersections. The calculations employed procedures documented in the Highway Capacity 
Manual (Transportation Research Board, Seventh Edition, Updated 2022). The capacity of an 
intersection (signalized or un-signalized) can best be described by its corresponding Level of 
Service (LOS). The LOS of an intersection is a qualitative measure of the various attributes of an 
intersection. There are six LOS ranging from “ideal” free flow conditions at LOS “A,” to forced or 
“breakdown” conditions at LOS “F.” The LOS for un-signalized intersections is based upon total 
delay. Total delay is defined in the Highway Capacity Manual as the total elapsed time from when 
a vehicle stops at the end of the queue until the vehicle departs from the stop line; this time 
includes the time required for the vehicle to travel from the last-in-queue position to the first-in-
queue position. 
 
Capacity calculations were performed in Synchro 11 software for the studied intersections 
analyzing the 2024/2034 No-Build and 2024/2034 Design Year Build Traffic Volumes. The following 
tables show a summary of the AM and PM Peak Hour Capacity Analysis. All approaches during 
the Design Year 2024/2034 No-Build/Build traffic scenarios operate at an acceptable Level of 
Service. The 2024 Opening Year Capacity Analysis is attached in Appendix E. The 2034 Design 
Year Capacity Analysis is attached in Appendix F. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 5  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

 
 
Figure 4: Summary of Opening Year Capacity Analysis 

  AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Direction 2024 No-
Build 

2024 
Build  

2024 No-
Build 

2024 
Build 

1 – Executive Boulevard & Meijer Drive 
Eastbound Approach A(6) A(6) A(6) A(6) 
Westbound Approach A(6) A(6) A(6) A(6) 
Northbound Approach A(5) A(5) A(7) A(7) 
Southbound Approach - A(6) - A(7) 

Total Intersection LOS (Delay) A(6) A(6) A(6) A(7) 
2 – Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 

Eastbound Approach B(19) B(20) B(16) B(18) 
Northbound Approach A(4) A(5) A(6) B(7) 
Southbound Approach A(10) B(11) B(12) B(14) 

Total Intersection LOS (Delay) A(9) A(10) A(10) B(11) 
 
Figure 5: Summary of Design Year Capacity Analysis 

  AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour 

Direction 2034 No-
Build 

2034 
Build  

2034 No-
Build 

2034 
Build 

1 – Executive Boulevard & Meijer Drive 
Eastbound Approach A(6) A(6) A(6) A(6) 
Westbound Approach A(6) A(6) A(6) A(6) 
Northbound Approach A(5) A(5) A(7) A(7) 
Southbound Approach - A(6) - A(7) 

Total Intersection LOS (Delay) A(6) A(6) A(6) A(7) 
2 – Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 

Eastbound Approach C(20) C(21) B(17) B(19) 
Northbound Approach A(4) A(5) A(6) A(7) 
Southbound Approach A(10) B(11) B(12) B(14) 

Total Intersection LOS (Delay) A(9) B(11) A(10) B(12) 
 
Turn Lane Analyses 
A queueing and turn lane length analysis was performed for the studied intersections to ensure 
acceptable intersection operations. The calculations used the procedures from the Highway 
Capacity Manual and were performed using Synchro 11 software. The queueing and turn lane 
length analysis summary is shown in the table below: 

 

 

 



Page 6  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

Figure 6: Queue and Turn Lane Length Summary 

Intersection 
Turn 
Lane 

 

Ex. Turn Lane 
Length 
(Feet) 

Synchro 
SimTraffic 95th 
Queue Length 

(Feet) 

ODOT 
Calculated 

Length  
(Feet) 

Recommended 
Turn Lane Length 

(Feet) 

1: Executive Boulevard 
& Meijer Drive 

EBL TWLTL 26’ 165’ 165’ 
SBL N/A 49’ 110’ 110’ 

2: Brandt Pike & 
Executive Boulevard 

EBL 400’ 100’ 300’ No Change 
EBR 400’ 106’ 285’ No Change 
NBL 285’ 125’ 285’ No Change 

TWLTL – Two-Way Left-Turn Lane 

The SimTraffic Queuing report is attached in Appendix G. 
 
Recommendations 
Based on the results of the analysis, the following recommendations are made for the surrounding 
roadway network: 
 

Executive Boulevard & Meijer Drive 
• Construct the proposed drive along Executive Boulevard situated directly 

across from Meijer Drive. The proposed drive shall have a dedicated left turn 
lane and shared through-right lane.  

• Install a single mast arm traffic signal to accommodate the proposed driveway.   
• Re-stripe the eastbound approach to have a dedicated a 165’ eastbound left 

turn lane (which includes 50’ taper) into the proposed site.  
• Re-stripe the northbound approach to have a shared through-right lane.  

 
Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike 

• No improvements warranted.  
 

The following included attachments detail the findings of COEC: 
A. Turning Movement Counts 
B. Concept Plan 
C. Build Traffic Volumes 
D. Growth Rate Correspondence 
E. 2024 Capacity Analysis 
F. 2034 Design Year Capacity Analysis 
G. Queuing Analysis  

  



Page 7  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX 
  



Page 8  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX A - Turning Movement Counts & Sheetz Data 
 
  



Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031227, Location: 39.872116, -84.099223

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

Leg Executive Boulevard Brandt Pike Brandt Pike
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U AppApp L T U AppApp T R U AppApp IntInt

2023-01-19 7:00AM 3 19 0 2222 12 49 0 6161 188 8 0 196196 279279
7:15AM 7 19 0 2626 16 76 0 9292 242 6 0 248248 366366
7:30AM 8 19 0 2727 15 89 0 104104 293 7 0 300300 431431
7:45AM 6 36 0 4242 39 137 0 176176 217 5 0 222222 440440

Hourly Total 24 93 0 117117 82 351 0 433433 940 26 0 966966 15161516
8:00AM 15 22 0 3737 25 108 0 133133 182 8 0 190190 360360
8:15AM 9 27 0 3636 21 106 0 127127 228 12 0 240240 403403
8:30AM 4 20 0 2424 36 117 0 153153 244 15 0 259259 436436
8:45AM 11 23 0 3434 29 104 0 133133 194 7 0 201201 368368

Hourly Total 39 92 0 131131 111 435 0 546546 848 42 0 890890 15671567
4:00PM 46 41 0 8787 37 260 0 297297 161 9 0 170170 554554
4:15PM 41 44 0 8585 41 290 0 331331 150 7 0 157157 573573
4:30PM 40 54 0 9494 36 234 0 270270 183 8 0 191191 555555
4:45PM 23 43 0 6666 55 251 0 306306 162 9 0 171171 543543

Hourly Total 150 182 0 332332 169 1035 0 12041204 656 33 0 689689 22252225
5:00PM 34 54 0 8888 37 275 0 312312 170 5 0 175175 575575
5:15PM 36 34 0 7070 38 226 0 264264 159 11 0 170170 504504
5:30PM 39 33 0 7272 39 204 0 243243 151 11 0 162162 477477
5:45PM 24 36 0 6060 32 173 0 205205 147 10 0 157157 422422

Hourly Total 133 157 0 290290 146 878 0 10241024 627 37 0 664664 19781978

TotalTotal 346 524 0 870870 508 2699 0 32073207 3071 138 0 32093209 72867286
% Approach% Approach 39.8% 60.2% 0% -- 15.8% 84.2% 0% -- 95.7% 4.3% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 4.7% 7.2% 0% 11.9%11.9% 7.0% 37.0% 0% 44.0%44.0% 42.1% 1.9% 0% 44.0%44.0% -
LightsLights 336 487 0 823823 468 2653 0 31213121 3016 129 0 31453145 7089

% Lights% Lights 97.1% 92.9% 0% 94.6%94.6% 92.1% 98.3% 0% 97.3%97.3% 98.2% 93.5% 0% 98.0%98.0% 97.3%
Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 0 23 0 2323 21 10 0 3131 11 0 0 1111 65

% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 0% 4.4% 0% 2.6%2.6% 4.1% 0.4% 0% 1.0%1.0% 0.4% 0% 0% 0.3%0.3% 0.9%
Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 10 14 0 2424 19 36 0 5555 44 9 0 5353 132

% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 2.9% 2.7% 0% 2.8%2.8% 3.7% 1.3% 0% 1.7%1.7% 1.4% 6.5% 0% 1.7%1.7% 1.8%
*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

1 of 6B2 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031227, Location: 39.872116, -84.099223

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

[N] Brandt Pike

[S] Brandt Pike

[W
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

Total: 6254

Total: 6802

To
ta

l: 
15

16

Out: 3045

Out: 3595

Ou
t: 

64
6

In: 3209

In: 3207

In
: 8

70

  3
07

1

  2
69

9

   
13

8

   
50

8

   346
   524

2 of 6B3 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
AM Peak (7:45 AM - 8:45 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031227, Location: 39.872116, -84.099223

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

Leg Executive Boulevard Brandt Pike Brandt Pike
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U AppApp L T U AppApp T R U AppApp IntInt

2023-01-19 7:45AM 6 36 0 4242 39 137 0 176176 217 5 0 222222 440440
8:00AM 15 22 0 3737 25 108 0 133133 182 8 0 190190 360360
8:15AM 9 27 0 3636 21 106 0 127127 228 12 0 240240 403403
8:30AM 4 20 0 2424 36 117 0 153153 244 15 0 259259 436436

TotalTotal 34 105 0 139139 121 468 0 589589 871 40 0 911911 16391639
% Approach% Approach 24.5% 75.5% 0% -- 20.5% 79.5% 0% -- 95.6% 4.4% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 2.1% 6.4% 0% 8.5%8.5% 7.4% 28.6% 0% 35.9%35.9% 53.1% 2.4% 0% 55.6%55.6% -
PHFPHF 0.567 0.729 - 0.8270.827 0.776 0.854 - 0.8370.837 0.892 0.667 - 0.8790.879 0.931

LightsLights 30 90 0 120120 115 444 0 559559 850 39 0 889889 1568
% Lights% Lights 88.2% 85.7% 0% 86.3%86.3% 95.0% 94.9% 0% 94.9%94.9% 97.6% 97.5% 0% 97.6%97.6% 95.7%

Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 0 11 0 1111 1 4 0 55 1 0 0 11 17
% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 0% 10.5% 0% 7.9%7.9% 0.8% 0.9% 0% 0.8%0.8% 0.1% 0% 0% 0.1%0.1% 1.0%

Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 4 4 0 88 5 20 0 2525 20 1 0 2121 54
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 11.8% 3.8% 0% 5.8%5.8% 4.1% 4.3% 0% 4.2%4.2% 2.3% 2.5% 0% 2.3%2.3% 3.3%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

3 of 6B4 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
AM Peak (7:45 AM - 8:45 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031227, Location: 39.872116, -84.099223

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

[N] Brandt Pike

[S] Brandt Pike

[W
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

Total: 1413

Total: 1565

To
ta

l: 
30

0

Out: 502

Out: 976

Ou
t: 

16
1

In: 911

In: 589

In
: 1

39

   
87

1

   
46

8

   
 4

0

   
12

1

    34
   105

4 of 6B5 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
PM Peak (4:15 PM - 5:15 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031227, Location: 39.872116, -84.099223

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

Leg Executive Boulevard Brandt Pike Brandt Pike
Direction Eastbound Northbound Southbound
Time L R U AppApp L T U AppApp T R U AppApp IntInt

2023-01-19 4:15PM 41 44 0 8585 41 290 0 331331 150 7 0 157157 573573
4:30PM 40 54 0 9494 36 234 0 270270 183 8 0 191191 555555
4:45PM 23 43 0 6666 55 251 0 306306 162 9 0 171171 543543
5:00PM 34 54 0 8888 37 275 0 312312 170 5 0 175175 575575

TotalTotal 138 195 0 333333 169 1050 0 12191219 665 29 0 694694 22462246
% Approach% Approach 41.4% 58.6% 0% -- 13.9% 86.1% 0% -- 95.8% 4.2% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 6.1% 8.7% 0% 14.8%14.8% 7.5% 46.7% 0% 54.3%54.3% 29.6% 1.3% 0% 30.9%30.9% -
PHFPHF 0.841 0.903 - 0.8860.886 0.768 0.905 - 0.9210.921 0.908 0.806 - 0.9080.908 0.977

LightsLights 136 186 0 322322 153 1041 0 11941194 655 26 0 681681 2197
% Lights% Lights 98.6% 95.4% 0% 96.7%96.7% 90.5% 99.1% 0% 97.9%97.9% 98.5% 89.7% 0% 98.1%98.1% 97.8%

Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 0 5 0 55 11 2 0 1313 2 0 0 22 20
% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 0% 2.6% 0% 1.5%1.5% 6.5% 0.2% 0% 1.1%1.1% 0.3% 0% 0% 0.3%0.3% 0.9%

Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 2 4 0 66 5 7 0 1212 8 3 0 1111 29
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 1.4% 2.1% 0% 1.8%1.8% 3.0% 0.7% 0% 1.0%1.0% 1.2% 10.3% 0% 1.6%1.6% 1.3%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

5 of 6B6 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Brandt Pike - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
PM Peak (4:15 PM - 5:15 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031227, Location: 39.872116, -84.099223

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

[N] Brandt Pike

[S] Brandt Pike

[W
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

Total: 1882

Total: 2079

To
ta

l: 
53

1

Out: 1188

Out: 860

Ou
t: 

19
8

In: 694

In: 1219

In
: 3

33

   
66

5

  1
05

0

   
 2

9

   
16

9

   138
   195

6 of 6B7 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031238, Location: 39.870552, -84.105399

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

Leg Executive Boulevard Executive Boulevard Mejier Drive
Direction Eastbound Westbound Northbound
Time T R U AppApp L T U AppApp L R U AppApp IntInt

2023-01-19 7:00AM 13 5 0 1818 3 19 0 2222 3 4 0 77 4747
7:15AM 10 4 0 1414 0 20 0 2020 6 7 0 1313 4747
7:30AM 14 3 0 1717 4 20 0 2424 5 5 0 1010 5151
7:45AM 33 8 0 4141 0 45 0 4545 8 3 0 1111 9797

Hourly Total 70 20 0 9090 7 104 0 111111 22 19 0 4141 242242
8:00AM 26 4 0 3030 3 28 0 3131 4 9 0 1313 7474
8:15AM 26 4 0 3030 3 31 0 3434 0 5 0 55 6969
8:30AM 21 11 0 3232 3 47 0 5050 3 3 0 66 8888
8:45AM 18 5 0 2323 2 35 0 3737 5 7 0 1212 7272

Hourly Total 91 24 0 115115 11 141 0 152152 12 24 0 3636 303303
4:00PM 51 23 0 7474 7 39 0 4646 13 38 0 5151 171171
4:15PM 54 14 0 6868 6 38 0 4444 18 36 0 5454 166166
4:30PM 62 13 0 7575 5 39 0 4444 15 27 0 4242 161161
4:45PM 48 10 0 5858 6 48 0 5454 14 20 0 3434 146146

Hourly Total 215 60 0 275275 24 164 0 188188 60 121 0 181181 644644
5:00PM 58 17 0 7575 4 38 0 4242 11 30 0 4141 158158
5:15PM 44 9 0 5353 9 40 0 4949 15 26 0 4141 143143
5:30PM 46 12 0 5858 6 42 0 4848 11 26 0 3737 143143
5:45PM 41 8 0 4949 2 36 0 3838 19 21 0 4040 127127

Hourly Total 189 46 0 235235 21 156 0 177177 56 103 0 159159 571571

TotalTotal 565 150 0 715715 63 565 0 628628 150 267 0 417417 17601760
% Approach% Approach 79.0% 21.0% 0% -- 10.0% 90.0% 0% -- 36.0% 64.0% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 32.1% 8.5% 0% 40.6%40.6% 3.6% 32.1% 0% 35.7%35.7% 8.5% 15.2% 0% 23.7%23.7% -
LightsLights 534 145 0 679679 49 533 0 582582 149 251 0 400400 1661

% Lights% Lights 94.5% 96.7% 0% 95.0%95.0% 77.8% 94.3% 0% 92.7%92.7% 99.3% 94.0% 0% 95.9%95.9% 94.4%
Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 21 1 0 2222 0 19 0 1919 0 2 0 22 43

% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 3.7% 0.7% 0% 3.1%3.1% 0% 3.4% 0% 3.0%3.0% 0% 0.7% 0% 0.5%0.5% 2.4%
Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 10 4 0 1414 14 13 0 2727 1 14 0 1515 56

% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 1.8% 2.7% 0% 2.0%2.0% 22.2% 2.3% 0% 4.3%4.3% 0.7% 5.2% 0% 3.6%3.6% 3.2%
*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

1 of 6B8 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
Full Length (7 AM-9 AM, 4 PM-6 PM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031238, Location: 39.870552, -84.105399

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

[E
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

[S] Mejier Drive

[W
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

To
ta

l: 
14

60

To
ta

l: 
14

30

Total: 630

Ou
t: 

83
2

Ou
t: 

71
5

Out: 213

In
: 6

28

In
: 7

15

In: 417

   565

   565

    63

   
26

7

   
15

0

   150

2 of 6B9 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
AM Peak (7:45 AM - 8:45 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031238, Location: 39.870552, -84.105399

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

Leg Executive Boulevard Executive Boulevard Mejier Drive
Direction Eastbound Westbound Northbound
Time T R U AppApp L T U AppApp L R U AppApp IntInt

2023-01-19 7:45AM 33 8 0 4141 0 45 0 4545 8 3 0 1111 9797
8:00AM 26 4 0 3030 3 28 0 3131 4 9 0 1313 7474
8:15AM 26 4 0 3030 3 31 0 3434 0 5 0 55 6969
8:30AM 21 11 0 3232 3 47 0 5050 3 3 0 66 8888

TotalTotal 106 27 0 133133 9 151 0 160160 15 20 0 3535 328328
% Approach% Approach 79.7% 20.3% 0% -- 5.6% 94.4% 0% -- 42.9% 57.1% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 32.3% 8.2% 0% 40.5%40.5% 2.7% 46.0% 0% 48.8%48.8% 4.6% 6.1% 0% 10.7%10.7% -
PHFPHF 0.803 0.614 - 0.8110.811 0.750 0.803 - 0.8000.800 0.469 0.556 - 0.6730.673 0.845

LightsLights 90 24 0 114114 7 145 0 152152 14 16 0 3030 296
% Lights% Lights 84.9% 88.9% 0% 85.7%85.7% 77.8% 96.0% 0% 95.0%95.0% 93.3% 80.0% 0% 85.7%85.7% 90.2%

Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 10 1 0 1111 0 1 0 11 0 1 0 11 13
% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 9.4% 3.7% 0% 8.3%8.3% 0% 0.7% 0% 0.6%0.6% 0% 5.0% 0% 2.9%2.9% 4.0%

Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 6 2 0 88 2 5 0 77 1 3 0 44 19
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 5.7% 7.4% 0% 6.0%6.0% 22.2% 3.3% 0% 4.4%4.4% 6.7% 15.0% 0% 11.4%11.4% 5.8%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

3 of 6B10 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
AM Peak (7:45 AM - 8:45 AM)
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031238, Location: 39.870552, -84.105399

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

[E
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

[S] Mejier Drive

[W
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

To
ta

l: 
28

6

To
ta

l: 
29

9

Total: 71

Ou
t: 

12
6

Ou
t: 

16
6

Out: 36

In
: 1

60

In
: 1

33

In: 35

   151

   106

     9

   
 2

0
   

 1
5

    27

4 of 6B11 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
PM Peak (4 PM - 5 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031238, Location: 39.870552, -84.105399

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

Leg Executive Boulevard Executive Boulevard Mejier Drive
Direction Eastbound Westbound Northbound
Time T R U AppApp L T U AppApp L R U AppApp IntInt

2023-01-19 4:00PM 51 23 0 7474 7 39 0 4646 13 38 0 5151 171171
4:15PM 54 14 0 6868 6 38 0 4444 18 36 0 5454 166166
4:30PM 62 13 0 7575 5 39 0 4444 15 27 0 4242 161161
4:45PM 48 10 0 5858 6 48 0 5454 14 20 0 3434 146146

TotalTotal 215 60 0 275275 24 164 0 188188 60 121 0 181181 644644
% Approach% Approach 78.2% 21.8% 0% -- 12.8% 87.2% 0% -- 33.1% 66.9% 0% -- -

% Total% Total 33.4% 9.3% 0% 42.7%42.7% 3.7% 25.5% 0% 29.2%29.2% 9.3% 18.8% 0% 28.1%28.1% -
PHFPHF 0.867 0.652 - 0.9170.917 0.857 0.854 - 0.8700.870 0.833 0.796 - 0.8380.838 0.942

LightsLights 210 59 0 269269 18 156 0 174174 60 117 0 177177 620
% Lights% Lights 97.7% 98.3% 0% 97.8%97.8% 75.0% 95.1% 0% 92.6%92.6% 100% 96.7% 0% 97.8%97.8% 96.3%

Articulated TrucksArticulated Trucks 4 0 0 44 0 4 0 44 0 1 0 11 9
% Articulated Trucks% Articulated Trucks 1.9% 0% 0% 1.5%1.5% 0% 2.4% 0% 2.1%2.1% 0% 0.8% 0% 0.6%0.6% 1.4%

Buses and Single-Unit TrucksBuses and Single-Unit Trucks 1 1 0 22 6 4 0 1010 0 3 0 33 15
% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks% Buses and Single-Unit Trucks 0.5% 1.7% 0% 0.7%0.7% 25.0% 2.4% 0% 5.3%5.3% 0% 2.5% 0% 1.7%1.7% 2.3%

*L: Left, R: Right, T: Thru, U: U-Turn

5 of 6B12 of 40



Executive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMCExecutive Boulevard & Mejier Drive - TMC
Thu Jan 19, 2023
PM Peak (4 PM - 5 PM) - Overall Peak Hour
All Classes (Lights, Articulated Trucks, Buses and Single-Unit Trucks)
All Movements
ID: 1031238, Location: 39.870552, -84.105399

Provided by: Carpenter Marty (CM) Transportation Inc.
6612 Singletree Drive, Columbus, OH, 43229, US

[E
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

[S] Mejier Drive

[W
] E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

Bo
ul

ev
ar

d

To
ta

l: 
52

4

To
ta

l: 
49

9

Total: 265

Ou
t: 

33
6

Ou
t: 

22
4

Out: 84

In
: 1

88

In
: 2

75

In: 181

   164

   215

    24

   
12

1

   
 6

0

    60

6 of 6B13 of 40







Page 9  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX B - Concept Plan 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



FLOOR PLAN

18'-7"

29'-11"

15'-4"

27'-0"

EMERGENCY
ONLY

BBQ

POND
(0.55 ACRES)

MAINT.

GATECALL BOX

COMPACTOR

DOG
PARK

15' SETBACK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

15' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

15
' S

ET
BA

CK

15
' S

ET
BA

CK

15' SETBACK
20

' S
ET

BA
CK

15
' S

ET
BA

CK

01
TYPE I

2 STORY
02

TYPE I
2 STORY

10
TYPE I

2 STORY

16
TYPE I

2 STORY

17
TYPE I

2 STORY
18

TYPE I
2 STORY

15
TYPE I

2 STORY

14
TYPE I

2 STORY

13
TYPE I

2 STORY

12
TYPE I

2 STORY

11
TYPE I

2 STORY

06
TYPE II

2 STORY 07
TYPE II

2 STORY 08
TYPE II

2 STORY 09
TYPE II

2 STORY

COMMERCIAL
ACCESS

03
TYPE I

2 STORY 04
TYPE I

2 STORY 05
TYPE I

2 STORY

ENTRY/
EXIT ENTRY/

EXIT

20' SETBACK

ENTRY/
EXIT

COMMERCIAL
ACCESS

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

20
' S

ET
BA

CK

RETAIL 7500 SQ FT
38 PARKING SPACES

POND
(0.55 ACRES)

SIGN

RETAIL 7500 SQ FT
38 PARKING SPACES

RETAIL 7500 SQ FT
38 PARKING SPACES

RETAIL 7500 SQ FT
38 PARKING SPACES

20' SETBACK

20' SETBACK

CLUB HOUSE
4821 SQ. FT.

10' WIDE MULTIUSE PATH

10' WIDE MULTIUSE PATH

SIDE WALK
CONNECTION

TO LOBLOLLY DR

26
'-0

"

26
'-0

"

OUTDOOR
PLAZA

OUTDOOR
PLAZA

WATER
FEATURE

DOG
PARK

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HVAC

HVAC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HVAC

HVAC22
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HVAC

HVAC

HV
AC

HV
AC

HVAC

HVAC21
TYPE III

3/4 STORY

T T T
T T T

T T
T T T TT T

T T T
T T T

T T
T T TT T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

T T T T

20
TYPE I2 STORY

19
TYPE I2 STORY

T T T T

T T T T

TOT LOT

POOL

©  2 0 2 2  b y  H U M P H R E Y S  &  P A R T N E R S  A R C H I T E C T S ,  L P   T h e  a r r a n g e m e n t s  d e p i c t e d  h e r e i n  a r e  t h e  s o l e  p r o p e r t y  o f  H u m p h r e y s  &  P a r t n e r s  A r c h i t e c t s ,  L P  a n d  m a y  n o t  b e  r e p r o d u c e d  i n  a n y  f o r m  w i t h o u t  i t s  w r i t t e n  p e r m i s s i o n .  A r c h i t e c t u r a l  c o n c e p t u a l  s i t e  p l a n s  a r e  f o r  f e a s i b i l i t y  p u r p o s e  o n l y .   R e v i s i o n s  m a y  o c c u r  d u e  t o  f u r t h e r  i n v e s t i g a t i o n  f r o m  r e g u l a t o r y  a u t h o r i t i e s  a n d  b u i l d i n g  c o d e  a n a l y s i s .   D i m e n s i o n s  s h o w n  a r e  o f  a  s t r a t e g i c  i n t e n t  o n l y .   R e f e r  t o  s u r v e y s  a n d  c i v i l  d r a w i n g s  f o r  t e c h n i c a l  i n f o r m a t i o n  a n d  m e a s u r e m e n t s .

HUMPHREYS & PARTNERS ARCHITECTS, L.P.  Huber Heights, OH
HPA# 22435

Huber Heights

5339 Alpha Rd., Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75240  |  972.701.9636  |  www.humphreys.com
 September 6, 2023

SCALE: 1" = 60' - 0"

 0' 60'  120'  240'

(24"x36" SHEET) N

A201 OP02
ARCHITECTURAL SITEPLAN

SCHEME 14

COMERCIAL AREA PARKING
5 SPACES REQUIRED EVERY 1000 SQ FT RETAIL AREA
150 SPACES REQUIRED
178 SPACES PROVIDED

RESIDENTIAL OPEN AREA 6.3 ACRE
36% OF TOTAL ACREAGE

26' WIDE FIRE ACCESS DRIVE LANE
GREATER THAN 35' OUTSIDE RADIUS CURBS FOR FIRE ACCESS

18' DEPTH RESIDENTIAL TANDEM SPACES

adg145
Text Box
NOT INCLUDED WITH THIS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

adg145
Polygonal Line



Page 10  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX C - Build Traffic Volumes 
 
  



Total Entering Exiting Total Entering Exiting Total Entering Exiting

Multifamily Housing (Low-Rise) 220 300 Dwelling Units 1,998 1,998 999 999 116 116 28 88 150 150 94 56

50% 50% 24% 76% 63% 37%

1,998 1,998 999 999 116 116 28 88 150 150 94 56TOTALS

Primary TripsTotal 
Trips

Total 
Trips

Primary Trips

RHM DEVELOPMENT
CITY OF HUBER HEIGHTS, MONTGOMERY COUNTY, OHIO

RHM Development

Directional Distributions

Land Use Description ITE Code Size Unit
Weekday

Total Trips Primary Trips
AM Peak Hour PM Peak Hour



TRIP ASSIGNMENT ROUTINGS

O-D ROUTE AM PM
ORIGIN DESTINATION PERCENT SPLIT TRIPS TRIPS

Newbauer Development
Entering Trips

Brandt Pike (North) 1 25% 100% 2SBR 1WBR 7 24

Brandt Pike (South) 1 65% 100% 2NBL 1WBR 18 61

Executive Boulevard (West) 1 10% 100% 1EBL 3 9

28 94

Exiting Trips

1 Brandt Pike (North) 25% 100% 1SBL 2EBL 22 14

1 Brandt Pike (South) 65% 100% 1SBL 2EBR 57 36

1 Executive Boulevard (West) 10% 100% 1SBR 9 6

88 56

Intersection Legend
1-Executive Boulevard & Meijer Drive
2-Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard

TRIP ROUTINGS
AFFECTED MOVEMENTS BY 

TRIPS

TOTAL ENTERING TRIPS

TOTAL EXITING TRIPS



2023 2024 2024 2034 2034

Annual 
Growth 

Rate

Existing 
Counts Primary Pass-By

Opening Year 
No-Build 
Volumes

Primary 
Trips IN

Primary 
Trips OUT

Opening Year 
Build Volumes

Design Year 
No-Build 
Volumes

Design Year 
Build Volumes

1 EBL 0.00% 0 0 3 3 0 3
1 EBT 0.00% 106 4 110 110 110 110
1 EBR 0.00% 27 27 27 27 27
1 WBL 0.00% 9 9 9 9 9
1 WBT 0.00% 151 4 155 155 155 155
1 WBR 0.00% 0 0 25 25 0 25
1 NBL 0.00% 15 15 15 15 15
1 NBT 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0
1 NBR 0.00% 20 20 20 20 20
1 SBL 0.00% 0 0 79 79 0 79
1 SBT 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0
1 SBR 0.00% 0 0 9 9 0 9
2 EBL 0.00% 34 36 67 137 22 159 137 159
2 EBR 0.00% 105 6 111 57 168 111 168
2 NBL 0.00% 121 8 19 148 18 166 148 166
2 NBT 0.93% 468 -57 415 415 459 459
2 SBT 0.93% 871 18 -28 869 869 950 950
2 SBR 0.00% 40 18 28 86 7 93 86 93

Intersection Legend
1-Executive Boulevard & Meijer Drive
2-Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard
*Sheetz Development trips were added from the Sheetz Development TIS

TRAFFIC PROJECTIONS - AM PEAK HOUR

Int. # Movement RHM DevelopmentSheetz Development



2023 2024 2024 2034 2034
Annual 
Growth 

Rate

Existing 
Counts Primary Pass-By

Opening Year 
No-Build 
Volumes

Primary 
Trips IN

Primary 
Trips OUT

Opening Year 
Build Volumes

Design Year 
No-Build 
Volumes

Design Year 
Build Volumes

1 EBL 0.00% 0 0 9 9 0 9
1 EBT 0.00% 215 8 223 223 223 223
1 EBR 0.00% 60 60 60 60 60
1 WBL 0.00% 24 24 24 24 24
1 WBT 0.00% 164 8 172 172 172 172
1 WBR 0.00% 0 0 85 85 0 85
1 NBL 0.00% 60 60 60 60 60
1 NBT 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0
1 NBR 0.00% 121 121 121 121 121
1 SBL 0.00% 0 0 50 50 0 50
1 SBT 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0
1 SBR 0.00% 0 0 6 6 0 6
2 EBL 0.00% 138 19 80 237 14 251 237 251
2 EBR 0.00% 195 8 203 36 239 203 239
2 NBL 0.00% 169 8 24 201 61 262 201 262
2 NBT 0.93% 1050 -80 980 980 1077 1077
2 SBT 0.93% 665 8 -16 663 663 725 725
2 SBR 0.00% 29 11 16 56 24 80 56 80

Intersection Legend
1-Executive Boulevard & Meijer Drive
2-Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard
*Sheetz Development trips were added from the Sheetz Development TIS

TRAFFIC PROJECTIONS - PM PEAK HOUR

Int. # Movement RHM DevelopmentSheetz Development



Page 11  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX D – Growth Rate  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



This file was generated by the Transportation Information Mapping System from the Ohio Department  of Transportation (ODOT).
ODOT does not make any warranty and does not  assume any legal liability or responsibility  for the accuracy, completeness, or 
usefulness of the data provided herein. Any use of this information is at the recipients own risk.                               Date: 2/17/2022



Page 12  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX E - 2024 Capacity Analysis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 AM Peak No Build  3:02 pm 12/05/2023 Baseline Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 110 27 9 155 15 20
Future Volume (veh/h) 110 27 9 155 15 20
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 129 32 11 182 18 24
Peak Hour Factor 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 381 94 613 492 469 417
Arrive On Green 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Sat Flow, veh/h 1447 359 1225 1870 1781 1585
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 0 161 11 182 18 24
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 0 1806 1225 1870 1781 1585
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 1.4 0.1 1.5 0.1 0.2
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 1.4 1.5 1.5 0.1 0.2
Prop In Lane 0.20 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 0 475 613 492 469 417
V/C Ratio(X) 0.00 0.34 0.02 0.37 0.04 0.06
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 0 2804 2193 2904 2016 1794
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 0.0 5.7 6.3 5.7 5.2 5.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 0.0 6.1 6.3 6.2 5.2 5.3
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 161 193 42
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.1 6.2 5.3
Approach LOS A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 9.5 9.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 21.5 29.5 29.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.2 3.4 3.5
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 0.9 1.0

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.0
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 AM Peak No Build  3:02 pm 12/05/2023 Baseline Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 137 111 148 415 869 86
Future Volume (veh/h) 137 111 148 415 869 86
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 149 121 161 451 945 93
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 465 213 469 2347 1504 148
Arrive On Green 0.13 0.13 0.10 0.66 0.46 0.46
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3361 322
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 149 121 161 451 514 524
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1812
Q Serve(g_s), s 1.7 3.1 1.7 2.2 9.6 9.6
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.7 3.1 1.7 2.2 9.6 9.6
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.18
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 465 213 469 2347 818 834
V/C Ratio(X) 0.32 0.57 0.34 0.19 0.63 0.63
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1613 740 923 5704 2043 2084
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 17.2 17.8 6.0 2.9 9.0 9.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.4 2.4 0.4 0.0 0.8 0.8
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.6 0.1 0.4 0.3 2.9 2.9
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 17.6 20.2 6.4 2.9 9.8 9.8
LnGrp LOS B C A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 270 612 1038
Approach Delay, s/veh 18.7 3.9 9.8
Approach LOS B A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 33.5 10.4 8.8 24.7
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 70.5 20.5 15.5 50.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 4.2 5.1 3.7 11.6
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 3.4 0.8 0.3 8.6

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 9.2
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 AM Peak Build  8:54 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 3 110 27 9 155 25 15 0 20 79 0 9
Future Volume (veh/h) 3 110 27 9 155 25 15 0 20 79 0 9
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 4 129 32 11 182 29 18 0 24 93 0 11
Peak Hour Factor 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 575 382 95 614 415 66 768 0 417 673 20 40
Arrive On Green 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.00 0.26 0.26 0.00 0.26
Sat Flow, veh/h 1171 1447 359 1225 1574 251 1404 0 1585 1198 77 151
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 4 0 161 11 0 211 18 0 24 104 0 0
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1171 0 1806 1225 0 1825 1404 0 1585 1426 0 0
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.1 0.0 1.4 0.1 0.0 1.8 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.8 0.0 0.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.9 0.0 1.4 1.5 0.0 1.8 0.1 0.0 0.2 1.0 0.0 0.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.20 1.00 0.14 1.00 1.00 0.89 0.11
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 575 0 476 614 0 482 768 0 417 733 0 0
V/C Ratio(X) 0.01 0.00 0.34 0.02 0.00 0.44 0.02 0.00 0.06 0.14 0.00 0.00
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1836 0 2421 1933 0 2447 2281 0 2125 2249 0 0
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 6.6 0.0 5.7 6.3 0.0 5.8 5.2 0.0 5.2 5.5 0.0 0.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 6.6 0.0 6.1 6.3 0.0 6.5 5.2 0.0 5.3 5.6 0.0 0.0
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 165 222 42 104
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.1 6.4 5.3 5.6
Approach LOS A A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.2 3.9 3.0 3.8
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 0.8 0.5 1.2

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.1
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 AM Peak Build  8:54 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 159 168 166 415 869 93
Future Volume (veh/h) 159 168 166 415 869 93
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 173 183 180 451 945 101
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 593 272 441 2272 1455 156
Arrive On Green 0.17 0.17 0.10 0.64 0.45 0.45
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3332 346
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 173 183 180 451 518 528
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1808
Q Serve(g_s), s 2.1 5.1 2.2 2.5 10.8 10.8
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 2.1 5.1 2.2 2.5 10.8 10.8
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.19
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 593 272 441 2272 798 812
V/C Ratio(X) 0.29 0.67 0.41 0.20 0.65 0.65
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1489 683 889 5266 1849 1881
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 17.2 18.5 7.1 3.5 10.2 10.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.3 2.9 0.6 0.0 0.9 0.9
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.8 4.6 0.6 0.5 3.4 3.5
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 17.5 21.3 7.7 3.6 11.1 11.1
LnGrp LOS B C A A B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 356 631 1046
Approach Delay, s/veh 19.5 4.8 11.1
Approach LOS B A B

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 34.9 12.7 9.0 25.9
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 70.5 20.5 16.5 49.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 4.5 7.1 4.2 12.8
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 3.4 1.0 0.4 8.6

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 10.6
HCM 6th LOS B



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 PM Peak No Build  8:46 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 223 60 24 172 60 121
Future Volume (veh/h) 223 60 24 172 60 121
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 242 65 26 187 65 132
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 461 124 547 607 430 382
Arrive On Green 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.24 0.24
Sat Flow, veh/h 1420 381 1072 1870 1781 1585
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 0 307 26 187 65 132
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 0 1802 1072 1870 1781 1585
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 2.9 0.4 1.6 0.6 1.4
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 2.9 3.3 1.6 0.6 1.4
Prop In Lane 0.21 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 0 585 547 607 430 382
V/C Ratio(X) 0.00 0.53 0.05 0.31 0.15 0.35
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 0 2391 1622 2482 2020 1797
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 0.0 5.7 7.0 5.3 6.2 6.5
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.5
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 0.0 6.4 7.1 5.5 6.4 7.0
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 307 213 197
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.4 5.7 6.8
Approach LOS A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 11.2 11.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 23.5 27.5 27.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 3.4 4.9 5.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.6 1.8 1.1

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.3
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 PM Peak No Build  8:46 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 237 203 201 980 663 56
Future Volume (veh/h) 237 203 201 980 663 56
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 258 221 218 1065 721 61
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 731 335 498 2055 1186 100
Arrive On Green 0.21 0.21 0.12 0.58 0.36 0.36
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3410 280
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 258 221 218 1065 386 396
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1820
Q Serve(g_s), s 2.7 5.5 2.9 7.7 7.6 7.6
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 2.7 5.5 2.9 7.7 7.6 7.6
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.15
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 731 335 498 2055 635 651
V/C Ratio(X) 0.35 0.66 0.44 0.52 0.61 0.61
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 2059 945 1020 5439 1806 1850
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 14.4 15.5 7.2 5.4 11.3 11.3
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.3 2.2 0.6 0.2 0.9 0.9
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.9 4.9 0.8 1.7 2.5 2.6
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 14.7 17.7 7.8 5.6 12.2 12.2
LnGrp LOS B B A A B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 479 1283 782
Approach Delay, s/veh 16.1 6.0 12.2
Approach LOS B A B

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 29.2 13.5 9.4 19.8
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 65.5 25.5 17.5 43.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 9.7 7.5 4.9 9.6
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 10.4 1.6 0.5 5.7

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 9.8
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 PM Peak Build  12:50 pm 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 9 223 60 24 172 85 60 0 121 50 0 6
Future Volume (veh/h) 9 223 60 24 172 85 60 0 121 50 0 6
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 10 242 65 26 187 92 65 0 132 54 0 7
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 573 476 128 555 396 195 711 0 376 514 20 27
Arrive On Green 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.24 0.00 0.24 0.24 0.00 0.24
Sat Flow, veh/h 1100 1420 381 1072 1183 582 1409 0 1585 808 84 116
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 10 0 307 26 0 279 65 0 132 61 0 0
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1100 0 1802 1072 0 1766 1409 0 1585 1007 0 0
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.2 0.0 2.9 0.4 0.0 2.6 0.0 0.0 1.5 0.5 0.0 0.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 2.8 0.0 2.9 3.3 0.0 2.6 0.6 0.0 1.5 1.9 0.0 0.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.21 1.00 0.33 1.00 1.00 0.89 0.11
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 573 0 603 555 0 591 711 0 376 562 0 0
V/C Ratio(X) 0.02 0.00 0.51 0.05 0.00 0.47 0.09 0.00 0.35 0.11 0.00 0.00
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1590 0 2268 1546 0 2223 2016 0 1845 1755 0 0
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 6.6 0.0 5.6 6.9 0.0 5.5 6.4 0.0 6.7 6.9 0.0 0.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 6.6 0.0 6.3 7.0 0.0 6.1 6.4 0.0 7.2 7.0 0.0 0.0
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 317 305 197 61
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.3 6.2 7.0 7.0
Approach LOS A A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 11.6 9.5 11.6
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 24.5 26.5 24.5 26.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 3.5 4.9 3.9 5.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.9 1.9 0.2 1.8

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.5
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2024 PM Peak Build  12:50 pm 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 251 239 262 980 663 80
Future Volume (veh/h) 251 239 262 980 663 80
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 273 260 285 1065 721 87
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 790 362 510 2080 1121 135
Arrive On Green 0.23 0.23 0.14 0.59 0.35 0.35
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3286 385
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 273 260 285 1065 401 407
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1801
Q Serve(g_s), s 3.2 7.3 4.3 8.6 9.2 9.2
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 3.2 7.3 4.3 8.6 9.2 9.2
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.21
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 790 362 510 2080 624 632
V/C Ratio(X) 0.35 0.72 0.56 0.51 0.64 0.64
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1822 836 976 4812 1525 1545
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 15.6 17.2 8.5 5.9 13.2 13.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.3 2.7 1.0 0.2 1.1 1.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 1.1 6.5 1.3 2.1 3.2 3.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 15.9 19.9 9.5 6.1 14.3 14.3
LnGrp LOS B B A A B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 533 1350 808
Approach Delay, s/veh 17.8 6.8 14.3
Approach LOS B A B

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 32.8 15.6 11.3 21.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 65.5 25.5 19.5 41.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 10.6 9.3 6.3 11.2
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 10.4 1.7 0.7 5.8

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 11.2
HCM 6th LOS B



Page 13  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX F - 2034 Capacity Analysis 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 AM Peak No Build  8:51 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 110 27 9 155 15 20
Future Volume (veh/h) 110 27 9 155 15 20
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 129 32 11 182 18 24
Peak Hour Factor 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 381 94 613 492 469 417
Arrive On Green 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26
Sat Flow, veh/h 1447 359 1225 1870 1781 1585
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 0 161 11 182 18 24
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 0 1806 1225 1870 1781 1585
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 1.4 0.1 1.5 0.1 0.2
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 1.4 1.5 1.5 0.1 0.2
Prop In Lane 0.20 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 0 475 613 492 469 417
V/C Ratio(X) 0.00 0.34 0.02 0.37 0.04 0.06
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 0 2804 2193 2904 2016 1794
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 0.0 5.7 6.3 5.7 5.2 5.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.5 0.0 0.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 0.0 6.1 6.3 6.2 5.2 5.3
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 161 193 42
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.1 6.2 5.3
Approach LOS A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 9.5 9.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 21.5 29.5 29.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.2 3.4 3.5
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 0.9 1.0

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.0
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 AM Peak No Build  8:51 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 137 111 148 459 950 86
Future Volume (veh/h) 137 111 148 459 950 86
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 149 121 161 499 1033 93
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 454 208 447 2401 1600 144
Arrive On Green 0.13 0.13 0.09 0.68 0.49 0.49
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3391 297
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 149 121 161 499 557 569
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1817
Q Serve(g_s), s 1.8 3.3 1.8 2.5 10.9 11.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.8 3.3 1.8 2.5 10.9 11.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.16
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 454 208 447 2401 862 882
V/C Ratio(X) 0.33 0.58 0.36 0.21 0.65 0.65
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1520 697 834 5375 1963 2008
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 18.4 19.0 6.3 2.9 9.0 9.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.4 2.6 0.5 0.0 0.8 0.8
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.7 0.1 0.4 0.4 3.3 3.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 18.8 21.6 6.8 2.9 9.8 9.8
LnGrp LOS B C A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 270 660 1126
Approach Delay, s/veh 20.1 3.8 9.8
Approach LOS C A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 36.0 10.6 8.9 27.1
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 70.5 20.5 14.5 51.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 4.5 5.3 3.8 13.0
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 3.9 0.8 0.3 9.7

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 9.2
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 AM Peak Build  12:52 pm 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 3 110 27 9 155 25 15 0 20 79 0 9
Future Volume (veh/h) 3 110 27 9 155 25 15 0 20 79 0 9
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 4 129 32 11 182 29 18 0 24 93 0 11
Peak Hour Factor 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85 0.85
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 575 382 95 614 415 66 768 0 417 673 20 40
Arrive On Green 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.26 0.00 0.26 0.26 0.00 0.26
Sat Flow, veh/h 1171 1447 359 1225 1574 251 1404 0 1585 1198 77 151
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 4 0 161 11 0 211 18 0 24 104 0 0
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1171 0 1806 1225 0 1825 1404 0 1585 1426 0 0
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.1 0.0 1.4 0.1 0.0 1.8 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.8 0.0 0.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 1.9 0.0 1.4 1.5 0.0 1.8 0.1 0.0 0.2 1.0 0.0 0.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.20 1.00 0.14 1.00 1.00 0.89 0.11
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 575 0 476 614 0 482 768 0 417 733 0 0
V/C Ratio(X) 0.01 0.00 0.34 0.02 0.00 0.44 0.02 0.00 0.06 0.14 0.00 0.00
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1836 0 2421 1933 0 2447 2281 0 2125 2249 0 0
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 6.6 0.0 5.7 6.3 0.0 5.8 5.2 0.0 5.2 5.5 0.0 0.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.4 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 0.3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.0 0.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 6.6 0.0 6.1 6.3 0.0 6.5 5.2 0.0 5.3 5.6 0.0 0.0
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 165 222 42 104
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.1 6.4 5.3 5.6
Approach LOS A A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 9.5 9.5 9.5
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 25.5 25.5 25.5 25.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 2.2 3.9 3.0 3.8
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.1 0.8 0.5 1.2

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.1
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 AM Peak Build  12:52 pm 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 159 168 166 459 950 93
Future Volume (veh/h) 159 168 166 459 950 93
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 173 183 180 499 1033 101
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 581 266 419 2323 1549 151
Arrive On Green 0.17 0.17 0.09 0.65 0.47 0.47
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3364 320
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 173 183 180 499 561 573
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1813
Q Serve(g_s), s 2.2 5.5 2.2 2.9 12.3 12.3
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 2.2 5.5 2.2 2.9 12.3 12.3
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.18
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 581 266 419 2323 842 859
V/C Ratio(X) 0.30 0.69 0.43 0.21 0.67 0.67
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1402 643 803 4959 1776 1812
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 18.4 19.8 7.6 3.5 10.2 10.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.3 3.1 0.7 0.0 0.9 0.9
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.8 0.2 0.6 0.6 3.9 4.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 18.7 22.9 8.3 3.6 11.1 11.1
LnGrp LOS B C A A B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 356 679 1134
Approach Delay, s/veh 20.9 4.8 11.1
Approach LOS C A B

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 37.5 13.0 9.1 28.4
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 70.5 20.5 15.5 50.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 4.9 7.5 4.2 14.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 3.9 1.0 0.4 9.6

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 10.8
HCM 6th LOS B



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 PM Peak No Build  8:54 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBT EBR WBL WBT NBL NBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 223 60 24 172 60 121
Future Volume (veh/h) 223 60 24 172 60 121
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 242 65 26 187 65 132
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 461 124 547 607 430 382
Arrive On Green 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.32 0.24 0.24
Sat Flow, veh/h 1420 381 1072 1870 1781 1585
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 0 307 26 187 65 132
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 0 1802 1072 1870 1781 1585
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.0 2.9 0.4 1.6 0.6 1.4
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 0.0 2.9 3.3 1.6 0.6 1.4
Prop In Lane 0.21 1.00 1.00 1.00
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 0 585 547 607 430 382
V/C Ratio(X) 0.00 0.53 0.05 0.31 0.15 0.35
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 0 2391 1622 2482 2020 1797
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 0.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 0.0 5.7 7.0 5.3 6.2 6.5
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.3 0.2 0.5
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.3 0.1 0.3
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 0.0 6.4 7.1 5.5 6.4 7.0
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 307 213 197
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.4 5.7 6.8
Approach LOS A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 11.2 11.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 23.5 27.5 27.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 3.4 4.9 5.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.6 1.8 1.1

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.3
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 PM Peak No Build  8:54 am 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 237 203 201 1077 725 56
Future Volume (veh/h) 237 203 201 1077 725 56
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 258 221 218 1171 788 61
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 718 329 481 2100 1264 98
Arrive On Green 0.21 0.21 0.11 0.59 0.38 0.38
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3436 259
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 258 221 218 1171 419 430
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1824
Q Serve(g_s), s 2.9 5.7 2.9 9.0 8.6 8.6
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 2.9 5.7 2.9 9.0 8.6 8.6
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.14
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 718 329 481 2100 672 690
V/C Ratio(X) 0.36 0.67 0.45 0.56 0.62 0.62
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1894 869 940 5288 1809 1857
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 15.2 16.3 7.4 5.6 11.3 11.3
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.3 2.4 0.7 0.2 1.0 0.9
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 1.0 5.1 0.8 2.0 2.8 2.9
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 15.5 18.7 8.1 5.8 12.3 12.2
LnGrp LOS B B A A B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 479 1389 849
Approach Delay, s/veh 16.9 6.2 12.2
Approach LOS B A B

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 30.9 13.8 9.5 21.4
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 66.5 24.5 16.5 45.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 11.0 7.7 4.9 10.6
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 12.1 1.5 0.5 6.3

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 10.0
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 PM Peak Build  12:52 pm 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 1

Movement EBL EBT EBR WBL WBT WBR NBL NBT NBR SBL SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 9 223 60 24 172 85 60 0 121 50 0 6
Future Volume (veh/h) 9 223 60 24 172 85 60 0 121 50 0 6
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 10 242 65 26 187 92 65 0 132 54 0 7
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 573 476 128 555 396 195 711 0 376 514 20 27
Arrive On Green 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.33 0.24 0.00 0.24 0.24 0.00 0.24
Sat Flow, veh/h 1100 1420 381 1072 1183 582 1409 0 1585 808 84 116
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 10 0 307 26 0 279 65 0 132 61 0 0
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1100 0 1802 1072 0 1766 1409 0 1585 1007 0 0
Q Serve(g_s), s 0.2 0.0 2.9 0.4 0.0 2.6 0.0 0.0 1.5 0.5 0.0 0.0
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 2.8 0.0 2.9 3.3 0.0 2.6 0.6 0.0 1.5 1.9 0.0 0.0
Prop In Lane 1.00 0.21 1.00 0.33 1.00 1.00 0.89 0.11
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 573 0 603 555 0 591 711 0 376 562 0 0
V/C Ratio(X) 0.02 0.00 0.51 0.05 0.00 0.47 0.09 0.00 0.35 0.11 0.00 0.00
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1590 0 2268 1546 0 2223 2016 0 1845 1755 0 0
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 1.00 1.00 0.00 0.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 6.6 0.0 5.6 6.9 0.0 5.5 6.4 0.0 6.7 6.9 0.0 0.0
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.7 0.0 0.0 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.6 0.1 0.0 0.0
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 0.0 0.0 0.5 0.1 0.0 0.4 0.1 0.0 0.3 0.1 0.0 0.0
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 6.6 0.0 6.3 7.0 0.0 6.1 6.4 0.0 7.2 7.0 0.0 0.0
LnGrp LOS A A A A A A A A A A A A
Approach Vol, veh/h 317 305 197 61
Approach Delay, s/veh 6.3 6.2 7.0 7.0
Approach LOS A A A A

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 6 8
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 9.5 11.6 9.5 11.6
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 24.5 26.5 24.5 26.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 3.5 4.9 3.9 5.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 0.9 1.9 0.2 1.8

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 6.5
HCM 6th LOS A



HCM 6th Signalized Intersection Summary
2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard 12/12/2023

2034 PM Peak Build  12:52 pm 12/06/2023 Synchro 11 Light Report
Page 2

Movement EBL EBR NBL NBT SBT SBR
Lane Configurations
Traffic Volume (veh/h) 251 239 262 1077 725 80
Future Volume (veh/h) 251 239 262 1077 725 80
Initial Q (Qb), veh 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ped-Bike Adj(A_pbT) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Parking Bus, Adj 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Work Zone On Approach No No No
Adj Sat Flow, veh/h/ln 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870 1870
Adj Flow Rate, veh/h 273 260 285 1171 788 87
Peak Hour Factor 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92 0.92
Percent Heavy Veh, % 2 2 2 2 2 2
Cap, veh/h 778 357 493 2120 1196 132
Arrive On Green 0.23 0.23 0.14 0.60 0.37 0.37
Sat Flow, veh/h 3456 1585 1781 3647 3320 356
Grp Volume(v), veh/h 273 260 285 1171 434 441
Grp Sat Flow(s),veh/h/ln 1728 1585 1781 1777 1777 1806
Q Serve(g_s), s 3.4 7.7 4.4 10.0 10.3 10.3
Cycle Q Clear(g_c), s 3.4 7.7 4.4 10.0 10.3 10.3
Prop In Lane 1.00 1.00 1.00 0.20
Lane Grp Cap(c), veh/h 778 357 493 2120 658 669
V/C Ratio(X) 0.35 0.73 0.58 0.55 0.66 0.66
Avail Cap(c_a), veh/h 1677 769 936 4680 1496 1520
HCM Platoon Ratio 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Upstream Filter(I) 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00
Uniform Delay (d), s/veh 16.5 18.1 8.8 6.1 13.2 13.2
Incr Delay (d2), s/veh 0.3 2.9 1.1 0.2 1.1 1.1
Initial Q Delay(d3),s/veh 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
%ile BackOfQ(50%),veh/ln 1.2 6.7 1.3 2.5 3.6 3.7
Unsig. Movement Delay, s/veh
LnGrp Delay(d),s/veh 16.7 21.0 9.9 6.4 14.4 14.4
LnGrp LOS B C A A B B
Approach Vol, veh/h 533 1456 875
Approach Delay, s/veh 18.8 7.0 14.4
Approach LOS B A B

Timer - Assigned Phs 2 4 5 6
Phs Duration (G+Y+Rc), s 34.6 15.9 11.4 23.2
Change Period (Y+Rc), s 4.5 4.5 4.5 4.5
Max Green Setting (Gmax), s 66.5 24.5 19.5 42.5
Max Q Clear Time (g_c+I1), s 12.0 9.7 6.4 12.3
Green Ext Time (p_c), s 12.1 1.7 0.7 6.4

Intersection Summary
HCM 6th Ctrl Delay 11.5
HCM 6th LOS B



Page 14  | RHM Development Traffic Impact Study   December 2023 

APPENDIX G – Queuing Analysis  
 
 
 
 



Queuing and Blocking Report
12/12/2023

2034 PM Peak Build SimTraffic Report
Page 1

Intersection: 1: Meijer Drive & Executive Boulevard

Movement EB EB WB WB NB NB SB
Directions Served L TR L TR L TR LTR
Maximum Queue (ft) 18 86 35 66 53 56 38
Average Queue (ft) 6 53 13 39 30 35 23
95th Queue (ft) 26 94 40 77 72 60 49
Link Distance (ft) 298 1791 309 309 390
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 100 150
Storage Blk Time (%) 0
Queuing Penalty (veh) 0

Intersection: 2: Brandt Pike & Executive Boulevard

Movement EB EB EB NB NB NB SB SB
Directions Served L L R L T T T TR
Maximum Queue (ft) 85 90 98 110 164 139 203 154
Average Queue (ft) 51 64 63 73 100 77 147 93
95th Queue (ft) 93 100 106 125 183 151 226 181
Link Distance (ft) 1791 373 373 338 338
Upstream Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)
Storage Bay Dist (ft) 300 300 275
Storage Blk Time (%)
Queuing Penalty (veh)

Network Summary
Network wide Queuing Penalty: 0



                                                                                                                                                                                                                 

 

 

 
Administrative  Office:  7008 Brandt  Pike Huber Heights ,  Ohio  45424  

Telephone:   (937)  233 -  1564      Fax Number:  (937)  233 -  4520  

 

 Huber Heights Fire Division 
          

 

Inspections require two business days advance notice! (OAC)1301:7-7-09(A)(5) 
 
 

Occupancy Name: Executive Development 

Occupancy Address: Executive Boulevard 

 

Type of Permit: HHP&D Site Plan 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

Additional Permits: Choose an item. 

 

MCBR BLD: Not Yet Assigned HH P&D:  

MCBR MEC:  HHFD  Plan:  

MCBR ELE:  HHFD Box:  

REVIEWER: Susong DATE: 4/5/2024 
 

Fire Department Comments: 
The Huber Heights City Code Part 15 Refers to Fire Code Requirements and has adopted by reference OFC and IFC Appendices 

These comments are based only on the proposed sitework, fire department 
access and basic fire protection concept at this time. A full plan review of the 

building systems, fire protection, egress and life safety will need to be conducted 
once the architectural plans have been submitted. The proposed development 
will need to meet the requirements of the Ohio Fire Code 2017, Ohio Building 

Code 2017, and the Huber Heights Codified Ordinance.  Based on the drawings 
provided the following requirements need to be met. Be advised that additional 

questions and comments may arise as the project progresses. 

Requirements: 

• Please review requirements for fire service features in Ohio Fire Code (OFC), Rule 
5.  

• Fire apparatus access roads will need to comply with OFC 503 as well as the 
adopted appendices from the OFC (2017) and the Huber Heights Codified 
Ordinance (HHCO) Section 15. (Road widths and turn radius appear to comply.)  

• Additional access is required to the residential portion of the project. Refer to OFC 
503.1.2 and Appendix D106.1. Plus, OFC Appendix D106.2 which requires multi-
family residential developments with more than 200 dwelling units shall have two 
separate and approved fire access roads regardless of whether they are equipped 
with an approved automatic sprinkler system. (A second emergency entrance has 
been provided at connection to Loblolly Drive. If a gate is provided additional 
details will be required.) 
 



Plans reviewed by the Huber Heights Fire Division are reviewed with the intent they comply in ALL respects to this code, as prescribed in SECTION (D) 
104.1 of the 2017 Ohio Fire Code. Any omissions or errors on the plans or in this review do not relieve the applicant of complying with ALL applicable 
requirements of this code. These plans have been reviewed for compliance with the Ohio Fire Code adopted by this jurisdiction. There may be other 
regulations applicable under local, state, or federal statues and codes, which this department has no authority to enforce and therefore have not been 
evaluated as part of this plan review. 

 

• Security gates shall comply with OFC 503.6 and D103.5. (Gate at main entrance 
and Loblolly Drive, if provided.) 

• The minimum drive width shall be 26 feet with fire hydrants. OFC Appendix 
D103.1. (Verified.)  

• Fire hydrant spacing shall also meet the requirements of HHCO 1521. (Verified.) 

• Buildings provided with fire sprinkler systems will need to have a fire department 
connection located within 75 feet of a fire hydrant in accordance with Huber 
Heights Codified Ordinance 1521.01(e). The connection shall be a 4” Storz fitting 
with a 30-degree turn-down. (Hydrant for Building 22 appears to exceed the 75 feet 
distance.) 

• Unobstructed access to fire hydrants shall be maintained at all times. The fire 
department shall not be deterred or hindered from gaining immediate access to 
fire protection equipment or fire hydrants. Ohio Fire Code 507.5.4.  

• A 3-foot (914 mm) clear space shall be maintained around the circumference of 
fire hydrants except as otherwise required or approved. (No trees, bushes, 
plantings, etc.) Ohio Fire Code 507.5.5. (Field verify.) 

• The water supply for fire protection shall meet the requirements of OFC 507 and 
Appendix B. Calculations and findings will need to be determined and provided. 
Water Main and hydrant extension sizes and spacing will also need to be shown in 
detail. Fire flow requirements shall be determined in accordance with Ohio Fire 
Code, Appendix B, Fire Flow Requirements for Buildings.  Once the fire flow has 
been determined the minimum number of required fire hydrants can be confirmed. 
(Building Construction Classification and Square Footage will need to be 
determined first. Calculations shall be submitted before construction).  

• If required, fire department connections shall be located on the street side of 
buildings, fully visible and recognizable from the street or nearest point of fire 
department vehicle access or otherwise approved by the fire code official. Ohio 
Fire Code 912.2.1. (Field verify.) 

• If required, immediate access to fire department connections shall be maintained 
at all times and without obstruction by fences, bushes, trees, walls or any other 
fixed or moveable object. Access to fire department connections shall be 
approved by the fire code official. Ohio Fire Code 912.4. (Field verify.) 

• Exterior doors and openings required by this rule, or the building code as listed in 

rule 1301:7-7-80 of the Administrative Code shall be maintained readily accessible 

for emergency access by the fire department. An approved access walkway 

leading from fire apparatus access roads to exterior openings shall be provided 

when required by the fire code official. (Sidewalks shall be provided to the 

sprinkler riser room(s).) 

 
 
 
 
  
 

Please reference contact information below for questions or concerns with this document. 
 
 
 
 
 



   
AI-9970     9. A.        
Planning Commission
Meeting Date: 04/09/2024  
Minutes

Information
Agenda Title
Without objection the minutes of the March 12, 2024, Planning Commission meeting are approved.

Purpose and Background

Attachments
Minutes 



 Planning Commission 
March 12, 2024, Meeting 

City of Huber Heights 
 
 
 I. Chair Terry Walton called the meeting to order at approximately 6:00 p.m. 
 
II. Present at the meeting:   Mr. Cassity, Mr. Jeffries, Ms. Thomas, Ms. Vargo, and 

Mr. Walton. 
 
 Members absent:  None 
 
 Staff Present: Aaron K. Sorrell, Interim City Planner, and Geri Hoskins, Planning 

& Zoning Administrative Secretary. 
 
III. Opening Remarks by the Chairman and Commissioners 
 
 None.  
  
IV. Citizens Comments 
 
 None. 
 
V. Swearing of Witnesses Mr. Walton explained the proceedings of tonight’s 

meeting and administered the sworn oath to all persons wishing to speak or give 
testimony regarding items on the agenda. All persons present responded in the 
affirmative.  
 

VI. Pending Business 
 

None. 
  

VII. New Business 
 

1. DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN - The applicant, BP-OTP, LLC, is 
requesting approval of a Detailed Development Plan of 4.65 acres to 
facilitate the construction of a 5,915 SF Wawa convenience mart with 
fueling pumps.  Property is located at 4949 Chambersburg Road (DDP 24-
03).  

 
Mr. Sorrell stated that the applicant has submitted all necessary plans and 
studies for the Detailed Development Plan review.  

Conformance With Planned Commercial District Requirements: 

Uses:  Retail uses and filling stations are principally permitted in the district. 

Development Standards:  

• The site plan meets all parking and building setback and yard requirements. 

• Nineteen street trees are required. The landscaping plan shows 19 street trees 
with a mixture of Sugar Maple and Linden trees. The trees are appropriately 
spaced and located in a manner that should provide sidewalk shade.  



Planning Commission Meeting 

Mar 12, 2024                                                                                            

 2 

• The lighting plan submitted with the application meets all requirements. The 
proposed fixture height is 20 feet, and the fixture types meet the code. The 
photometric analysis indicates no light trespasses across the property lines that 
will impact nearby residents.  

• The building design substantially meets the exterior material recommendation. 
Not including glazing, the building's entire exterior is 64% masonry. The front 
façade is 78% masonry and glazing. Approximately 28% of the exterior is a wood 
composite accent siding. 

• All utilities are below ground.  The applicant is installing additional electrical 
conduit in the parking area for future EV charging stations. 

 
Parking and Loading: 

• The applicant proposes 53 parking spaces, more than the code requires. Parking 
stall dimensions are 10' x 20', as required. 

• Sidewalks to the site are provided from Old Troy Pike and Chambersburg Road.  
The slope of the sidewalks are a maximum of 1:12, which complies with ADA 
requirements.  

 
  Landscaping:  

• The plans and landscaping requirements can be found on sheet C-9.  The 
proposal meets all landscaping requirements, with the exception of the 
requirement that there be one shade tree withing 60 feet of every parking space. 
The parking spaces along the front and north building do not comply with this 
requirement.  It is important to note that very few approved developments meet 
this requirement. 
 
Staff feels the landscaping plan is thoughtful, meets the spirit and intent of the 
zoning code and provides substantial screening and buffering of this use.   

 
Signs: 

• A sign package was not submitted with the application and will be submitted at a 
future date.  The elevations indicate two wall signs that are approximately 65 SF 
and one wall sign that is approximately 40 SF. The site plan indicates two 
monument signs of unknown height.  
 
J. Reid Cooksey from Stonefield and Patrick O’Leary from Blue Peninsula were 
present. 

Discussion on the stormwater plan and retention basin, entrance on 
Chambersburg being steep, driveway approach 1.12 meets code, monument 
sign placement and protective fencing.  The timeline is to start in the Spring.  
Bike racks will be present. 

 
Action 

 
Ms. Thomas moved to approve the request by the applicant BP-OPT, LLC, for 
approval of a Detailed Development Plan (DDP 24-03) in accordance with the 
recommendation of Staff’s Memorandum dated March 7, 2024, and the Planning 
Commission Decision Record attached thereto. 



Planning Commission Meeting 

Mar 12, 2024                                                                                            

 3 

 
Seconded by Mr. Jeffries.  Roll call showed:  YEAS:  Ms. Vargo, Mr. Cassity, Ms. 
Thomas, Mr. Jeffries, and Mr. Walton.  NAYS:  None.  Motion to approve carried 
5-0.  
 

VIII.     Additional Business 
 
 None  
 
 IX.      Approval of the Minutes 
 

Without objection, the minutes of the January 8, 2024, Planning Commission 
meetings are approved. 
 

 
X. Reports and Calendar Review 
 

RHM Detailed Development Plan 
Buc-cee’s after the 4/5/24 meeting 
Replat of Marion Meadows 

  
XI. Upcoming Meetings 
  

April 9, 2024 
May 14, 2024 
 

XII. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting 
was adjourned at approximately 6:50 p.m. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________  _____________________________ 
Terry Walton, Chair       Date 
  
 
__________________________________   _____________________________ 
Geri Hoskins, Administrative Secretary    Date 


	Agenda
	7.A.__Special Use
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets
	01 - Title Sheet
	1A101 - Architectural Site Plan
	1A102 - Landscape Plan
	1A103 - Site Details and Standards
	1A200 - Building 1 - DPW Facility - Overall Plan
	1A201 - Building 1 - Enlarged Office Plans
	1A202 - Building 1 - DPW Facility - Upper Level and Mezzanine Plan
	1A204 - Building 1 - Enlarged  Repair Shops Area Plan
	1A205 - Building 1 - Enlarged  Vehicle Parking Garage
	1A208 - Building 1 - Overall Roof Plan
	1A209 - Building 1 - Roof Plan - Enlarged Plans
	1A210 - Exterior Elevations - Overall
	1A211 - Exterior Elevations - Overall
	1A212 - Exterior Elevations - Enlarged Office
	1A215 - Furniture and Equipment Plan
	1A301 - Building Sections
	1A302 - Building Sections
	1A401 - Wall Sections
	1A402 - Wall Sections
	1A403 - Wall Sections
	1A404 - Wall Sections
	1A405 - Wall Sections
	1A406 - Wall Sections
	1A407 - Wall Sections
	1A408 - Wall Sections
	1A409 - Wall Sections
	1A410 - Wall Sections
	1A411 - Wall Sections
	1A412 - Stair Sections and Details
	1A413 - Stair Sections
	1A414 - Site Cut and Fill Profiles
	1A501 - Architectural Details
	1A502 - Architectural Details
	1A503 - Architectural Details - Precast
	1A504 - Architectural Details
	1A601 - Door and Hardware Schedules
	1A701 - Interior Elevations
	1A702 - Interior Elevations
	1A703 - Interior Casework Details
	1A800 - Finish Information and Details
	1A801 - Floor Finish Plan - Overall
	1A802 - Floor Finish Plan - Office
	1A804 - Ceiling Plans - Overall and Enlarged Office
	1IT101 - Technology - Site Plan
	1S100 - Structural Project Standards - All Buildings
	1IT201 - Technology - Overall Plan
	1IT202 - Technology - Enlarged Office
	1S201 - Building 1 - Foundation Plan - North
	1S202 - Building 1 - Foundation Plan - South
	1S203 - Building 1 - Mezzanine Framing Plan
	1S204 - Building 1 - Framing Plan - North
	1S205 - Building 1 - Framing Plan - South
	1S206 - Building 1 - Framing Plan - Enlarged Plans
	1S207 - Structural Details
	1S208 - Structural Details
	4A201 - Building 04 - Fuel Island - Plans
	4A202 - Building 04 - Fuel Island - Elevations and Details
	5A201 - Building 05 - Salt Storage - Overall Plan
	5A202 - Building 05 - Salt Storage - Exterior Elevations
	5A300 - Building 05 - Salt Storage - Building Sections
	5A401 - Building 05 - Salt Storage - Wall Sections
	A001 - Architectural Legends and Standards
	A002 - Wall Types and Typical Details
	A003 - Code Plans
	5S201 - Building 05 - Salt Storage - Structural Plans and Details
	5S202 - Building 05 - Salt Storage - Structural Details


	7.B.__Replat
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawing
	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.C.__Replat
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Easement Coord
	Sheets and Views
	RP (2)


	       ATT_Record Plan
	Sheets and Views
	RP (Phase 2)
	OLE1



	       ATT_Lease Area
	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	7.D.__Basic Development Plan
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets
	T001 - TITLE SHEET
	GENERAL
	G001 - GENERAL LEGEND, ABBREVIATIONS, & NOTES
	G002 - CODE REVIEW & LIFE SAFETY PLAN
	G003 - ACCESSIBILITY NOTES & DETAILS

	CIVIL
	AS101.1 - ENLARGED ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	AS101.2 - ENLARGED SITE DETAILS
	AS101.3 - ENLARGED SITE DETAILS
	C-1.0 GENERAL NOTES
	C-1.1 EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN
	C-2.0 SITE PLAN
	C-3.0 GRADING PLAN
	C-4.0 UTILITY PLAN
	C-5.0 DETAILS
	C-5.1 CITY DETAILS
	C-6.0 STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN
	C-6.1 STORM WATER POLLUTION PREVENTION PLAN NOTES & DETAILS
	L001 - SITE LANDSCAPE PLAN
	L002 - DETAIL LANDSCAPE PLAN
	L003 - DESIGN-BUILD IRRIGATION PLAN
	L004 - SHADE ARBOR DETAILS (ALTERNATE #6)

	STRUCTURAL
	S000 - GENERAL NOTES, DESIGN LOADS & ABBREVIATIONS
	S101 - FOUNDATION PLAN
	S200 - TYPICAL FOUNDATION DETAILS
	S201 - FOUNDATION SECTIONS
	S301 - ROOF FRAMING PLAN
	S400 - TYPICAL FRAMING DETAILS
	S401 - FRAMING SECTIONS
	S402 - BRACING SECTIONS
	S403 - BRACING SECTIONS
	S500 - GENERAL LINTEL NOTES AND DETAILS
	S501 - LINTEL PLAN

	ARCHITECTURAL
	A001 - DOOR SCHEDULE & DETAILS
	A002 - ALUMINUM FRAMES & DETAILS
	A003 - DOOR HARDWARE
	A101 - OVERALL FLOOR PLAN
	A101D - OVERALL DIMENSION PLAN
	A201 - OVERALL REFLECTED CEILING PLAN
	A301 - EXTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A302 - BUILDING SECTIONS
	A401 - VERTICAL CIRCULATION PLANS & DETAILS
	A501 - WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A502 - WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A503 - WALL SECTIONS & DETAILS
	A601 - SCHEDULES & DETAILS
	A602 - SCHEDULES & DETAILS
	A603 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A604 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A605 - INTERIOR ELEVATIONS
	A701 - ENLARGED RESTROOM PLANS & ELEVATIONS
	A702 - ENLARGED PLANS & DETAILS
	A801 - OVERALL SIGNAGE PLAN
	A901 - OVERALL ROOF PLAN
	A902 - ENLARGED ROOF PLAN & DETAILS
	AS101 - OVERALL ARCHITECTURAL SITE PLAN
	ID001 - FINISH SCHEDULES & DETAILS
	ID101 - OVERALL FLOOR FINISH PLAN
	ID201 - OVERALL WALL FINISH PLAN
	ID301 - OVERALL EQUIPMENT PLAN

	PLUMBING
	P001 - PLUMBING LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES
	P002 - PLUMBING SCHEDULES & DETAILS
	P101 - PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN - SANITARY
	P102 - PLUMBING FLOOR PLAN - SUPPLY
	P103 - PLUMBING ROOF PLAN
	P201 - PLUMBING ENLARGED PLANS
	P301 - PLUMBING ISOMETRICS - SANITARY
	P302 - PLUMBING ISOMETRICS - DOMESTIC & NATURAL GAS

	HVAC/MECHANICAL
	H001 - HVAC LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES
	H002 - HVAC SCHEDULES
	H003 - HVAC DETAILS
	H004 - HVAC PIPING DIAGRAM
	H101 - HVAC FLOOR PLAN - AREA A
	H102 - HVAC FLOOR PLAN - AREA B
	H103 - HVAC FLOOR PLAN - AREA C
	H104 - HVAC ROOF PLAN
	H105 - HVAC CONTROL DIAGRAMS

	ELECTRICAL
	E001 - ELECTRICAL LEGEND AND GENERAL NOTES
	E002 - ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND LIGHTING SCHEDULE
	E101 - SITE ELECTRICAL PLAN
	E102 - SITE LIGHTING PLAN
	E111 - ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN - FIRST FLOOR
	E121 - ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - FIRST FLOOR
	E122 - ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN - ROOF
	E131 - ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS PLAN - FIRST FLOOR
	E401 - PANELBOARD SCHEDULES AND SINGLE LINE DIAGRAM
	E501 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	E502 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS
	E503 - ELECTRICAL DETAILS



	7.E.__DETAILED DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	       ATT_Staff Report
	       ATT_Decision Record
	       ATT_Drawings
	Sheets and Views
	11 OVERALL EXIST COND
	12 OVERALL DIMENSION
	13 DIMENSION NW
	14 DIMENSION NE
	15 DIMENSION SW
	16 DIMENSION SE
	17 EXEC DRIVE
	18 OVERALL UTILITY
	19 UTILITY NW
	20 UTILITY NE
	21 UTILITY SW
	22 UTILITY SE
	23 UTILITY DRIVE
	24 UTILITY OUTLET
	25 OVERALL GRADING
	26 GRADING NW
	27 GRADING NE
	28 GRADING SW
	29 GRADING SE
	34 LANDSCAPE
	35 TYPICAL
	36 LP001 - NW
	37 LP001 - NE
	38 LP001 - SW
	39 LP001 - SE
	40 LP001 - DRIVE


	       ATT_Elevations
	Sheets and Views
	A101


	       ATT_Traffic Study
	Traffic Impact Study
	Analysis Snapshot
	Existing Conditions
	Existing Traffic Volumes
	Proposed Access Points
	Trip Generation
	Directional Distribution
	2024 Opening Year Build Traffic Volumes
	2034 Design Year Build Traffic Volumes
	Growth Rate
	Capacity Analysis
	Turn Lane Analyses
	Recommendations

	APPENDIX
	APPENDIX A - Turning Movement Counts & Sheetz Data
	APPENDIX B - Concept Plan
	APPENDIX C - Build Traffic Volumes
	APPENDIX D – Growth Rate
	APPENDIX E - 2024 Capacity Analysis
	APPENDIX F - 2034 Capacity Analysis
	APPENDIX G – Queuing Analysis

	Appendix B-Concept.pdf
	22435-A101-A101
	22435-A101-A101

	22435-A101-A102
	22435-A101-A102

	22435-A101-A103
	22435-A101-A103

	22435-A201 OP02-A201
	22435-A201 OP02-A201

	22435-A301-A301
	22435-A301-A301

	22435-A301-A302
	22435-A301-A302

	22435-A301-A303
	22435-A301-A303

	22435-A301-A304
	22435-A301-A304

	22435-A301-A305
	22435-A301-A305

	22435-A301-A306
	22435-A301-A306

	22435-A301-A307
	22435-A301-A307

	22435-A301-A308
	22435-A301-A308

	22435-A301-A309
	22435-A301-A309

	22435-A410 ANSI-A410
	22435-A410 ANSI-A410

	22435-A410-A410
	22435-A410-A410

	22435-A410-A411
	22435-A410-A411

	22435-A413 COLORS- BRICK-A412
	22435-A413 COLORS- BRICK-A412

	22435-A413 COLORS-A413 COL01
	A413 COL01

	22435-A413 COLORS-A413 COL02
	A413 COL02

	22435-A413 COLORS-A413 COL03 STONE
	A413 COL03 STONE

	22435-A420-A420
	22435-A420-A420

	22435-A420-A421
	22435-A420-A421

	22435-A422-A422
	22435-A422-A422

	22435-A423 COLORS-A423 COL01
	A423 COL01

	22435-A423 COLORS-A423 COL02
	A423 COL02

	22435-A423 COLORS-A423 COL03
	A423 COL03

	22435-A430-A430
	22435-A430-A430

	22435-A430-A431
	22435-A430-A431

	22435-A430-A432
	22435-A430-A432

	22435-A430-A433
	22435-A430-A433

	22435-A433-A435
	A435

	22435-A430_RETAIL-A442
	22435-A430_RETAIL-A442

	22435-A801-A801
	22435-A801-A801

	22435-A801-A802
	22435-A801-A802

	22435-A801-A803
	22435-A801-A803

	22435-A901-A901
	22435-A901-A901

	22435-A901-A902
	22435-A901-A902


	Appendix C-Calcs.pdf
	Trip Gen
	Trip Assign
	AM Peak Vol
	PM Peak Vol


	       ATT_Fire Assessment
	9.A.__Minutes
	       ATT_Minutes

